
o't'()wN ()1" Lt I .;R'I'Y

A GREAT PUCE TO WONX LryE ANO PUT

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: December 15,2025

TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

rNANK DEHAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILF,IE14BER

VINCENT T.4CPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEi,IBER

IOHN LENNON, COUNCILME14BER

BRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCIL14EI'4BER

PIEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE wEDNESDAY BEFORE

THE MEETING.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1 . Correspondence from Northern Border RegionaI Commission regarding the grant

submission update.
2. Copy of Parks & Recreation November 5, 2025, meeting minutes.

3. Correspondence from the Suttivan County Department of Law regarding the Care

Center at Sunset Lake.

4. Copyofthe 2026 lnsurance rates.

OUTGOING:

1. Correspondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo to the Department of Environmentat

Conservation regarding Swan Lake Wastewater Treatment Ptant Comptiance.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion to approve the quote from Dominick's Ptumbing & Heating to reptace the

Low Water Cut Off Unit at an estimated amount of $2,932.00.
2. Motion to consider sewer [icense training for Water and Sewer personnel at a cost

of $2,340.00 for each participant.

3. Motion approving the fottowing ref use couection licenses:
o Raymond Houghtating, Jr. (1)

113

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.



o't'()\\fN ( )lr t. .t.R'l'\'

A 6REAT PUCE TO WORK LIYE ANO PUT
. Taylor-Montgomery, LLC (1)

. Thompson Sanitation (2)

. Waste pro (1)

4. Motion approving the foltowing monthly reports:
. Town Cterk's Report 11125
. Revenue & Expense Summary 11125
. Supervisor's Report 11125

5. Motion accepting the fottowing minutes as submitted by the Town Cterk:
. Worksession Mtg. 1113125

. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 11/3125

. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 11117125

. Worksession Mtg. 1211125

. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 1211125

. Bid-Pest Controt 1214125

. Bid-Btaw KnoxPavet 1219125

6. Motion approving the purchase of an Etectric Pressure Washer for the Water &
Sewer Dept.

7. Motion to accept the Water Treatment Chemicats bid exceptthe Sodium
Aluminate.

8. Motion to approve the fo[[owing audit:
. December, 2025 Abstract Ctaims #1989 to #2167 totating $452,063.03.
o Novem ber, 2025 Generat Ledger Abstract Ctaims #351 to #379 totating

$287,942.95.
o November, 2025 Post Audit Ctaims #1980 to #1 988 totating $129,277 .13

1. Key Performance lndicators (KPl)

2. Comprehensive Ptan Steering Committee / Moving forward
3. Town Board's s-year ptan

4. County ITS Shared Support Services

5. Human Resource (HR) Forms & Po[icies

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

Shipping Containers

213

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effedive, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thdt promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.

1

DISCUSSION



o
'l ()wN ()lr LI liIi R't'\'

A GRHT PUCE TO WORI( LIVE AND PUY
2. Fence ln/Fence Out

IN PROGRESS

1. lttegat dumping of garbage.

2. Watnut Mt. Pavilion.

3. Sotar Moratorium in the Commercial lndustriat Zone.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Personnet- Water & Sewer

AD,,OURN

Page 3l3
OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stondord of
lile Ior our community.



Northern Border
RegionaI Commission

Good morning.

Firsl and foremost. thank 1ou for taking the time to complete an application this 1'ear - ir is a
testament to !'our commitment to further develop the economies and communities of the NBRC
region. I'm writing today to sharc that unfomrnatcly your application rvas not selected as pan of
NBRC's 2025 Fall funding round.

Please note that NBRC. our State Program Managers and Local Development Districts are all
rvo*ing in partnership to provide added capacig'and resources to interested applicants in the
form ofvideos. rvorkshops, and technical assisunce. which we hope will help,vou prepare
successful funding requcss in the future. More details on available resources and dates for furure
grant funding rounds can be found on the NBRC rvebsite.

If 1"ou rvish to inquire rcgarding the paniculars ofthe scoring process as it relates to 1'our
Catal.vst Program application, please reach out to your State Program Manager. NBRC awards

are selected at the State level. and these individuals can besl ansu,er vour questions.

If 1ou u,ish to inquire regarding the paniculars of the scoring process as it rclates to your Forest

Economl' Program or Timber for Transit Program application. please reach out to Program
Manager. Marina Caceres via mcaceres rr= nbrc.gor .

If we can be of any scrvice at the Commission, please don't hesitatc to reach out to Andrea
Smith. our Program Dircctor of Programs and Partnenhips, who can be reached
via asmith 2nbrc or. or 603-369-3001 x3.

We look fonvard to a future application from your organization

With best regards.

Chris Saunders. Federal Co-Chair. NBRC

Via E-meil only: Authorized olficial email

tr" L-J*



of

1

2

3

1

\a

Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2025

PRESENT: John Ballard, Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Sam Atkins, Kathy Dworetsky, Mitch
Juron, James Guara

ABSENT: None

Call to Order: John Ballard called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognize the Public: No public to recognize

Reading and Approval of Minutes: Reading of minutes waived. Jillian Trinidad made a
motion to approve This was seconded by Sam Atkins.

Department Reports:
A) Oirector's Report - Our Recreation supervisor, Felix Colon's last day was 10130125.
He will be greatly missed. We are transitioning into winter programming. Indoor Pickle Ball,
lndoor Walking Program and youth basketball We have had to make significant reductions to
our 2026 budget. (The adjustments are attached to these minutes). ln light ofthe budget
reductions we are persuing grant opportunities to help ofbet funding losses and continue to
enhance our facilities and programs. A discussion was held. We are asking AYSO and Cal
Ripkin Baseball/Softball to split paint costs for their seasons. Pa*s are preparing for winter
operations, shutting down water lines and storing equipment. The Town Board is still
discussing our By-Laws. They have not been approved at this time, however they have
instructed that we can approve a studenl liasoncan be approved byjust the Parks and
Recreation Board. A conversation was held regarding travel cheerleading. Jillian would like to
help with different methods of communication with parents.A discussion was held regarding
electric costs and the possibility of having a concession stand al Walnut Mountain.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - We are in the process of closing the parks down
We are working on the interpretive trail at Walnut Mountain. We are prepping the snow
equipment. We plan on redoing the bathrooms at Hanofee Park this winter. There has been
someone damaging the parking lot at Walnut Mountain. We were able to get a partial plate
number to give to the authorities. The gates will be locked now thal all sports are over. Mitch
has been working on the boiler at Town Hall. Kavleski Excavating has offered an in-kind
service to cut trees at Walnut Mountain. The Highway Departmenl has been asked to grade

5

I

I



6

7

8

I

the baseball field. John Ballard asked about having a shared calendar to show bookings at
Walnut Mountain.
C) Revenue Report: Looks Good.

Old Business:
A) Krispy Kreme Sales - not discussed
B) Closing Down Parks - Discussed in Park Supervisor's ,eport.

New Business:
A) Budget Cuts - Discussed in Director's Report
B) Swim Grant- We are working on finishing up this grant offered to us by the County
This grant will reimburse the payroll for ar extra lifeguard and training expenses.
C) Palnt Cost - Discussed in Director's report
D) Winter Recreation Programs - Discussed in Directo/s Repor!

AnnouncEments: John asked if we should change the time of our meeting to 5 p.m.
3 ayes. Motion carried. Our next meeting will be Wednesday, December 3, 2025 at 5:00
p.m. in the senior center. Kathy will put an advertisement in the newspaper for our vacant
board seat..
Adjournment - Jillian Trinidad made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6.46 p.m. This was
seconded by Jena Schwartz- Meeting adjourned.

2



Tornrn of Liberty Parks & Recreation
Depa rtrn e nt

Proposed AudAet Cutr Report (Upcl.te.l v\rtah D.y Ca.rtp & Park. Srettina
AdJusrrnenls,

upd.tcd -rot.l cutr, sr.oo,167.oo

Progahs ofth.

Proar.ms of tlt.

(arNco)

(G.a-. ch.ir yosa,

J

I

iI

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I



s15,2AO.OO

52,S50 ()0

({6,667).

f.o6 584,737 ro

t77.792

-6,ioo.oo

4

I

I

I
l.r.soo.oo

i

I

I I



Pa.ks Seasonal Stafa SawinFs Cal.ulotion
orrarnar Annu.l (4aO h.s) Replacemcnt Anhual (.tao

aft.nda.r 1(17.75 - s?,BOO OO / a72O.OO

37,AOO OO / J35O Oa
^ttcndant 

2 (!7 oo -
'rotal Parks scas6..l Sraff

summary of cut5 (Upd.ted)

Additional Notct

. Day c.mp .1 ral.rl.. red!.ed hdm 5111.933 to i105,433 for . ..wing5 ofs6,1oO du. to
hlrlna n.w.r srafI.t lower p.y rat.s.

- Two Pdk3 s..so..I .tehdats rcpl..ed.tlowcr l,:y prowide .ddldon.l evrngt of

. ProEr.ms will t € stnt.slcatly .c.iuced wlthout .li6inattng c.sehtlal conmunl.y s.n'rc6s.

. ]{lt.nrativ€ frce proadhhlng (..a, (hai. yoa.. card a..1es) wllt h.lp kccp s.hiors
.'9.9.<l d6plt. BlN6o reduction.

5

i
I

__ l



Robcd H Frc€hrll
Colln('-' Altoflra\

lcisun L Ha.kcn
.{isistrnt Counw Ano6a}
Ma/rrgrng Anoric! . DSS

( :( )UNil.l' (;UsK I t.t^s
tlag,?r,lnt ot qr'',un *t

SULLIVAN COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF LAW
COL^-TY C'oVgRIMENT c ENIER
100 )ioRTH STREET. PO BOX 5012

MONTICELLO. NY I27OI
TEL (t45) t0?{560

(taJ) t07.0.t9t Dss Lctd
F..{X (t.r5) E0r{57r

ColnrvAlto.ncvArullirln r ror
(SERVICE BY F.{X OR E.MAIL NOT ACCEPTED)

lo.ltd B.sbJ.$ Eh
Dcpuq-, Counr)., Anomc!'

Sheroo I J.nll.l icz
Assistrnl Count) Anomc!

AndGr L Lcislg
A$ istrnt Collrrr- Atlomay

Srcv.n E Goldb.rg
Arslslrnt Coun! Arom.y

JaoniEa Nrtro
Aslirlant Count\ Auorn !

Novembcr 18, 2025

Town of Libcny Assessor
120 N. Main St.

Liberty, N.Y. 12754

Care Center at Sunset Lake
SBL: 23.-l-126.6
Property Address: 256 Sunset Lake Road

To Whom It May Concern,

Please bc advised the County of Sullivan obtained title of the Care Center by a recorded

deed on September 24,2025. A copy of the recorded deed is enclosed. As a result ofthis transfer,
the Cou y o*ns the property in fee, and thc County uses the property cxclusively for the

operation of its nursing facility.

Pursuant to RPTL $ 406(l), real property owned by a municipalitl' for a public use "shall

be exempt from taxation". Because the County' acquued title prior to the taxable status date of
March L 2026. the property qualifies for exemption on the 2026 assessment roll.

Accordingly. the Count!' respectfully requests that this parcel be classified as uu-exempl
on the 2026 assessment roll.

Thar} you for your cooperation, and my oflice looks fonvard to \,rorking *'ith ,vou

S

Robert H. F
counr).{ttome}'

Frank DeMayo, Supen'isor
Kenneth Klcin. Esq.. Town Aftomey

Krvir T McDcrhon
Assistrrt Coon g .{nomar_

Re

a

Enclosure



SULLIVAN COUNTY CLER.K
RUSSELL H. Rf,EVES

1m Nortb Stltrt
Monticcllo, New York 12701

Pbone # (8tE) 8fi-0411

RecEtpt

Receipt oete: 09/24/2025 1L:54:16 AH

RECETPT 
' 

202 51145995

Recordi ng clcrk: BU

cash Drarerr casH4
RCC,d FTM: SULLIVAN COUNTY ATTORT{EY

OFFICE

Instrt: 2025- 7128
ooc: oEEo

oEED srAraP; 620
OR PATTY: SUTISET LAKE LOCAL DEVELOP}IENT

CO R FORAT IOI{
EE Party: COUi{TY OF sULLMfl

Recordlng Fees
cover Pag€
Recording Fec
cul tur.l Ed

necords xenagenent - County
Records Hanagenent - state

Transfer Tax
Transfer Tax

DOCUIIENT TOTAL: ---.>

Receipt suirary
Docu[ent count: 1

TOTAL RECEIPT: -. -.>
TOTAL RECEIVED: --.->

cAsH 8AC(:

t0 .00
t0.00
,0.00
$0.00
t0. 00

50.00

t0.00

t0. 00
t0.00

t0 .00



SULLIVAN COUNTY - STATE OF NEW YORK
RUSSELL H. REEVES, COUNTY CLERK

lOO NOATH STREET, MONTICELLO, NY 127I,1

COUNTY CLEBK'S FE@RDING PAGE
-"THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUUENT - Do NOT DETACH-'

ill I r ilt illt I lillilt il lt I ililt ltl

20251145995
Bt{
O9/21/?O25 11: 54:16 AH
RP
OEED
7

SULLIVAN COUNTY ATTORNEY

Reco rdi ng:

Cover Page
Recordi no Fee
cultural-pd
Records Xanagement - coun
Records Uanage[ent - Stat

sub Total:

eaafu

Transfer Tax
Transfer Tax

sub Total: 0.00

Total:rrrr i{OTICE :
0 .00

THIS IS l'lOT A BILL ri+*

*+*r+ Transfer Tax rri*r
Transfer Tax t: 520
Transfer Tax
cons i de rati on : 0 . 00

Tota l : 0.00

I h.lcby c! fy l}[( UE wi0litl rnd forctoing w.s
rttordcd in thc Sullivrn Couo(y Clctk's of{ic.

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Re cei ptt:
clerk:
Rec Date:
Doc Grp:
Descrip:
Nun Pgs:
Rec'd Frn:
OFFICE

Record and Return To:

SULLIVAN COUNTY ATTORNEY OFFICE
P/u

Russclt H. Rrcacs
Sulliv.n CouDty Ctcrk

INSTRUTIENT #: 2025-7728

PATtYl: SUNSET LAKE LOCAL OEVELOPHENT
CORPORATION
Party2: couNTY oF SULLIVAI{
Town: LIBERTY

2t. -t-r26 .L

0.00

.*+THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*Tt



l.c.rd rtrd R.rrrn t.:

Srr?! M. Crilti., Etq.
Hr.rit 8.xr Mrnr. Crllirr ?LLC
9' G..r.., R.l.
ntBlord. NY lasx

Bcint thlt portioo of lfic k as describ€d iD thc D..d froln wo*mrn's Circl. to th. Coutty of sullivan
d.t d ,ur* 30, 195J, which is situ.t d ard loc.:cd on th. c.stcdr sidc of sunsct t k Roed and whictr
cunurdy c. rins lhc Suolrt t lc Aduft Ca,! C6ter.

SUBJECT to any Erscmc.tts md AgFcmcnB ofEcord

TOGErHER wi6 ell rigtt, titlc erd intcrcst, if any, of dlc p.rty of th. firsi p.rt in .n ro any stEts ard
ro.ds .buttinS lhc abov? d6c.ibcd pre{llisat to dl. ccrtrr lincs th.rcoi

TOGETHER vidl thc rppurt runc.s .Id dl thc c$.t trd .ights of6. Fny ofdE fi.s p.rt iD .rd to s.id
ptettr;sca,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD thc pflmii€s hdEin gmtcd unto drc Frty of dE sccood p.n. i* h.iR or

iucclssors .nd rssig,ls olthc p{ty ofthc s.@nd prrt forevcr.

I r99ll!.tla.?661 -t!0t1 vl

QUIT CL{M I'EED

TLir ladcrturt, medc this 14dl &y ofM!y, 2025.

BETWEEN Sunsrt LrLe Local DcvcloFncnt CorpordiorL ! Not-for-Profit Co.pordion undcr s.crion
14 l I of dlc Not-for-P.ofit Corpor.rion hw of th€ St t ofNcw York:nd hrving an rdd.css.t lO0North
Ststcl, Montic.llo, N.* Yo* 12701, prrty of th. firsr p.rl'

Coonty of Sulliv!, havint e principd phc! of hsincs5 .t 100 North Sr!.t. Montic.llo. N.w Yo*
I 270 I . pany of drc sccond p.rt

Wm{ESSEII, thrl dlc p.rr of dE 6r.r Frt, in considcratim of TEN rnd 0o,ll00 Doll.Is (Sl0 00) Fil
by drc party of dll sccond prft, docs hc,lby grant and Elaric unto tha psty offir sacond par! tlk hairs or
succcssots end assigns ofthc pa.t oflt* sccond pan forcvcr,

ALL thal ccrt.in ploq picc. or p.rccl ofland, with thc buildings and inr.ovdnarG thcr.oi crrdld, ritlarr,
lying rad bcing in Iltc Town of Libc.!y, County of Sulliv.r, Strt of Ncw YoIk rnd more p.nicul&rly
boundcd rnd dcscribcd on Sch.dulc A 3!rn.x€d hc{cto lnd ft.ia i prJt hcrEot

BcinS &d int.odcd to b. tlrc r.mc prrrDb6 dalc.ib.d in . ded ftom co6ty ofSullivu to Sun*t t:l(€
Local Deleloprnrnt Corporalbn d.tcd Dtc.mb.r 4, 2020 snd filcd in thc Ofiic! oa th. Sullivrn Count,
Clc* Dccqnbcr 4, 2020 rt Libcr 2020 of Dc.ds .r Ftc 96t6.

Bciot that portior ofthc l.nds dascrib.d in ! daad fto.rl Workrn n'! Circlc to thc County of Sulliv.n drld
Junc 10, 1955 rrd filcd iD rh. Ofncc of dE Sullivan County Clcdq Jirly l. 1955 .t Lib.r 517 of D.!dJ
pagc 26t.

Bcing rh.t ponioo of dlc l.n& dclc.ibcd in th. Oc.d ftom workn n's Circl. rc thc County of Sulliv.n,
&tsd J|IIE 30, 1955 dl|t i5 dcpictcd in ttc r!+ rtbch.d h€rcto .s Sch.duk B dd not d'firJt dcscribcd

I



AND th. p.rt of dte first part covcnrots th.t thc p6n, of thc fi.sl pert .hs nor donc or sutrerEd enythint
whcr.by h. ssid p.amisas havc b..n ancumH in eny way *,hatsoevcr, ctccpt as aforcsaid.

AND SE psrty of th. firn part' in cornpli.ncc with S.criod ll of rlc Licn t w, covcnants thrt $c p.rty of
$e firsr pln will re.civc thc cosidcrstron for rhis co{ivcyrncc and will hold lhc righr o rtttivc srxh
considcration aJ .1.ust firnd ro b. .pplicd firsl foa rha prrrposc ofpiying {!e cost ofti. imp.ovemcnt .nd
rvillapply dlc itjn€ a.5t to th. paymcnt of lhc cost of thc imp{ovcmcn! bafoG usillt any ps.l ofthc to{s! of
s.mc for any othcr Brrposc. Thc word "p.rty" shdl b. construcd rr if il rcad "pfiica" whcncvcr lh. rcnsc
ofthis indcnru,. so rcquircs.

t. wit c.s Wbcreof, thc G.anlor has duly .xccur.d rhis dccd rhc &y rnd year first rbov.

SUI{SET I"AKE LOCAL DEI'ELOPMENT
CORPOI,ATION

By
NBnc: Elwin wood
Titlc: Chai.m&

STATEOFNEWYORK )
COUNTYOF ) ss.:

On tta !! day of May, 2025, b.fore mc, thc uDdccigncd, p.rsondl, .ppc.ttd EL\,IN WOOD.
pcrso lly kno$n to mc or provcd to nrc on thc b.5is of s.lilfi.to.y cli&ncr to be thc iodividurl 'rtos.
oamc is subicrib.d to thc wiliin insrruhcnt ind acknovlcdtcd to mc afill h. cxcculcd tltc arnlc in tit
crprcity, aod lh.t by his sig.rtur. oo thc instru{En( thc irdividual, or thr F.son upon b.hrlfofwhich thc
individuJ {cr.d, .xccut d t rc instrum.nt. 

,.ffi".
aio.0ta^aaa0025

Noory Public

(Leboflollr

2



SCHEDULE .{
Lcg.l D.scription

ALL lhc ccrtsio plot, piccc or parccl of land. with th. buildings and improvcmcnts rhlrcon erefied,

It being thc inteotion to convcy all ofthe lands ad buildings own.d by rhc Graoror and qommonly

knogrn as -'The Workmcn's Circlc Sanatorium" rt Libeny, Sullivan County. New York:

ALL that tract or parcel oflsnd situate in th. Town ofLibcrty in thc County oiSulliv.[ aod St.tc
of Ncw Yort aod known ss subdivisiol # I and lot {8 in thc Fourd allorm.ot of GrEat Lor #],

BEGINNNG at a hcap of sroncs nt.r a small hcrnlock trcc mrrkcd J.M.C. l8l9 and fiom thcncc
North 20 dcgrccs 40 minutrs E sr 20 Chains 2l Lints to a hcap of ston s ncar a b..ch trcc markcd
J.D.C. swrding oo thc subdivision linc bawccn lots 47 &d l8i

THENCE along said linc South 56 dcgrees 20 hirutcs ean 27 chairu 78 linl$ to .lrc.p ofstones
n ar a bccch uec standinS os thc linc bctwccll the Fourtl AllooneE[ and thc Expcnse lot; &om
thcrrcc South 2l deglrs 45 minutcs wcst 20 chains 2l linls to a hcap ofsroncs ncar a small maplc
t!ec: alld from thcocc to thc placa of bcginniDg. containing 5l and on h.lfrcrf,es oflaod morr or
lcss

Also 6ll thlt othcr piccc or psrEcl of lard situate in dE samc towrl county and ststc ad djoimJrg
thc abolc lot aod beirg lot 42 in divisio[ #8 io drc fourth .llomcnt of thc division of thc lands of
Nanc. Rycrson in Grr.t Lor #3 of thc Hardenbtrg! Patlnt, and contaioing onc hundrcd and rir
ac.es morc or lcss: and bciog rhc samc p.cmises dcscrib.d in a dccd datcd Novcmbc.23. 1908

fiom.loscph Wienbcrg aod Tillic Wcinbag his wifc' to thc Workrnen's Circlc, which d..d was

rccordcd in thc Sullivan Couty Clcrk's Officc on Novembcr 10, 1908, ifl Libq 156 of Dced'! st
page 286.

Exccpting and rcscrving from the prcmiscs dcscriM above all ofthc lsnd that lies wcstcrly ofth.
ccntcr of Sunsct Lakc Road.

Th. intc[tio[ ofthis description is io convey a po(ion ofthc prcmiscs as dcscribed sbove thal [cs
E stcrly oflhe ccDter of Sunsct l^akc Road with thc cxc?tion ofthe following dcscribcd prcmises:

AIL of that tract or psc.l of land ritu8te h thc Town of Libcny, Sulliv.o County. Nc*' York, rnd
bcing a p.d of thc Lakr Libcrty fatm aod boundcd and dcscriH as follows: Bcginning oo lhc
divisioo linc of suMivision #l and lot #9 in tlr Foun allotment ofcrcat Lot 43 oftlrc llrd.nburgh
Patcnt at a coma in thc fcncc markcd by e pilc of storcs about l0 fccl cittctly from thc tBvcllcd
highway, aad nos thcncc South 5l dcgrecs 30 miautes East l2l0 fcet to a sklc and ston s on thc

sourhcrly sidc of a sroo€ wBll; thcncc South 28 dcgecs l0 minutes wcst 330 frct lo a stakc and

sroncs betwced a brook and a farm road on a lirc with . stonc wa.ll; lhcnc. North 65 dcgrces Wcst

l2l0 fect 10 thc wcst lioc ofsubdivision #l afor.said: tlrcn.t Nonh 28 dcgrc.s l0 minutcs E st

190 fcet to thc plac. of b.gloning, conlainiflg l0 .crcs of land rod bcing r pqt of thc lsnd which
Alcxaadcr S. McNally by dced datcd Scptcmba 15, 1909 conv.ycd to Max Scikcn. Decd rEcord.d

in Dccd book No. 159 at p.ge 289 ir thc Sulliv& Couoty Clerk's Officc.



BcinS a portion of th. prcmises dcscribed in a dccd from rhe Workmen's Circie to 6e Coulry of
Sullivan datcd Junc 10, 1955 aDd rccorded rn thc Sullivan CounD Clerk s Officc lo Libq 517 of
decds at pagc 266 on July 1.1955.



SCHEDULE B

)



I

J

i! .',:

I '-:1 iL,

ii
!

9

i-('
io

i
i

I

J

rl]
)

nv

I
,,:'t

la I,r.>t

."liag



1'OWN OF LIBERTY
NEW YOAX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Direclor of Finance
120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

c.gero\u@lorengjliberty. arg (845) 2e25772 (p)
(845) 2e21310(f)

Life:
ADA

2026 Insurance rates - effective January 1, 2026

Single Family

Health $1 ,61 1.46 $3,663.79

Dental $ 59.22 $ 1 '18.44

Vision $ 3.55 $ 10.39

Total $1,674.23 $3,792.62

Employees hired after January 1 , 2005 will contribute 10% of the total cost of the Health lnsurance, '10%

of the Dental lnsurance and 0% of the Vision lnsurance.

Note: Medicare Part B premium will be reimbursed to retirees and dependents based on the current rate
in effect being charged to the enrollee.

Life lnsurance Monthly Rate per Thousand:

$0.49 Active
$0,0s

$5.00 Retiree

Dental and Vision Coverage for Retirees to be paid in full by retiree if they choose to have this coverage

Prior Year Comparison

Empire Plan

2025 Rate 2026 Rate Difference ak

Single $1 ,479.53 $1611.46 +$ 131.93 +8.92%

Family $3,367.80 $3,663.79 +$295.99 +8.79o/o

Sin gle
Retiree

$551.85 $596.38 +$ 44.53 +8.070k

Family
Retiree

$1,633.33 +9121.78

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

I

| 

$1 511 5s +8.06%



Fr.nk D.[tt]o
Supet\isor

(/t"" e/t/- ,/r7n r,r.in,

Town of Liberry Government Center
120 North Mrin Strect . Libcrt-y, Nen york 12?54

u.r.hr .towno fl ib.rt).. orgsuFn rsodcnar o a ro\uo flrb€il .org ItL: tl5-292-51 ll
FAX: 845-292- 1310

Re

November 25. 2025

Stcphen Monreverde
Environmental Engineering Technician 3

NYSDEC Division of Water - Region 3

? I South Pun Comen Road
Ncw Paltz. New York 12561

Email: Sttphen.lrlontererdel ardec.nr.sor

Town of Libert_"-

Sullivan County. NY
Swan Lake WWTP Compliance Inspection
SPDES No.: NY0030252

Subj.: Intcrim hogress Repon and Updared Response to Dccember 20. 2024 NYSDEC Noticc ofViolarion

Dear Mr. Monteverde:

This lener provides the Town's lnterim Progress Repon and updated response to the subject NYSDEC Notice of
Violation (NOV) lener. dated December 20.2024. regarding the July 16. 2024 Swan Lake WWTP Compliance
lnspecrion and SPDES permit limit exceedances. and the June 25. 2025 liOV Responsey'Revieu meeting.

Anached is the updated Schedule of Compliance based on technical and vinual meetings with Departrnent and

revierv uith the Toun. An updated Schedule of Compliance has been provided based and actual milestoncs
completed in 2025 and to refleci current status and realistic complaion dares.

ln summary. non-compliance is principall.*- related to thc excessive screenings and rags entering the plant and

clogging the process equipment. mosr noublv the oxidation ditchjet aeraton.

In order to best address the vjolations in the most technically feasible. cost-effective. and practical way foruard the

Town proposes the following items.

. lnterim hogress Reports

. lmproyements 10 Rags & Screenings Collcction/Removal
o Flor,r'RelatedActivities
o Process Performancc Work
o lmprove Sludge Wasting

All recommended u'ork has becn and u,ould be funded bt Toun rvith funds alreadl. in place in resen'es and



I . lnterim Improved Screenings Collection
2. Nes Mechanical Screen in the Influe Channel
3. Updaring the Sewer Use Larv

Interim lmoroved Scrreninqs Collection
The Torvn modified the existing course bar rack. with a temporar)' rack that reduced the effective spacing
from 2-l14" OC/2" Clear to l" OC/3/.1" Clear to capture more rags/screening and hired additional staffto
manually clean the existing course and fine bar racks. The temporar;.bar was installed and additional
staffing for rag removal began on 8/15/25 and continued until 8/31/25. shen temporary rack rvas removed.

Horever. the full benefit of additional screenings removal rr'as not seen because increased manual rag
removal bl increased staffing and installadon ofthe temporar_!'fine bar rack didn't occur uniil mid-August
2025. As such. some rag accumulation had already. occurred in thejet aerators.

A detail ofthe Temporary Bar Rack Detail has been anached for Depanment review

The Town plans to reinstall the temporary bar rack and hire additional saff in advance of upcoming peak

summer seitsons when flow and rags increase until the plamed WVTP Upgrade is complete. SOC

compliance dates for 2026 are shoun in the anached schedule-

2. New Mechanical Screen in Existins Influent Channel
The best means to consistentll improl'e remor al of rags and screenings includes replacing the existing
manualll'<leaned coarse bar rack (3" spacing) u'ith a ne* double auger mechanical screen equipped uith
bar spacing ofeither 0.7l" or 0.i4" and a buih-in overflow offlous over 1.5 MGD. The screen would be

installed in the existing influent channel at the location ofthe existing coarse bar rack.

Screenings rvould be conve)'ed b,v dual augers upward and receive some dervalering and compression. with
discharge into a bagger for ease ofdisposal.

operating budgers.

A. Interim Progress Report

The Tou'n continues to provide brief interim progress repons in lener format u.ith associated attachmens as
needed. every three monthrquarterl). beginning on 7/1/25. This \r.ill keep rhe Depanment up to date on the
NOV-related work.

The 6/25175 NOV follon'up meeting uith |IYSDEC fulfilled the requirement for the ?i l/25 Inrerim progress
Report The ne)rl Interim hogress Repon was due on l0/l/25. We request that the Depa6nent accep; this
subminal as fulfilling the requirement for the I0/ l/25 Interim Progress Repon. The nexr inrerim progress repon
will bc due I /l /26.

The Town is also open to holding conference callslteams vinual meetings \yith the Depanme following
submission ofthe interim rcports. iflwhen desired b1, the Departnent.

B. To Addrcss Screenings end Regs

The Town has considercd s€veral options to improve collection and removal of rags and screenings and have
identified the following three items as the proposed plan forward do address the NOV.

The follosing provides a description on each of these items.

According ro the WWTP Staff. the temporary, rack reduced the need to de-rag the recirculation pumps from
every da;-. dou'n to 2-3 times per week.



This altemative provides reliable. continuous operation \vi& minimal operator anention $hile capturing
more screening and rags

The planned upgrade rvould eliminate the need/continued use ofthis temgnrarl. s1.stem.

In light of the limited resuls in 2025 and the signiticanl cost associated wirh the new screen. the Town
proposes to delal' proceeding rvith the design for the mechanical scrcen until affer summer 2026 to see rhe
results the other implemenl shon tem improvements over rhe full peak season fiom June - Labor Day (i.e..
temporar] scrcen \r'ith more manual rag removal. and temporan dewatering. etc.).

., Uodate the rver Use Law
Thc Toun intends to include provisions for larger contibutos to install and maintain devices (c.g.. t8nks.
bar rack. mechanical sqeens. etc.) to remove the predominancc of rags at the source and prior to discharge
to the Town's sanitaD, syslem.

It is anticipated that this would be similar to the currcnt secrion requiring contriburors of >3,000 gpd to
install and mainrain sanitary sewer e{Ilucnl flow metering devices.

A draft sewer use law for rag control was prepared and provided to the Toun 7ll0l25. The Town is
curently revie$'in8 and refining the law.

A SOC compliance date of 6/1126 is shoun in the anached schedule

C. Flo$ Related Work

The Town has been working to identi!' the accuracy ofthe effluent flow metering and improve enforcemem of
flow metering provisions in the existing sewer use larv.

l. Revicw Accuracv ofFlow Meters
A revierv of To*'n historic flow data indicated that florv information indicated less overall flow starting in
2022. This coincided with the Tou'n changing eflluent flow meter calibration services.

In Ma) 202,{ the Town reEined a flou metering consulhnt to calibrate the existing magnetic flou' meter
(mag-meter) located in the eflluent discharge line. In addition. the consultant fumished by rental. a Doppler
flow meter. Nhich was srapped onto the exterior ofthe same effluent line. Flou data rvas recorded by the
plant saff for both units saning Jull' 202.1 and continued through December 2024.

It appeared that the existing mag-meter rvas reading lorver than the rental Doppler. Based on discussions
rvith NYSDEC. it llas decided that the Doppler flou readings u ould be used for monthll- reponing starting
in July 2024. Based on the Doppler &ta. the Town experienced monthl)'average flow violations in July
(0..19 MGD vs 0.425 MGD limit) and August 2024 (0.45 MGD).

Subsequent revieN oftotaling functiom. for the mag-meter and Doppler meter. indicated thar the Doppler
mal have bcen in error relative to the totalized florr' lreading totalized flo\ higher than actual). As such.

the possible llo\s recorded in totalized flo$ could have resulted in the 2024 r,iolations.

In January' 2025. thc Torlr replaced (in-kind) the existing l0' mag-meter. The equipment sas calibrated

and has been used to provide flou data for the monthly rcports.

The exemaustrap on Doppler meter rras also reinstalled adjacent to the net\ mag-meler. Both meter

sensors have screens which indicate instantaneous and totalized flow. lnstantaneous flow differed beru een

the tso units (see anached photo Ma1 2025). tn additionalll. &ill totalized florv from the mag-meter tas
consistentll lor er than the Doppler meter.



It is important to understand that effluent flow through these meters is the gaviq' flow out ofthe secondan
clarifier via the v-notch seirs. This varies based on flo\rs tln-ough rhe sl.stem. That is. there are times
uher there is linle or no flou through the flou'meters. This is notewonhr since visual ob6ervation ofthe
flo$ sensor screens showed flou being read at a low level with the doptler meter while the new in-line
mag-meter read no flo$. This obsen/ation appears to account for the -over reading" of the srap on (less
accurate) Doppler meter.

over all. a revieg of data colleoed in 2024 (rvirh the original existing mag-meter and srap on Doppler
rental) indicated the mag-meter consistentl\. read lower than the strap on meter in both scenarios.

Data uas recorded on a daill basis fiom Mal., to June 2025 b1'plant staff compadson ofthe data reaffirmed
the preYious $,ork.

The flou meter vendor believes that the permanent mag meter is more reliable and accurate and should
continue to be used for reponing to NYSDEC.

Therefore. based on the data and the flo\ meter consuhants revie\. the flou' meter readings utilizing the
nely mag-meter are the most accurate for this installation. As such. effluenr flo\\ rvill continue to be entered
into the monthly reports based on the inJine mag-meter reading. No funher florv comparison work will be
performed.

2. lmprove Enforcement ofFlow Meterine of Larse Contributors
The Town's current seu er use las includes provisions for usen contributing more than 3.000 gpd to install
and maintain effluent florr maering.

Compliance uith these provisions uas revisited in 2025. This included review some and updating of the
list of affecred contributon. issuance of Notice of Compliance as applicable to existing and ne\r
contributoB. and continued follow up b1' Town staff.

D, Improve Process Performance

The Tosn investigated several options to improve process performance relative to removal oforganics (BOD
TP. UOD. Nitrogen) as well as suspended solids and fecal coliform compliance.

It u'as concluded that all improvements to the oxidation ditch operarions would be exremely costl! and not

suitable for long-rerm use.

ln the summer of 2025. the Torvn cleaned one oxidation ditch and bac[f]ushed the jet aerators per the O&M
manual to improve process performance. In addition. all blouers nere operated rrhen needed.

Thus. more effective removal of rags should continue m allow for improved process performance. As such. the

Tosn is proposing to focus on improved screenings and rag removal rather than phlsical changes to the

oxidation ditches.

The Tos n s ill continue to rotate ditches u hen availablc to clean diffirsers tum on all oxidation dilch aeratron

blowers as needed to provide as much air as possible to the existing ditches. SOC compliance dates fot 2026

are shosn in the attached schedule.

Ihe To*n continues to work on this item. A SOC compliance date of 6/1/26 is shor.rn in the anached
schedule.



The press u orkcd well all summer and the Town never fell behind on sludge rcmoval from the plant that
enhanced the performance of the biological processes.

To date. the Town has spent approximately S100,000 to $150.000 in press renal fees. chemical. and sludge
disposal.

The Toun plans to undenake this again in 2026. SOC compliance dates for 2026 are shown in the anached
schedule.

2. Additional Liouid Sludse Disposal
ln March 2025 the To\rn solicited proposals and had a conrract PO in placeto provide liquid sludge disposal
services- iflas needed.

With the temporaD' de$atering in place. the Town did not need to use rhis service. and did not have ro
spend $30.000-350,000 that s'ould have normally been spent to keep up with sludge production.

The Town plars to undertake this again in 2026. SOC compliance dates for ?025 are shorvn in the anached
schedule.

To dare rhe Toun has spent approximatell $200.000 lo move for$ ard with the proposed NOV mitigarion plan in
2025. and is expected to spend another 5100,000 to $200.000 on improved temporary rag removal and temporary
sludge dervatering everT vear until the WWTP Upgrade is complete.

This reflects a serious effon and financial commitment (of local funds) to address lhese violations. understanding
that all proposed items are temporar)'and will not be pan ofthe planned $40M upgrade.

Other Prooosed Corrective Actioos:

ln addition to the items set fonh above:

When phosphorous is an issue. plant operators propose to continue to consider increasing lhe pumping rate for
sodium aluminate.
Percent removal exceedances (less than 85% removal) for TSS and BOD during low flow conditions uill
continue to be challenging with the cunent aging facilities. Hou'ever. plant staffuill continue to optimize
treatme to the maximum extent possible.

The Tosn is cumntlf in the process of undenaking a major WIITP upgrade project rvith the primary goal of
replacing and upgrading aging facilities in order to provide continued SPDES permit compliance. The Tour has

E. Improve Sludge Wrsting

ln order to be able to waste an-d dispose of more sludge. the To$n conducted temporary deuatering. and if
needed. u'as readl.to dispose ofliquid sludge.

l. Conduct Temponn Dervatering
ln March 2025 the Tosn solicited proposals to provide a trailer mounted belt press for seasonal and
temporan sludge dervatering. and dispose ofdewatered sludge. and awarded contracts in April 2025.

The Tortn worked with the press manufacturer and a chemical supplier to test performance ofand provide
pollmer for dewatering. as well organized and submitted WTC information to NYSDEC for approval.

The Tosn took over the dav-to{ay operations of $e belt prcss in earll June 2025 and ran the press as
needed. a fcl'da1s per week until the rental u,as up in mid-September_



execuled a Professional services contsacl with Dela\rare Engineering. D.P.C. and a Project Financing Agreement
(PFA)$ithNYSEFC (the funding agencl'forthis projecr: cwSRF Projecr Number is C3-5370-01-01). The projecr
has been awarded a 54.5 million (25% of eligible costs) CWSR-F WllA grant and a 59 million (5070 of eligible
costs) BIL grant. as rvell as NYSEFC CWSRF shon+erm and long-term financing. The Tosn has also submired
additional funding applications in 2025 (including $l0M WQIP) and should have a final funding outlook in
December 2025. Design of the WWTP upgrade is currentlv undenval'. lt is anticipated that construction of the
project could begin sometime in 2027.

In the meamime. the Town remains commined to optimiziDg piant prrformance sith the existing equipment and

processes. as uell as proposed shon-lerm rvork oullined above. until the upgrade is completed. Long-term rtpairs
and corrective actions u ill be made as a part ofthe major plant upgrade project described above.

Phpt Operrtor Cov€rlsc
In regards to plant operators. personnel currently available include:

e One chiefoperator (Level ?A)
r Trvo laborers rvith 2-3 yean of experience at the WWTP
. Three laborers hired in 2025

o One rvorking foreman
o One Level 2.\ operator available on an as needed basis

At present. rhe chicf operaror is availablc on a daily basis to operate the plant with the suppon of eisting staffand

the on-call level 2A operator. Wekend coverage is on a rotation basis with the chiefoperator available by telephone

ifnot on-site.

2025 Peak Seeson Performrnce Revicry

Based on WWTP rccords for May tluough August 2025 indicate that the plant was in compliance excePt for rhe

follorving eight (8) violations:

Final design documents uill bc submined to NYSEFC and NYSDEC for review. and final design approval u.ill be

obtained before construction commences. The Town is open to rer,iewing panially complete (e.g.. 50%) desig
plans. ifdesired bl the Depanment. to facilitate more timel) approYal offinal design documents.



Drr.

Irl|ltldi.t

liDil
LroL

Nl4
r5.t:5)

TSS'" R.rDo\!l Dlut
nfllE r lnt.sa.t ll'

'+8r.d. 
rr.dd

1E.i
Drih Pn rpitt n I7rn
lnf Flo( 0 25O IIGD
lnf rSS.lOrEl
Etr TSS t9mgl

Juh
t? t1 :Jl

fSS Csr. :4 D!- Arr
TSS Ldd. 30 Dq A$
Pho'. Cdr . lO D.! A\t
Anrrstr D.i! t{.\
Fc(.l. 30 Dn Alg
F.r.L 7 L\ A\a

HiSh

'IlrhEI 
fl,o$

!o lo$cf MLSS.

chcmi{ fc.d

SrlE ra
LrurFdi&.

'+rri. rE dlrd

;0 fltl
106lbdlv
10rl81
t0lngl
:M MP}i
.l(r0 MPlt

15 { rEl
llltbd
I :76 rr|l
It 9rul
LoI MPll
l.0t l Mhl

lnfltEd nolr 0ll9 MGDo.r, I t lJ
No sig,ltftd! hrlt Prt rpmdr

B.far T.irpo.n lnFD\Gd
S.rc.ltln$ n.n6 (.8. r.mo\'rd. ba,
raL.ddrucd lrfrE) \rcft ,n DLr.

rt 5l5r
PhG. Cdr. J0 D4 A\g High l0Ingl Itmgl

lnfLEnt Ro$ 0163 \tGD 06 t 5 :J
No ss!f..rr D1h Prtcrrt&qr

Notc.
I Phnt s.mplcs oncc F rnontt irch lha Inandl! trcf.tc limits for cfflstlnta s ra b.sad on onl! a smdc dat E$rlt



CC:

Torm Su lsor

S\\an lllic \I\ITP D.ccrnt'cr 2024 NOv Inr.rim Pro!r63 Rcpon md Updr.d R6poas. L.tcr I l-l+:5 docr
Enclosurcs

Manju Cherian. P.E.. I.IYSDEC R3 Regional Water Engineer (email w/lctter and enclosurcs)
Damon Knack. Town Water and Seuer Department Foreman (email wlener and enclosures)
Wayne Banks. FaciliU- Operator (email w/leaer and enclosures)
Cheryl Gcrou. Town Director of Finance (email w,4ener and enclosures)
Kenneth Klein. Esq.. Town Anome)' (cmail u/lener and enclosures)
Laurie Dutcher. Town Clerk (email u'Aener and enclosures)
Bruce Davison. Town Council (email */lener and enclosures)
Dean Farrand. Town Council (email w4etter and enclosures)
John Lennon. Town Council (email w/letter and enclosures)
Vince McPhillips. To*n Council (email ulener and enclosures)
Shern Kovaleski. Torvn Council (email u/letter and enclosures)
Dan Fagnani. P.E. Delar,rare Engineering. D.P.C (email n/lener and enclosures)
Dave Ohman. P.E.. Delaware Engineering. D.P.C. (email uTlener and enclosures)

Enclosurcs to This Response Lener:
. Updated Schedule of Compliance (last rcvised I 

'l12.1/25 
)

o Tempora! Bar Rack DeEil

%?

The Town team is very gratcful for the Department's continuing cooperation to work with us to address thesc NOV
items.

If you have any questions. pleasc contact me at (845) 292-51I I or via cmail ar

supen isordemar o@tounoflibem.ore. or the WWTP sraff at 845-292-5620.

TOWN O TY

This is significantly less than the twent_v-five (25) SpDES permit eftluent limit exceedanccs notcd in the
December 2024 NOV.

Based on 2025 Peak Season Pcrformance Revic*. therc were less violations than lasr year. The Town plans to have
the improved temPorary rag rernoval in place in advance of upcoming pcak summei seasons when fiorv and rags
incrcase. Continuc with the tcmporary sludge dewatering. Improved Piocess Performance Measurcs. and Orher
Proposed Corrective Actions. while following through u'irh the WWTp upgrade program.

We belicve this satisfies lhe current staffing requirements and remain open to commenls by and/or discussion rvith
Department staff.

Respectful11,.



DOMINICKS PLUMBING & HEATING
P.O. BOX 693

ROCK HILL, f\fY 12775
(&ls) 866,5039

Custofir€r's Ckdcr No. Date,,)

Nam.:

Address
h"t{

Phone No.

sotD 8Y . .co.D. I Cfl rcl
tle-r \Arn

RT I IIRN P IO OUT

Qil:n{ty DESCRI'IION AMOUNI

5U8
IOIAI

TAX

TOTAT

At[ clnims ind rcturncd goods MUSI bc acconp.ni.d by lhis bill

Rec'd by

THANKYOU

PRt(-t

.l

(^sH 

]



o RECEIVED

oEc 0I 2025

TOWN OF LIBF',
LTOWN CLERK.S oFFicE

'l'( )\\'.r\ ( ) l: Ll liIlt'l'\'
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC
120 North l\,4ain Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Phone 845-292-5110
Fax 845-292-1310

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERry REFUSE COLLECNON LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of lssue

NAI\IE OF APPLICANT CL nl /,

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE:

VEHICLET

,?)< /U 2
pqrr - ?e/ -czl A8-
3 $. tj'oo 0/,

A-NAME OF OWNER

B.MAKE OF VEHICLE

C-LICENSE PLATE#;

D-BODY TYPE: E-REGISTRAIION#

NAME AND ADoRESs oF wHo wrLL opERATE vEHrcLE? fu/"'

PLEASE EMAIL PICIURES OF EACH VEHICLE TO !,:!.iggttji!a-!?,rri-o1lEe&,

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PTEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES W

*'r{

THE APPLICATION.

I CERTIFY THAT I AM FAIV1ILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND

CONDIIIONS TH EREOF.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal seruice that promores the h'gnest

standard ot life tor our communiA.



'l'( )\\rN ( )lr Ll ltlllt'l'\'
ACREAT PUCETOWORK, LIVEAND PLAY

SWORN TO BEFORE 

" ','' 
9Tf,OO' O' Joas

SANASPRAGUE
Public, StBtc of New York

in Sullivan County
No.0lSP6l69490

ision ernircs on June25.20-fr

NOTARY PUBLIC

APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED ,J
DATE

APPLICATION INSPECTE AND APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEIVE O FFICE R

24<. )

CODE ENFORCEIV]ENT OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

LICENSE ISSUED

DATE

Lrcrrusr * //3 D

RATE SCHEDULE:

PrcK uP TRUCK / 1 TON OR OVER.........s 5O.OO PACKER / CONTAINER TRUCK.,........s100

P age 212

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible mu nicipat service that Nomotes the highest

standafi ot life for our communitY.



o .,,icElvEq
DEC 0 t m25'l'( )\\',\ ( )F I.l lllr l{.'l'\-

A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY
TOWI' O; LI3ERry

Tolvt-l a,LEi ri,s oFFlcE

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754 .J .._-: .j:*-_:r!|

3sa (-

Phone 845-292-5110
Fax 845-292-1310

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of lssue

NAME OF APPLICANT: LLC-,

Noy 1B 2025

ADDRESS

IELEPHO

VEH ICLE:

rn

F7S- +s7- *aL/
ou-- o f/U)
A-NAME OF OWNER: /^/-{-/

B.MAKE OF VEHICLE
*A

I CERTIFY THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO C PLY WITH THE TERMS AND

CON D]TIONS TH EREOF,

c-LrcENSEr*rro, 

^J,.ZS 
l3Lt-Y 'PF 

-

D-BODY TYPE: r-^rc,rt *35 7 '/
NAMEANDADDRES'.'*ro*'*.::: 

^^-*rr'rrrr. yr'fff&rt$ 4 , -; tx-yf
PLEASE EMAIL PICTURES OF EACH VEHICLE TO i.q*ttg!-'+luls?.".:[]tt.ti,rr&_ -

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATIACH COPIES OF PICIURES WTHE APPLICATION.

\.l5 \

SIG NATU RE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide etfective, transparent and responslble municipal service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.



'l'( )\,\rN ( ) lr I.l ltl:l{'l'\'
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

'* j$l&"0'r:'1":'' 
JL'^' "' rtlru r^l*r )t25

AP ECEIVED

NOTARY PUBLIC

DATE

DE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

;
APPLTCATTON+NSSTID AND APPROVED BY cO

t--:' t --:1::: ---''4" coDE ENFoRcEMENT oFFtcER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

DATE

Ltcense* l/96

RATE SCHEDULE:

ptcK uP TRUCK / 1 ToN oR ovER.........S 5o.oo PACKER / coNTAINER TRUCK..........S100

Page 212

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsibte municipal setvice that prcmotes the hMest
standard of life for our communitY.

C/uuhn

LICENSE ISSU ED



o RECEIVEil

DEC 01 2025

A CREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY -r.orevN 
oF LIBERTT

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC phone 845_292-5110
120 North Main Street Fax 845-292-1310
Llberty, NY 12754 ,. r', a.;,_A_ jtt1,,i.::r.rrrl:r-:i;:l

'1"( )\t'..,u ( ) Ir I.I l] I,l l(,1'\'

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of Oecember followjng the Date of lssue

NAME OF APPLICANT:

ADDRESS

n t0i7

)

K thll\y+6
TELEPHONE

VEH]CLE:

fl'n
+.16.+

tv rbhA-NAME OF OWNER

B-MAKE OF VEHICLE

C.LICENSE PLATE#:

-?nl\b mnl
,f

+?5+q NF
D-BODY TYPE: r*r;;;;;:S

Lrtf

NAMT AND ADDRESS OF WHO WILL OPERATE VEHICLE?

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES W THE APPLICATION,

L CERTIFY THAT IAM FAMILIAR WIIH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF IHE TOWN OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY W TH THE TERMS AND

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the hlghest

standard of life for our community.

rr\\lbtrtrn ffiT- VvnrtrIt'n Flnnrr

Ir

CONDITIONS THEREOF.



'f( )\\"N ( ) [r LI li l!l{'l'\'
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

SWORN TO BEFORE IV1E THIS DAY OFAI__:t-_
n\r.l

JV NOTAR U BLIC

APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED

onrr 1g/r/a.5

APPLICATION IN ECTED AND APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

o

.-,.14..,r-
CODE ENFORCEIVlENT OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

DATE

RATE SCHEDULE:

prcK up rRUcK / 1 ToN oR ovER..,......s 5o.OO PACKER / CONTAINER TRUCK..........s100

P age 2l2

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal seruice that promotes the hlghest

standafi af life far our communitY.

) I

LICENSE ISSUED

Lrcrr'rse* ll38



"l'( )tt'N ( )tr I.I litit{'t'\
RECEIVED

oEc 0 1 2025
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, L|VE AND pLAy _ rolri ir oF LrriERr_/#ai-iiiEr!-

Laurie Dutchet Town Clerk, CMC, Rt\4C phone g4S_r9r=ll0-
120 North Main Street Fax g45_292_1,370
Liberty, NY 12754

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of lssue

NAME OF APPLICANT

ADDRESS
.t Vr

9tD

A-NAME OF OWNER

B-I\i]AKE OF VEHICLE

tL \h\\ \.t'{ \:a

unlsh

(frS

TELEPHON

VEHICLET

-*l\rE
'.1U\)3 iYtAftr

C.LICENSE PLATES 8,+.tLtt,Nt
D-BODY TYPE: E-REGlSTRATloNs ry'l \ hla 40 5

m\w Af{h4arAMf - Lrbtrhl
+,

NAME AND ADDRESS OF WHO WILL OPERATE VEHICLE?

PLEASE EMAIL PICTURES OF EACH VEHICLE TO

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES WTHE APPLICATION.

I CERTIFY THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGUTATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH TI1E TERMS AND

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible mu nicipal seruice that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.

frtnh )

CONDITIONS TH EREOF.



'['( )\\',.\ ( )lr Ll ltlrI{'f\'
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, L|VE AND PLAY

nl#
swoRN To BEFoRE N/tE THts a I DAy oF 0vI Mr ;ra6

APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED

APPLI

41. NOTARY PUBLIC.t \ -/
NOWiiU"v .) I, ?-rab

oAre 1s/1/25

P D AND APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT FF ICE R

CODE ENFORCEI\4ENT OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY IHE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

LICENSE ISSUED

DATE

Lrce rusr * /lt?
RATE SCHEDULE:

PICK UP TRUCK / l TON OR OVER..,....,.5 5O.OO PACKER / CONTAINER TRUCK 5100

P age 2l2

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsibte rnu nicipat service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.



o fficrvEp
gE6 g 12025

'f()\\,N ( )F l.I llt.,lt't'Y

AGREAT PUCETOWORK, LIVE AND PLAY ?-r^or/UNOFLTBERIV

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC Phone 845-292-5110
120 North Main Street Fax 845-292-1310
r,berty, NY 12754 .:.j: .:. -.'.,',,,.i,i,. -,:.:la -

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31-st day of December following the Date of lssue

ADDRESS

NAME OF APPLICANT WD \nu

*ilD

t \) Nrq \)w

ill,lh

TELEPHONE

VEHICLE:

A-NAME OF OWNER

B-MAKE OF VEHICLE

C-LICE NSE PLATE#:

2XDi \llirv(It
tlv' {1 llru [:

D-BODY TYPE: E-REGISTRATIONt I+VA L{ji 4
2

NAME ANDADDREssoFWHo wrLLopenereveurcLer p1l'l plilltl - IZUTY- thll
PLEASE EMAILPICTURESOFEACHVEHICLETO ., .r:r-., ., :,*"

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES W THE APPLICATION.

REGUTATIONS APPTYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA A GARBAGE DUMP ANLD AGREE TO COMPLY TH THE TERMS AND

CONDITIONS TH EREOF,

SIGNATU RE OF APPLICANT

P age tl2
MISSION STATEMENT

we provide effective, transparent and responsible mu nicipal service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.

] CERTIFY THAT IAM FAMILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LIEERTY AND THE RULES AND



o'l'()\\'N olr Ll Ht,:t{'l'\'

A OREAT PIACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

SWORN IO BEFORE IVE THIS

,*li
/- oator N nrt+ ttnbrl 2 (1'>' >

)v
APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED

APPLI ED AND APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

NOTARY PUBLIC

00

oarr raJr/?S

r, )ll d.5

>1.".-.-.....\_- a{T-

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

APPLICAT|ON APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

LICENSE 155UED

DATE

Lrcrr,'rsrri/17

RATE SCHEDULE:

PICK UP TRUCK / 1 TON OR OVER....,..,,5 5O.OO PACKER / CONTAINER TRUCK,...."..'S 1OO

Page 2l2

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible mu nicipat service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.



12t10t2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description

Toyvn Clerk Monthly Report
November 01, 2025 . November 30, 2025

Page 1

Local ShareQtv
41255

A'1670.4

42544

A2545

82'1 '15

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservation

Marriage License

TOV1/I.J CLERK

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

l\4arriage Cerlifcate

Notary Fees

Certified Mailings

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

l\4ale, Neutered

i/ale, Unneutered

Purebred Licenses

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Special Use

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspeclions
l\4unicipal Search

3

1

7

3

43

12.52
'17.50

175.00

30.00

86.00

Sub-Total: $321.02

208.802Building Fees

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Building Fees

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Sub-Total

4

3

2

4

1

4

Sub-Total

4

3

Sub-Total: $900.00

5,850.00

150.00

8

2

17 1,700.00

Sub.Total $7,700.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $9,576.32

NYS Ag. & l\4arkets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $9,861.30 Total Non-Local Revenues: $284.98

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my offlce, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

2250

48.00

214.48

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

Building Fees

$208.80

36.00

18.00

50.00

2s.00

-20.00

Dog

$146.50

300.00

Sub-Total; $300.00

900.00



PRG-BAO096 REPORT AS OF IL/30/25 MONTH],Y TOWN BOARD REPORT

REVENUE SUMMARY

PAGE 1

BIJDGET
AS MODIFIED

Y.T.D
RECEIPTS

TJNCOI,I,ECTED
RAI,ANCEFUND NAME

GENERAI FUND TOWNWIDE 3 , O23 ,322.00 4A,4'77 .34 3 ,206,302.6'7 LA2,9AO-67-

TOWN - OUTSIDE VTLIAGE 493,016.00 39,'732.2A 443 ,564.35 49, 45L.55

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BI,OCK GRANTS 00 .00 .00 .00

HfGHWAY EUND TOWNWIDE HWY3&4 1,509,597.01 15,472.04 t,642,92'7.62 33,330.61-

HIG}IWAY FT'ND - TOWN OI.]'ISfDE VI],I,AGE-HWY1 1,280 ,294 -OO 2,898.00 a,29O , A61 .92 a0,573.92-

HIGHWAY CHIPS FI,IND 644,000.00 .00 47 ,'708 .1-3 596 ,29L.87

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FTJND 1,o43,595.54 131,481.00 810, 147.54 233,449.OO

TOTAI SEWER DISTRICTS a5'7 ,257 .00 7,O04.52 958,550.97 101,303.97-

PRESIDENTIAI, EST SEWER EASE RESER!-E .00 602.16 602.16 602.46-

TOTAI WATER DISTRICTS a,460,621-10 2A,319 .75 1-,429,359 .a5 3a,261.24

GRAND TOTAIS 10,411,703,65 2'73,9A7.09 9,A3O,O4L-22 54L,562.43

CURRENT
RECEIPTS



PRG'BAOO9s REPORT AS OF LT/30/25 MONTHI,Y TOVIN BOARD REPORT

EXPENSE SUMMARY

PAGE 1

CURRENT
EXP END IT['RE S

Y-T-D
EXPENDITI'RES P. O. B,AI,ANCE

UNENCTJMBERED
UNEX . BAI]ANCEFUND NA}.'E

GENERAL F'I]ND TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI]AGE

COMMIJNITY DEIT],OPMENI B],OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FUND TOWNWlDE HIry3&4

HIGHWAY FTJND TOI,IN OUTSIDE VII,I,AOE- HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FIJND

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FI]ND

TOTAL SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTA], I,IATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAIS . .

BUDGET
AS MODIFIED

3,421,L22.O0 315,964.O7 1,093,374.54

618.016.00 33,599.50 377,284-O2

)-2,422. a0 321,321.36

00 240 ,7 3]..98

00 .00 .00 .00 00

1,791,597.O\ 1'76,99t.4'7 L,22O,462.45 30,490.41 54O ,943 .'75

1,373 ,994 . OO 239,9'12,24 1,208,880.51 838.51 a64,2't4.98

644,000.00 00 664. 186 . 85 .00 20,186.85-

t , 043,596.54 123,163.81 839,580.46 2,643.10 20L,332.34

7,O54, L34.32 73,s92.53 7a2,099 .A2 a3,6t9 -49 25A,412.01

a , 517 ,621 . tO 86, 036. s6 1,22L,918.44 6,273.64 349,368.65

La,53O,O7't-9't 1,109,320.18 9,40?,551.89 66,327.A2 2,056,19A.25



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

Novem ber-25

Bank Account Reconciliation

Key Bank Treasury Bills: 510,47s,371.62

catskill Hudson Bank CD

Jeff Ban k CD s

TD Banknorth CD s 239,300.18

TOTAL CD: $ 10,714,571.80

Na me Bank Accout # Current Total

General Fund Key Bank *183 5 429,07s.s3

Highway Fu nd Key Bank * 191 S 1,348,198.4s

Ca pital Reserve Fund TD Ba n knorth *52L 5 146,984.07

Capita I Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *701. $ 181,251.19

Street Light Districts CHB +555 5 23,266.77

Water and Sewer Fund Key Bank * 205 5 808,8s3.26

Trust and Agency Key Bank *744 S 34s,307.75

Central Checking Key Bank * 183

Health lnsura nce Jeff Bank s

PayrollAccount x310 s

PayrollWithholding Jeff Bank *77 4 $

NYS CDBG Key Bank * 41.8 s

Grant Accou nt Key Bank * 2L2 s

TOTA[: 5 3,282,937.o3

s

* 993

Jeff Bank



TOWN OF LIBERTY- WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

Date: November 3, 2025

Time: 10:00AM

Location: Senior Citizens' Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, Ny 12754

ATTENDANCE

Present:

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember Vincent McPhitLips, Councitmember John

Lennon, Councitmember Bruce Davidson, Sara Atvarez Deputy Town Cterk, Court

Manager Denise Curry, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, Tammy Witson, Finance

Director Cheryl Gerow, Sheni Kavteski.

Absent:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Highway Superintendent Maft Dewitt, Water & Sewer

Supervisor Damon Knack, Dog Controt Officer Joanne Gerow

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was catted to order by Counci[member Dean Farrand at 1 0:00 a.m

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

No questions were raised regarding the department head reports.

MICROSOFT TEAMS DEMONSTRATION

Councilmember Bruce Davidson provided an overview of the Town's Microsoft Teams

platform. Department heads can access their designated Teams with one click. The

'Department Head'Team inc[udes fotders for:

- Budget and Capitat
- Human Resources

- Parks & Recreation Board Agendas and Minutes

- Planning Board Agendas and Minutes

- Town Board Agendas and Meeting Packets

The Teams ptatform was estabtished to promote co[aboration and improve

communication among departments. Department heads were encouraged to tog in

regutarly and review posted materiats.

DISCUSSION - RUMORS & COMMUNICATION

Ctarification was made regarding a recent staff resignation. lt was confirmed that the

emptoyee resigned votuntarity and was not terminated. Members were reminded to verify



GRANT INITIATIVE

Park & Recreation Director James Guara presented a new initiative to activety pursue

avai[able grants. SeveraI grant opportunities were distributed, representing potentiat

funding of approximatety $1 00,000. James and Kathy witt tead the grant apptication
process and coltaborate with other staff as needed. The Board emphasized the

importance of securing grants to offset departmentaI expenses and strengthen future

budgets. Members commended the initiative as an important step toward improvingfiscat
efficiency.

BUDGET PRESENTATION OVERVIEW

Councitmember Davidson presented an overview of the Town's budget structure and

processes:

- Operating Budget: Covers dai[y depanmentaI operations.

- Capltat Budget: Plans for tong-term or major purchases (e.g., vehicles, buitdings, or

equipment).

- Appropriated Budget: The officiat, adopted town budget that attocates funds for

operations.

Department heads were reminded to focus on Key Performance lndicators (KPls) such as

[abor management, cost contro[, and grant success. A ctear understanding of each budget

type wit[ improve the accuracy of future appropriations and departmentat p[anning. The

presentation wiu be reviewed in greater detaiI at a future meeting when at[ department

heads are present.

LONG.TERM PLANNING

The Board discussed the need forfive-year financiaI and capitaI ptanning to prevent [ast-

minute budget chattenges. Department heads are expected to forecast [ong-term needs

and identify opportunities for grants, cost savings, and operationaI efficiencies.

Workftows witt be devetoped to track progress and accountabitity across departments.

BUILDING HEATING ISSUES

Court Manager Denise Curry raised ongoing concerns regarding inadequate heat in the

upstalrs offices of the municipat buitding. lt was noted that:
- The furnace was temporari[y out of service due to a fue[ shortage.

- Even when operationa[, the upper ftoor remains significantty colder than the lower floor.

Emptoyees are frequently required to wear coats indoors due to the low temperatures.

information directty with the Town Board and avoid responding to unconfirmed rumors
circutating in the community.



Discussion fol[owed regarding possibte sotutions:
- Adding a separate heating zone for the upper floor.
- lnstatting additionaI sptit units (heating and cooting).
- Requesting estimates from Arts or TZ Heating & Cooting for both options.

Approximate cost estimates:
- Mini-sptit un its: $30,000
- Futt zoning upgrade: $100,000

The Board agreed that the issue must be resolved before the next winter season. Staft witt

contact Ert's for updated estimates and eva[uate capitat budget funding options.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board discussed the need to reduce duptication ofworkand streamtine operations

through efficient workftows. Starting in January, department head meetings wit[ inctude

individuat budget discussions. Each departmentwitt report on efforts to manage operating

budgets, pursue grants, and improve financiaI efficiency.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the work session adjourned at approximatety 10:45

a.m.

Respectfutty submitted,

Sara Atvarez

Deputy Town Cterk



Town of Libeny - Regular Town Board Meeting Minutes
Date: Novembet 3,2025
Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, Ny 12754

Present: Councitmembers Dean Faffand, Vincent McPhittips, John Lennon, Bruce
Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Town Attorney Kenneth Ktein, Finance
Director Cheryt Gerow, ConfidentiaI Secretary Nick Rusin.

Absent: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

CATLTO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty was catted to order by

Counci[member Dean Farrand.

CORRESPONDENCE

A motion was made to approve atl incoming and outgoing correspondence.

Motion by: Councitmember Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Lennon

4 Ayes - CARRIED

DEPARTMENT OF STATE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONTRACT

A motion was made authorizing the Supervisor to sign the Department of State

contract for the Comprehensive P[an Grant.

Motion by: Councitmember Davidson

Second by: Councitmember Lennon

4 Ayes - CARRIED

FINE HAND SIGNS - INTERPRETIVE TRAIL SIGNS

A motion was made to pay Fine Hand Signs $4,850 for work in production for
interpretive traiI signs at Walnut Mountain House Trai[. (Funding is through the

Suttivan 180 Municipat Partnership Grant.)

Motion by: Councilmember Davidson

Second by: Councitmember Lennon

4 Ayes - CARRIED



MEMORANDUM OFAGREEMENT- OLD ROUTE 17 COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL
CORRIDOR

A motion was made authorizing the Supervisor to sign the Memorandum of
Agreement with the County of Suttivan regardingtheOtd Route 17 Commerciat
lndustriatCorridor.

Motion by: Councilmember McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Davidson

4 AyeS - CARRIED

DELAWARE ENGINEERING - BID SPECIFICATIONS

A motion was made authorizing Detaware Engineering to provide bid specif ications
for the fottowing:
. Ferndale Water District - instattation of a water tank, active mixer, and anode rods
. Rep[acement of telephone [ease [ines
. lnstaltation of communication radios betlveen water tanks and pumps
. Swan Lake Sewer District - repair of the Worthington pump

A 'Not to Exceed' timit of $5,000 per item was approved.

Motion by: Councilmember Lennon

Second by: Councilmember Farrand

4 Ayes - CARRIED

BID SPECIFICATIONS - WATER TREATMENT & POOL CHEMICALS

A motion was made to approve bid specif ications for water treatment ptant and

poo[ chemicats, and to set the bid opening for November 20, 2025, al1 1 :00 AM in

the Town Cterk's Office.

Motion by: Councitmember McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Lennon

Ayes - CARRIED

BETHEL PAST DUE WATER RENTS

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby authorize the Supervisor of the

Town of Bethel to transmit for presentation to the Suttivan County Legistature the

fottowing tist of properties against which there are past due water rents totating

$18,733.1 0 owed to the Stevensvi[te Water District on November 3, 2025 and to
request that said Board levy as re-tevied water rents the sum specified against the



property identified by section, btock and tot number preceding the amount of
arrears on the 2026 tax ro[[ of the Town of Bethet.

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: Counci[memberBruceDavidson
Absent: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

4 AYES Carried

RE-LEVY OF PAST DUE WATER & SEWER RENTS

A motion was made to approve the re-tevying of past due water and sewer rents

onto the 2026 Town & County tax bitts.

Approved amounts:
. Bethet Out-of-District - $18,733.10
. Loomis Sewer- $50,585.92
. Loomis Water -$26,655.22
. Ferndate Water- $88,909.48
. Stevensville Water - $53,747.89
. White Su[fur Springs Water - $1 6,837.84
. lndian Lake Water- $2,603.50
. Youngs Hitt Water/Sewer- $1 ,239.60
. Cotd Spring Water - $7,41 5.67
. Route 55 Water - $21 ,788.90
. Swan Lake/Briscoe Sewer - $ 47,251.55
. lnfirmary Sewer - $1,625.04

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

Absent: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo

4 Ayes - CARRIED

LOOMIS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT- CLARIFIER REPAIR

A motion was made to accept the engineering proposatfor ctarifier repair at the

Loomis Wastewater Treatment Ptant.

Base Scope: $5,500
Optionat Scope: $1 ,500

Motion by: Counci[member Davidson

Second by: Councitmember Farrand



4 Ayes - CARRIED

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Nancy Levine

I woutd tike this to be part of the public record

It was brought to my attention that in order to change the position of town
supervisor in New York state from part-time to futt-time, a [ocat taw must first be
passed. Specificatty, Articte nine, section two of the New York State Constitution.
After researching, it is ctear that severaI mistakes were made before passlng the
tocal taw. The town board must pubtish a notice and hotd a pubtic hearing. This
al[ows residents to voice their opinions on the proposed satary change under the
municipal home ru[e [aw, a tocaI taw that increases an elected officia['s salary
requires a permissive referendum. This means the law is subject to pubtic approvat
lf a citizen petition is fited in New York State, a town supervisor must recuse
themsetves from voting on their own satary based on the conftict of interest
provisions in the state's generaI municipa[ [aw.

Specificatty, this is a resu[t of app[ying genera[ conflict of interest rules rather than a
singte specific statute directty prohibiting voting on one's own. New York GeneraI
Municipat Law Articte One estabtishes the rutes governing conflicts of interest from
municipaI off icia[s, off icers, and emptoyees, inctuding town supervisors. Definition
of interest under section 800, and interest is a direct or indirect financiaI or material
benefit that a municipat off icer or emptoyee receives from a contract with the
municipatity they serve. A person's own salary is a ctear f inancial interest in a
contract with the municipatity, which is a prohibited interest. Section 801 prohibits
a municipal officer from having an interest in a contract if they either individuatly or
as a board member have the power to authorize or approve that contract or
payment under it. As a member of the town board, a supervisor has the power to
approve salaries, which woutd create a prohibited interest if they were to vote on
their own exception tor lawfuI compensation.

White Section 801 does state that its provisions sha[[ in no event be construed to
preclude the payment of lawfuI compensation, this is meant to ensure that the
receipt of a normaI satary isn't a conflict in itsetf. lt does not override the
f undamentaI prohibition against an officiaI participating in the process of fixing their
own compensation. The New York State off ice of the controlter has issued tegat
opinions on this matter advising that a board member shoutd abstain f rom voting on
issues that so[ety or primari(y retate to their own compensation. The consequences



of a prohibited interest are: (1) avoid the contract. Any contract wittfutty entered into
with the prohibited interest is nu[t and void under section 804 of the generat
municipa[ [aw. (2) misdemeanor: A wittfut and knowing viol.ation of these provisions
can be a misdemeanor. Since the law was never passed and the supervisor voted in
favor of an increase in his satary, it is clear that this procedure was not done
according to the [aw. I personalty think that the supervisor did not know that this
was a viotation. However, I atso believe that it is of utmost importance to correct the
procedure now, as it has serious implications both for the current supervisor's term
and for the future. lt is the board's responsibitity to see that this is rectified. Thank
you.

Etizabeth Greig

I just want to say that l'm very happy that the Ferndate Loomis Road was repaved.
It's beautifut, and it has a lovety yeltow [ine down the middte of it, and I'm just
hoping and wondering and requesting that they put white [ines on either side of the
road, cause there's a reatty big drop off on either side of the road at night. lt's fairty
treacherous to drive down there, and once the snow comes, it's going to be reatty
treacherous. So, can we get the white [ines painted on either side of that road?

Attorney Ken Ktein

I don't know where you got your information or what the source of it is, but I thin k
you conftated and confused because whatyou're saying is not at att right. As a

matter of law with respect to what happened when the supervisor salary was
increased as part of the 2024 budgel process, which occurred in the fatt of 2023, the
town board has att the power and authority in the wortd during the course of its
budget process to increase the satary of any elected officiaI to whatever dollar
amount that the town board chooses to etect to raise it to. The onty [imitation on it
is that once they estabtish their preLiminary budget and advertise that budget,
inctuding the pubtic hearing advertisement, the sataries advertised in that budget
represent the maximum amount that sataries can be for the coming budget.

So once that's adopted, it witt be, for att intents and purposes, the salary amount for
the coming year. There is no prohibition at att for the supervisor or any town board
member, cause it's not just a supervisor. Theyvote on their own sa[aries, too, in
each one ofthose budgets. There's no prohibition against them voting on that. The
New York Comptrot[er's office has expressty opined that, under the taw, the
supervisor, for examp[e, can vote on an increase in his own satary regardless of
whether the vote is decisive on the question. So, for examp[e, when that vote was
taken here, it was a three-to-two vote on that entire budget. Frank was one of the
supervisors who voted in favor of that budget, which does not render that budget
unlawfut. That did not render that satary unlawfu[.



The comp controlter's opinion, and I can give you the citation. lt's opinion 82-329 of
the New York State comptrotter's office, where they specificatty reptied to an inquiry
about a budget meeting of the town board retative to the fisca[ year in question,
where two councilmen voted in favor of a motion to increase the supervisor,s satary,
and two voted in the negative. Then the supervisorvoted in the affirmative, and that
resutted in an increase in the satary. The controlter's office said that each member
of the board is entltled to vote on any matter before the town board un[ess, in any
given instance, a board member is legatty prectuded from doing so because of the
circumstances. There is no statute or other rule of taw that disquatifies the
supervisor from voting on a motion to increase his satary, whether or not his vote is
decisive on the question; he has the same right to vote on matters retating to his
compensation as do the Counci[men's respective increases or decreases in their
sataries.

lndeed, if the councitman were precluded from fixing their own salaries, there
woutd be no way in which the town board coutd be compensated. Since
councitmen can vote on satary matters affecting themselves, then the supervisor,
bythe same token, shoutd not be any less entitted when the motion concerns his
compensation. That's not my opinion. That's the New York State contro[[er's
opinion. So, the fact that the supervisor voted for that Increase means there is no
distinction in the statute or anywhere e[se between a quote-unquote futt-time
supervisor and not a futl-time supervisor. The on[y situation where a referendum
could come into ptay with a satary increase woutd be twofotd. Number one, if one of
these elected officiats' salarles were to be decreased during his or her term of
office, that woutd be subject to a [oca[ law and then put up to a mandatory
referendum. Otherwise, if the town board wanted to increase an elected officiat's
satary during the fiscal year, not as part of the budget process, they woutd adopt a
budget at the end of the current year for the fottowing fiscaI year. lf, when you get

into that coming fiscaI year, they decide, gee, tet's increase this etected off icia['s
satary, that wou[d have to be done by [oca[ [aw, and that would be subject to
permissive referendum.

But every time there's a new budget in ptace, the board can raise or increase those
salaries as they see fit. With the exception, I shoutd say, I shoutd, they can't
decrease them without going through that process if they're in the middte of that
etected officiat's term, and that's primari[y because they don't want the potitics of
the situation to have one party in power in the majority, taking down the salary of the
minority party's officer, just simpty because they don't tike him or her or want to
squeeze his shoe, her shoe, so to speak. But there was nothing ittegat about the
process used in adopting that budget or increasing that salary. You have every right
to be dissatisfied with the policy determination, but that was a poticy decision. But



tegatty, the process theyfollowed was entirety lega[; there was no violation of any
ethical rute? No, 800 section viotation of the genera[ municipat taw. lt's the
controlter's opinion, ctear on that. They've got every right to do that. The town board
has every right to do that.

Nancy Levine

I just want to know, Ken, are you saying that there did not have to be a loca[ law
passed before the decision was made to go from part-time to futt-time? They did not
have?

Attorney Ken Klein

Nancy Levine

But there doesn't have to be a [oca[ law passed?

Attorney Ken Klein

There's no such thing as statutority. There's no such thing as a part-time supervisor.
Futt-time supervisor. They work as they do; these officers work as much as or as
littte as they want. I mean, fortunately, we have a town cterk and a Highway
Superintendent who operate their offices. They cou td cotlect a sata ry without
putting a minute of time in the office at att. And there's not a darn thing that anybody
coutd do about it other than the potitical process and deat with it two or four years
later, as the case may be.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Att of the Councitmembers agreed that they were disappointed with the turnout at

the morning worksession.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made to enter Executive Session at 6:59 p.m. to discuss personnel

matters within the Assessment Office.

l'4otion by: Councilmember Farrand

Second by: Councilmember Lennon

4 Ayes - CARRIED

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

There's no such thing as a part-time supervisor or a futt-time supervisor. One of the
things that the incumbent supervisor made at the time as one of his arguments to
the town board to increase the salary was that he was working it as a futt-time job.



The Town Board came out of Executive Session at 7:20 p.m.

Motion by: Counci[member Lennon

Second by: Councitmember Davidson

4 Ayes - CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meetingwas adjourned.

Motion by: Councitmember Lennon

Second by: Councilmember Farrand

5 Ayes - CARRIED

Respectfutty Submitted,
Laurie Dutcher

Town Clerk - Town of Liberty



TOWN OF LIBERTY-TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: Novembe t 17 , 2025

Time:6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

Present: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Dean Farrand,

Councitmember John Lennon, Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher, Highway Superintendent
Matt Dewitt, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow, ConfidentiaI Secretary Nick Rusin.

Absent: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips, Counci[member Bruce Davidson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was catled to order by Supervisor DeMayo at 6:30 p.m., fottowed by the

Ptedge of Attegiance.

APPROVAL OF CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the correspondence.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councilmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board approves the fottowing monthly reports for October 2025:

Motion by: Councilmember John Lennon

Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

3 Ayes CARRIED

APPROVAL OF AUDIT

The Town Board approves the fottowing audits:

October 2025 Abstract Claims: #1856-1979 totating $966,729.90
September 2025 GeneraI Ledger Abstract Ctaims: #325-350 totating $322,339.02

September 2025 Post Audit Ctaims: #1825-1 855 totating $318,871 .44

Town Cterk's Report 10/25

Revenue & Expense Report 10/25

Supervisor's Report 1 0/25



Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

3 AyeS CARRIED

WELL PUMP INVOICE - PARK & REC

The Town Board approves payment of the P&R invoice from Erts in the amount of
$25,638.69 and hereby enacts the 30-day ctause to end the contract with them.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

3 AyeS CARRIED

10/6/25 Work Session

10/8/25 Budget Work Session #1

1Ol9l25 Budget Work Session #2

10/14/25 Budget Work Session #3

10121125 Budget Work Session #4

10122125 Budget Work Session #5

11/3/25 Department Head Work Session

11/6/25 Armed Security Bid Opening

1116125 )anitoria I Services Bid Opening

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

BLAW KNOX PAVER - 2OO2

Motion authorizing the Highway Department to send the 2002 Knox paver out to bid.

HIRE-ROBIN QUICK AS ACTING ASSESSOR.TABLED

HIRE - ALANA MCGINNESS

Motion to hire Atana McGinness as part-time Cterk for Water and Sewer at

$24.06/hour pending pre-emptoyment testing.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board approves the fottowing minutes as submitted by the Town Cterk:

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Counci[member John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED



Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councilmember John Lennon

3 AyeS CARRIED

TITLE CHANGE - TAMMY WILSON

Motion to change the title of Tammy Wilson f rom Cterk to Department Head.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE - BOILER TANK

Motion to approve an emergency expenditure of $9,475 to reptace the Town Ha[[

boiler room tank.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

PEST CONTROL BID OPENING

Motion to set the bid opening for Pest Control Services for December 4, 2025, al
11:00 a.m. at the Town Cterk's Office.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

3 Ayes CARRIED

DAVIS VISION CONTRACT RENEWAL

Motion to approve the contract renewal for Davis Vision at no increase.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councilmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

UTILITY TRUCK PURCHASE - DODGE RAM 35OO

At a regutar meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Suttivan County, New

York, hetd at the Town of Liberty Senior Citizen's Center, I19 North Main Street,

Liberty, New York, in said Town, on the 17'h day of Novembet, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.

prevai[ing time.



The meeting was catted to order by Supervisor DeMayo and upon rott being

catted, the foltowing were:

PRESENT: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

ABSENT: CouncitmemberVincentMcPhittips

Councitmember Bruce Davidson

The fottowing resotution was introduced by Councitmember Dean Farrand,

who moved its adoption, and seconded by Councitmember John Lennon, to wit:

BE lT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Suttivan County,

New York, as foltows:

Section 1. The purchase of a new 2026 Dodge Ram 3500 Utitity Truck at a

maximum estimated cost of $76,000.00, and the expenditure of the sum of

$76,000.00 from the Town of Liberty Water and Sewer Major Equipment Capitat

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A

NEW 2026 DODGE RAM 35OO UTILITY TRUCK FOR USE

BY THE TOWN OF LIBERTY WATER AND SEWER

DEPARTMENT, AT MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF

$76,000.OO, AND PAYMENT THEREFOR BY THE

EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF $76,OOO.OO FROM THE

TOWN OF LIBERTY WATER AND SEWER MA]OR

EQUIPMENT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND.



Reserve Fund to pay such maximum estimated cost is hereby authorized and

a pproved

Section 2. The action authorized has been determined to constitute a Type

Il Action as defined in 6 NYCRR S617.5(cX31) of the regutations promulgated

pursuant to the State EnvironmentaI Quatity Review Act, for which environmental

review is not req u ired.

Section 3. The ptan for financing of such maximum estimated cost of

$76,000.00 is by the appropriation and expenditure of the sum of $76,000.00 from

the Town of Liberty Water and Sewer Major Equipment CapitaI Reserve Fund.

Section 4. Within ten (10) days after the adoption of this resotution, the

Town Cterk shatt post on the Town sign board and pubtish in the Su Ui-van Clunty

Demoffat, the officiat newspaper of the Town, a notice in conformance with the

requirements of Section 90 of the Town Law of the State of New York.

Section 5. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive referendum.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resotution was duty put to a vote

on roll catt, resutting as foltows:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Councilperson Dean Farrand voting AYE

Councitperson Vincent McPhiLtips voting ABSENT



Councitperson John Lennon voting AYE

Councitperson Bruce Davidson voting ABSENT

The resotution was thereupon dectared duty adopted.

HIGHWAY SURPLUS EQUIPMENT BIDS

Motion to accept the Highway Department surptus equipment bids, except the
items not meeting reserve, which were offered to the high bidder at the reserve
price.

Motion by: Councitmember John Lennon

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

3 Ayes CARRIED

JANITORIAL SERVICES BID

Motion to award the JanitoriaI Services bid to lntegrated Maintenance Sotution.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

3 Ayes CARRIED

ARMED SECURIry SERVICES BID

l4otion to award the Armed Security Services bid to Attas Security Services, lnc.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

INDIAN LAKE SEWER PLAN

Supervisor DeMayo advised the board that, in coordination with Detaware

Engineering and the Water and Sewer Department, the board has not reached a

fina[ decision or documented approvaton the ptan. Despite the contractor's ctaims
that everything is ready, the necessary procedures and documentation have not

been completed. The contractorwas instructed to foltowthe board's estabtished
procedures before moving forward. Additionatty, there is no evidence of an

approved permit for the project, nor confirmation that the homeowners' association

has given its approva[, both of which are required before any work can commence.

I.4otion by: Councilmember John Lennon

Second by: Supervisor Frank De14ayo

3 AyeS CARRIED



The board emphasized the importance of ensuring atl approvals are in ptace prior to

authorizing the project.

JACK BODOLOSKY & JEAN DERMER

This discussion revotves around a proposal to honor tocal veterans and beautify the
Town of Liberty by insta[[ing commemorative ftags on street poles atong Main
Street, particutarly between Route 17 and the traffic circles. The initiative aims to
both cetebrate veterans and enhance the visuaI appeat for those entering the town.

Key Points:

The banners woutd recognize locaI veterans and potentiatty first responders
if there aren't enough veterans or supporting businesses to reach the
minimum order of 35 ftags needed to fi[[ atl avaitabte potes.
The project takes inspiration from simitar programs in neighboring towns,
where famities or businesses sponsor f [ags to honor individuats.
Existing ftags and signs in Liberty are described as faded and tattered, which
underscores the need for this fresh approach.
There are logisticatconsiderations: prior permission was granted to hang
banners on these potes, but the new, [arger flags might require additionat
approva[s, especialty since they wou[d be doubte-sided and mounted higher.
The potes targeted for the project are set back from the road, reducing risk of
damage from vehic[es-a problem encountered with previous instaUations.
The group acknowledges the need for outside assistance (from companies
tike Ross Etectric or American Etectric) to physicalty hang the banners, and
they want to ensure the project does not burden [oca[ government
resources.

I woutd atso like to take this opportunity to thank the highway department for the
outstanding condition of our roads. I have never seen so many roads so beautiful[y
paved at this time of year. Your hard work is truty preparing us forthe upcoming
winter.

To the Liberty Town Board:

ln the past, I have entered into the pubtic record the tegitimate concerns I have
about the tack of fottowing estabtished procedures of the Liberty P[anning Board.

The overat[ intent is to create a more welcoming, patriotic entrance to Liberty,
reinforce the town's identity, and appropriatety honor those who have served the
community and the country.

CORA EDWARDS



l'm raising those concerns again tonight in tight of the decision to make the Liberty
Ptanning Board the Lead Agency for SEQRA for a development on Devany Road in

Swan Lake.

It has been my eye-witness experience that the manner in which the P[anning Board
comptetes an EnvironmentaI Assessment Form (EAF) is superf iciat and cursory,
especiatty when it comes to traffic studies, access to fire trucks, parking capacity,
suitabte infrastructure permits for water, sewer, and electricity.

The wording of the SEQRA review requires that a "hard [ook" be taken seriously, not
just ticking a bunch of boxes on a form and determining that there is "no negative
impact" on those areas in question.

So by the time [and specutators ctear-cut properties without proper permits, such
as S\tVWP for storm water runoff or sufficient off-road parking, to name just tlvo
negative impacts, it is too tate to undo, and the negative impacts are there for a[[ to
see.

This sends a message to att residents that Liberty has a poticy of
"No permits, no problem," to quote a tong-term Swan Lake resident.

What message does that send to a[[ the hard-working taxpayers of Liberty who try to
foltowthe rutes and have to wait in tine to get permits while seeing tand specutators
just breeze past?

Without proper certification and specific training in how a SEQRA shou[d be
fotlowed, the Liberty Planning Board shoutd absotutety NOT be tead agency for any
project that comes before it, let atone give conditionaI approvaI when conditions
are not even foltowed, as has been the case with projects with the cemetery on
Shore Road, and previous projects with viotations at Horseshoe Lake and Devany
Road.

This is the time to put in ptace the guard rails - not afterthe fact, when it is too [ate.

Respectfutty,
Cora Edwards
Swan Lake, NY 12783

BOARD DISCUSSION

COUNCILMEMBER JOHN LENNON

Had a coupte of gtitches with the heat. Now tooking forward to moving on to better

things.



COUNCILMEMBER DEAN FARRAND

Had a coupte of things for the Executive Session.

SUPERVISOR FRANK DEMAYO

Congratutations were given to Sheni, Bruce, Troy, and Brian for their e[ection
wins retated to the town.
Joanne and Care were recognized for earning the Resorts Wortd Workplace
ExcelLence Award for their work at a care facitity, presented during the
annuaI Chamber Awards dinner.
The board received information about "Wheetthe Wortd," an organization
dedicated to enhancing accessibitity for peopte with disabitities. The group

revlewed Creekside Park and found its future ptans in [ine with accessibitity
standards. This partnership is inctuded in the vitlage's apptication for the
New York Forward grant.

The Town is again apptying for a $4.5 mittion New York Forward grant through
Empire State Devetopment, marking the third year of such efforts. The town
has engaged in significant tobbying since Suttlvan County has not yet
received this grant.
The Boy Scouts set up a food cottection bin in the town hatt tobby to support
[oca[ food organizations facing high demand. Residents are encouraged to
contribute.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion to enter Executive Session at 7:01 p.m. to discuss personnetmatters in the

Assessment Off ice.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

3 Ayes CARRIED

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board came out of Executive Session al7i47 p.m.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3Ayes CARRIED

ASSESSOR CLERK-PERSONAL DAYS

Motion to attow Donna Wainman to carry over six (6) personat days from 2025 to

2026.



Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3 AyeS CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned al7:49 p.m.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

3 Ayes CARRIED

Respectf utty Submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Cterk - Town of Liberty



Town of Liberty - Worksession Meeting Minutes
Date: December 1,2025
Time:10:00AM

Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

CALL TO ORDER

The Department Head Meeting was catled to order by Supervisor Frank DeMayo,

who noted [imited attendance but stated meetings woutd proceed as scheduLed.

OPERATIONS UPDATE

Supervisor DeMayo reviewed significant changes imp[emented during the past year:

. Microsoft 365

. OPenGov

. Procurement updates
o Personnet changes

o New hiring procedures

These initiatives are intended to improve efficiency, transparency, cost savings,

and pubtic service de[ivery. Department heads were encouraged to communicate
concerns as the Board continues eva[uating these changes.

The Supervisor reported that additionatupdates to personnet, procurement, hiring,

and elected official policies are forthcoming. Comptiance remains a primary focus.

The importance of departments preparing a five-year capitaI ptan was emphasized,

with examptes provided.

The Supervisor discussed the Town's [ong-term need for new revenue sources
through responsibte development, citing projects such as Grossinger's, Otd Route

17, potentiat housing deve[opments, and the ongoing gotf course project.

Present: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Water & Sewer Supervisor Damon Knack, Park &

Recreation DirectorJames Guara, DeputyTown C[erk Sara A[varez, Court Manager

Denise Curry, Buitding Department Head TammyWilson, and Finance Director

Cheryl Gerow.

Absent: Councilmember John Lennon and Counci[member Bruce Davidson.



He atso noted that more than $23 mittion in grants were secured over the tast four to
five years, but acknowtedged that continued grant acquisition witt be necessary.

Work toward assessment review and hiring of a new assessor is ongoing.

Att departments were encouraged to review and uphold the Town's core values
routinely.

MEETING EFFECTIVENESS DISCUSSION

Councitmember Dean Farrand expressed concern that the Department Head

Meetings were not achieving the intended purpose of identifying and resotving

issues.

He encouraged at[ attendees to come prepared to raise concerns starting in January

so the meetings can be productive.

HIRING PROCESS DISCUSSION

Water & Sewer Foreman Damon Knack raised a communication concern regarding

the hiring of a new secretary for his department without his involvement. He

expressed frustration that he and .Joanie were not inctuded in the recent hiring
process and reiterated the importance of department input. The Supervisor stated

this step was missed and wiL[ be corrected in the updated poticy.

Park & Recreation Director James Guara stated that department heads must be

invotved in interviews from beginning to end, with the Town Board welcome but not
primary in the hiring process.

Supervisor DeMayo and Counci[member Farrand acknowtedged the oversight and

agreed that this requirement witt be inctuded in the written hiring poticy.

The Supervisor stated this step was missed and witl be corrected in the updated
poticy.

Training for department heads on modern interviewing methods witL be inctuded. All
agreed that notification of the department head and participation must he

included in the finalized hiring policy.

ENGINEERING REVIEW-GREEN HILLS SEWER METER

W&S Foreman Damon Knack presented the Green Hitts sewer meter ptans and

asked whether Detaware Engineering shou[d review the specifications.

A motion was made to authorize Detaware Engineeringto reviewthe Green Hitts

sewer meter hookup ptans, with a $2,000 spending cap.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand



Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

3 Ayes - CARRIED

W & S Foreman wit[ forward the ptans to Detaware Engineering and copy to the
Supervisor

NON-FUNCTIONAL SEWER METERS

The W&S Foreman atso reported that three privatety owned sewer meters (at the
Otd Stevensvitle, Green Hitts, and Park Cottages) are non-operationat, with screens
blank or power disconnected. Discussion fo[towed regarding the tack of a poticy

addressing bi[ting or enforcement when a privatety owned meter is not functioning.

Councitmember Farrand advised that code provisions may need review to
determine authority for bitting or enforcement. W&S Supervisor Knack exptained

that bitting currentty reties on water usage, which does not account for infittration.

The Town may require the invotvement of an attorney for noncomptiant locations,
such as Viltage Green.

SEWER LICENSE TRAINING PROGRAM

The Water & Sewer Foreman reported that Utster County Community Cottege offers

an ontine sewer operator [icense program running from January through May, with

classes from 6:00 pm to 9:30 pm via Zoom. The cost is approximatety $2,400 per

person.

He requested approval to enro[[ himself and two other employees, and asked

whether evening coursework woutd be compensated.

Supervisor DeMayo expressed support, pending Board approva[, and noted that this
can be decided at the next meeting.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Counci[member Dean Farrand

3 Ayes - CARRIED

Respectfutty Submitted,

Sara Alvarez

Deputy Town Cterk

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 AM.



TOWN OF LIBERTY - REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: Decembet 1 ,2025
Time:6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember Vincent

McPhittips, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Town Attorney Kenneth K[ein, ConfidentiaI

Secretary N ick Rusin, and Finance Director Cheryt Gerow

ABSENT:
Councitmember John Lennon, Councitmember Bruce Davidson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Catt to Order

The regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Libertywas catted to order by
Supervisor DeMayo at 6:30 PM.

NEW BUSINESS

INCOMING AND OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board hereby accepts al[ incoming and outgoing correspondence as

presented.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips
3 Ayes CARRIED

BID SPECIFICATIONS STATUS - LOOMIS WWTP

Bid specifications are approximate[y 750lo complete. The Supervisor witt distribute
them by emaiI for board review. Formal acceptance to occur at next meeting.

APPOINTMENT TO SULLIVAN COUNTY FIRE ADVISORY BOARD

The Town Board hereby appoints Don Sherwood to the Sutlivan County Fire Advisory

Board for 2026.

Motion by: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand
3 Ayes CARRIED

llPage



TOWN OF LIBERTY-REGULARTOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: December 1,2025
Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approvat of prior minutes TABLED untit futt board is present.

AWARD OF CHEMICAL BID

Award of chemicat bid TABLED due to discrepancies.

APPROVAL FOR UPFRONT POSTAGE - 2026 TAX COLLECTION

The Town Board authorizes payment of $4,650 for postage related to the 2026 tax

cottection.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
3 Ayes CARRIED

END.OF.YEAR MEETING

The Town Board hereby schedules the End-of-Year meeting for December 30 at

2: 00 pm atTown Hatt, 120 North Main St., Liberty, NY.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips
3 Ayes CARRIED

TREE REMOVAL AT TOWN HALL

The Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to seek estimates for the removaI of the

damaged mapte tree at Town Hatt, and atternate pricing for the removaI of wvo

spruce trees.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
3 Ayes CARRIED

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Cora Edwards

2lPage



TOWN OF LIBERTY- REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: Decembet 1 ,2025
Time:6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, '120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

lnformed the Board "How Sultivan County Can Benefit from the Hudson Vattey
Conservation Act (HVCA)" SC Legistator Matt McPhiltips witl be speaking on his
rote in bringing the HCVA Act to Suttivan County; and Mike Sweeton witl be
providing a Power Point Presentation on how this Act works in practice, and the rote
of Town Etected Off iciats, Ptanning Boards,and interested parties f rom local
commu n ities.

When: January 10, 202612:00 pm -4:00 pm

Where: Mamakating Environmentat Education Center (MEEC),762 South Road,
Wurtsboro, NY 12790

Hope Btetcher
Provided information regarding the community Menorah tighting in Parksvitle and an

art event.

Supervisor DeMayo mentioned that the annual Menorah Lighting was on December

20,2025.

BOARD COMMENTS

The Town Board had no comments.

ADJOURNMENT

The Town Board adjourned the meeting at 6:43 pm.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second by: Counci[member Dean Farrand
3 Ayes CARRIED

3lPage



o,I'OWN OIl LIBTiIITY
Nfw YORX

A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE & PLAY

JACKTOWN PEST MANAGEMENT LLC

PO BOX 538

LIVINGSTON N4ANOR, NY 12758

845-428-5086

TIM NICHOLS, OWNER/OPERATOR

A NON-COLLUSION BIDDING CERTIFICATE WAS ATTACHED

Respectfut[y submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsibte municipal service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.

LOCATION COST PER MONTH
Town Hatt, 120 North Main St., Liberty $48.60
Senior Center (upstairs) 119 N l.4ain St., Liberty
Parks & Recreation (downstairs) 1 19 N Main St.
Liberty

lnctuded w/ Senior Care

Highway Dept., 2751 St. Rt. 52, Liberty $s4.00
Total Monthly $167.40

BID OPENING

PEST CONTROL SERVICES

DAIE:12/4/25
TIME: 11:00A.M.

At a Bid Opening hetd on 1214/25 at 1'l:00 a.m. at the Office of the Town Clerk, Town Hatt, 120 North

Main Street, Liberty, New York, to receive and open bids for a PEST CONTROL SERVICES, the
fottowing peopte were present:

Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher

Deputy Town Cterk Sara Atvarez

After presenting the necessary "Affidavit of Pubtication" and "Proof of Posting", Town Cterk Laurie

Dutcher catled the Bid Opening to order at 1 1 :00 p.m.

The fottowing bid was received:

$64.80



o
TOWN OF LIBERTY

NTWYORT
A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE & PUY

BID OPENING

2OO2 BLAW KNOX PAVER

DATE: 12/9/25

TIME: 11:00A.M.

At a Bid Opening hetd on 12/9/25 at 11:00 a.m. at the Office of the Town Cterk, Town Hatt, '120 North
Main Street, Liberty, New York, to receive and open bids for a 2002 BLAW KNOX PAVER, the
fottowing peopte were present:

Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher

Deputy Town Cterk Sara A[varez

After presentingthe necessary "Affidavit of Pubtication" and "Proof of Posting", Town Cterk Laurie

Dutcher cat[ed the Bid Opening to order at 11:00 p.m.

The fottowing bid was received:

A NON-COLLUSION BIDDING CERTIFICATE WAS ATTACHED

Respectfutty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the hlghest

standard of life for our community.

Town of Mamakating Highway Department

2936 Route 209

Wurtsboro, NY 12790

84s-888-3033

Thomas Morrow, Superintendent of Highways

$2o,ooo



'l'( )WN 0 F LI Il t1l{'f Y
f,tEw YOnX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryt Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberry NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

RE:

(845\ 292-s772 (p)

(84s)292-1310 (f)

December rS, zo2;

Town Board Members

Electric Pressure Washer

Please approve the purchase of an Etectric Pressure Washer for the Water and Sewer Department.

Attached are three (3) quotes received and betow is a summary.

1 . Grainger
* '120 Vott
* 2HP
* 1,500 PSI
- 2GPM
. $4,59s.40

2. Pressure Washers Direct

" 120 Vott
* 1,500PSt

" 2GPM
* $3,670.00

3. Northern Toot and Equipment
* 1,500PS|
* 1.8 GPM
* $3,094.98

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seNice that promotes the hrghest sta ndard of life for our community.



GNEIT{GER,

Cart

Order Summary

Inrlrr0rrl 54,595.40

Eltim.tld Tot l 54,878.42

Products You Have Recently Viewed

$4,59

MI.I.M

Electrlc Pressure Washer: Cart, 120 V - Single-Phase, 1,500 p6i,2 gpm, 2 hp

,l,xr ( 2GXK5

*A

1l
S3,145.6i /,.,c,

Add to &rl

L rl)trLf( 5283,02

fr"-l

Qlt

54,595.40 , ,.t,

Elpect.d to s.rivc W.d. Oct 22.
Ihi3 [.m rcqulr.. rpc.l.l rhipdng rddnhnrl ..hr!.r tnry .cplr.

ffi.s

I

i[-T-M

Eleclric Prersurc Washcr:
Cnrt. 120 V - singl!-Phas-. #

sLPsofi
Eleclrlc Pr.ssure Wnsh€r:
Carl, 120 V - Single.Phas...

Ml-T-1,

Electrie Prcssr,rc Wnshor:
cnrl, 120 V - Sinqlo.Ph.s..

i,,.ir r | 3WB9l

'&i Electric Pressure Wa5her
Ca(,120 V - Single+hos.. l:*..

Wcb Prirr O
S4,453.17 i cr$

ri.l I1l
$1,463.16 i,.* r,

add to Cart

CHEMIRO!

rli: 'r ,r 34CY75

Add lo Carl

i

Add to Cart

1

I

i i 2cxK5



[gpfkrn \ oot - Oquvu'<t't

$2799.99

Qty:1

Save for Later

*
Shipping: Factory shipped

Heavy/large item. Lift gate service available. Q
Store Picftup: Not available - online onlyI

Mini Brute Hot Water Professional Electric Pressure

Washer 15OO PSI at 1.8 GPM with Triplex Pump 6O363

Item # 6927974

Remove

Order Total $3094.98

Q Poyt ot Available at Checkout

] PoVpol 46 low 6s $166.74lmo. Leanr m(

Delivery Options

You will be able to select your preferred

option during checkout

Order Summary

Product Total

Delivery

See Deliverv Opl!j919

Tax

Promo Code

$2799.99

$294.99

TBD

Apply

Checkout

Eb shiooino



PfiTSSURT WASHERS
Search Pressure Washer:

: Shop By Category I Deliver to 12733 Change Location

Home / Shop by Brand / Easy-l(leen I EZOl520E

Hover to

zoom

Easy-Kleen Commercial 1500 PSI 21.1h'1
(Electric - Hot Water) Pressure Washer
(120V 1-Phase)

q" Call 866-618-
9274

My

AccountI Help A 1_9J
-l

Model;EZO1520E

E,"SY,XLEEN (2) Write A Review O&A (1)

$3,670.00

Free shipping g 
;9 chat wittr an Expert

Factory-Direct Ships in7-14 Busir.--- --r,

View Shipplng Details

I

t



TOWN OF LIITEI{TY
*EW YORI(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryt Gerow, D,rector of Finance

120 Nonh Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

c.gerow@to.wootliberty.org

December rS,2o2S

Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

Cheryl Gerow

Water Treatment Chemical Bid

{84512e2-s772lp)
(84s) 292-1310 (0

After review of the one bid received for Water Treatment Chemicals,
it is recommended to accept the bid with the exception of Sodium
Aluminate.

Our Misslon Stat6ment
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest sta ndard of life for our community.



t'()\\,N ()l; l,llil., Ii'l'\

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

The terms and conditions of this Request for Proposatwilt be incorporated into the resutting

agreement. PLease have an authorlzed representative of your organization sign and date your

proposal.betow as accepjance of these terms and conditions' Unsigned bids witt not be

c0n ered for fi a al

Slack Chemical Company, lnc.

Reflesentative Signature

Derek Davis

Print Name Tirle
slack@slackchem.com

Telephone Number E-mail. address

November 14 2025

Our Mission Statement
We provide eftective, transparent and rcsponsible

municipat service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community

Company Nsme

General Manaqer

Date

Chemical Narnc Locatiorl Cost per Gallon Cost per l)rum Cost pcr Bag

Sodium Hypochlorite
(liquid chlorine)

Stevensville
Water $4.85/Gallon xxxxxxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx

Sodium Hydroxide
(Caustic Soda)

Stevensville
Water xxxxxxxxxx

$3.99/Gallon
Plus 565.00 Orum xxxxxxxx

Sodium Hypochlorite
(liquid chlorine)

Sherwood
Well xxxxxxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx

Sodium Hydroxide
(Caustic Soda)

Shenvood
Well xxxxxxxxxx

$3.99/Gallon
Plus S55.00 Orum
na6^eit xxxxxxxx

Orthophosphate
Carus 8600 blend

Sherwood
Well xxxxxxxxxx

342# Drum
$1 .621# xxxxxxxx

Sodium Hypochlorite
(liquid chlorine)

White Sulphur
Springs Water

$5.25lGallon xxxxxxxxxxxx
Orlhophosphate
Carus 8600 blend

White Sulphur
Springs Water xxxxxxxxxx

342# Drum
$1.6?t# xxxxxxx x

O,lhophosphate
Carus 4200 blend
Sodium Aluminate

Stevensville
Water xxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxx

378# Drum
$1.771# xxxxxxxx

Swan Lake
Sewer

n
Plus $65.00 Drum xxxxxxxx

$34.00/Bag

xxxxxxxx

Loomis Sewer xxxxxxxx
N/A

xxxxxxxxxxxx
Sodium Hypochlorite
(liquid chlorine)

Hanofee Park
Pool

$4.85/Gallon

$4.85/Gallon

xxxxxxxx

lnduslrial Grade
Sodium Bicarbonate



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 12
RI'N TIME 11.45.50 DATE 12

/ ts /2s
/at/2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT,NICIPALITY: TO}JN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAI'IE/ADDRESS

FUND

1990 1.57'7 TEI,ASCENT LLC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAI,

ACCOT,INT ENC

A 5142 4

A 5132 4

A 1620 4

4,550.00

3.59

331.38

131.23

1, 193 . 09

4,650.00

331.38

131.23

PO#

77 304

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOIJNT

66883
198 9 44L7 CLEARFLY

GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNIIIDE
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAT FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FIJND - TOVINWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOIINWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VTLI,AGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL

CONTRACTUAT
CONTRACTUAL
CONTR,ACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAIJ
Contractual
Contractual

1110 4
7220 4

A

A

A
A

A
B

MO

1310 4
L330 4
L355 4
L{10 4
1620 4
1680 4
5132 4
67't2 4
1020 4
3620 4
8110 4

A 1330 4

152 ,42
165 .4'7
5'7 t -24
229.32

66881

66882

56882

56442

66882

664'77

6 6417

c,6871

6 6A',t'1

6 6 4',7'7

6 6A'7 7

L,L28.49

1991 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Cont,racEua].

GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNIIIDE CONTRACTUAL

1993 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OP NY
GENERAL FUND . TOT{NI{TDE ConTTacIuaI

Contractual
ContracCual

FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT Contractual
7997 1L0 NYSE&G
I,. / BRTSCOE CONSOLIDATED ST:WER Cont,ractrral

1994 3038 CONSTEIJIJATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT ContracCual
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT ContTactual
STEVENSVILLE ,IATER DISTRICT ContsTacIual
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT CoNtsTacLual

s1 8110 4
t{2 I310 4
w3 8 310 4
w7 8310 4

1995 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FIJND - TOVJNWIDE
SWAN I,AKE LIGHT DISTRICT

A5
L25

s

w2 B3L0 4

s 2 81.10 4

A 1620 4

A 5132 4

a82 4
L82 4

33 08
53

22 -49

, a3 -72

264 .54

85. ?1

22 .49

tai.'72
1998

GENERAT
GENERAL

Ft,NT)
FUND

110 NYSE&G
- TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CO}JTRJ\CTUAL

A 7110 4
A 7110 4
A 7LL1 4

67.06
4A.49

199 9 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TO}JNI{IDE

2000 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

2001 110 NYSE&G
LOOMTS WATER DISTRICT

ConEract.ual

CONTRACTUAL

Cont.ractual

264 .54

'713.'727a3 .'t2

w1 8310 4 6 647',7

PAGE 1

L27 -40
32.20
3l-.85
16.10
31.85
31.85

618.99
15. L0

100.08
24.73
76.76
4'7 .95
3'7.23

450.05



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.50 DATE

t2/ j.5/2s
t2 /tt/25

PAGE 2

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NA}.,'EIADDRESS

FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

ACCOUNT ENC

s1 811
811

6 6A'7',|

66880

5 ,455 . O'7

I,248.25

232 -30
t'7218

AI'lOUNT CHECK$ CHECK AMOUNT

Contractual
Contsractual
ContractuaL
Conb!acLual
ConhracEual

w2
w3
w3
w4
w7

39A.21
1, 103 . 94
2,774.04

115 .'7 7
617.06

8310
8310
I311
I310
83r-0

A 1010
A 1110
A 1220
A 1310
A 1355
A 14:" 0

4
4
4
4
4

2002 110 NYSE&G
LOOITS SEWER DISTRICTs. r,. / BRrscoE CoNsotrDATED sEwER

2OO3 L].TL SAM'S CLI'B / GEMB
GENERAI, FI'ND . TOI{NWIDE

2OO5 658 VERIZON WIRELESS
GEi.IERAL r"Jilt - TOI.illlliDE

2006 658 VERIZON WIRELESS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FUND

GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2O7A 8111 CHARTER COMMI]NICATIONS
GENERAL FI]ND . TOWNWIDE

2OI2 540'7 CI{ARTER COMMI'NICATIONS
GENERAL FIJND . TOWNWIDE

380 PAYROLL ACCOUNT
- TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE. TOWNWIDE
- TOI9NWIDE. TOWNI{IDE

conLracLual
Contractual

04
o4

42.
7,2O5.

88
37

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

A 7550 4

MO 811.0 4

232 -30

2004 130 VERTZON

S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SE}IER
INFIRI'1ARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
],OOUTS }JATER DISTRICT
FERNDAIE WATER DISTRICT
w-s.s. wA.'tllR D_rsllRlc'l'
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Cont racEual
Contractual
Contractual
Cont ractuaf
conEracEual
Cont ractual

s2
S'I
w1
w2

w7

8110 4
8110 4
8310 4
8310 4
a-J10 4
8310 4

34.26

6 68'7 9

65879

66419

6687 9

56884

66885

66885

25120200

825.3s

3i.25

304.96

100.50

71 .62

37 .99

119 - 99

119.99

44.00

2OO7 658 VERIZON }IIRELESS
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILI,AGE
WATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

Contractual
Cont!acLual

2OO8 658 VERIZON WIRETJESS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENEREL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

2OO9 658 VERIZON WIRETESS
GENERAL PUND . TOI{NWIDE

A '7020 4
A 7110 4

75.98

40 .32
37.30

CONTRACTUAL

Conts!actual

Cont.ract.ual

CO}[TRACTUAI,

A 1355 4

A 1520 4

A 1620 4

A 5L32 4

3'7 - 99

44 .00

20L3
GENER.AL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERA],
GENERAI,
GENERAL

Pers - Ser.
Per. Ser -Per. Ser -Per. Ser.
Per. Ser.
Per. Ser,

FI'ND
FUND
FI'ND
FIJND
FUND
PUND

1
1
1
1
1
1

4,4
9,7
5,2
2 ,'72,0
4.4

55.92
L7 .L4
19 -2't
00.60
99.63
10.95

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PO#

72'7 .58
L14.50
254.74
40.58
a1.44

165. ?3

B 3620 4
t'10 8110 4

304.96

119.99

119.99



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 1
RIJN TIME 11.46.50 DATE 1

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

2/ i-5 / 2s2/tt/2s
PAGE 3

VOUCHER* VENDOR+ CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

2016 I'19 SUSAN ALTBACH

2OI'I 4324 AIJICE BERTHOLF
HIGHWAY FT'ND . TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

2O1B 4O5O KATHLEEN BESETH
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

2 O].9 L467 STEVEN BESETH
YIATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

2O2O L422 DIANE BRADY
HIGHWAY FT.IND - TOWNWTDE - H}IY 3 & 4

2027 1423 ,JAMES BRADY
HTGHWAY FTIND . TOWNWIDE: . I{WY :I & 4

2022 ].259 TI-IOMAs EDWARDS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2021 492 ANN FRIF:DMAN
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE

2024 90 KATHRYN T,
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

PO# AMOUNT CHECK* CHECK AMOIINT

?80.85GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT'ND - TO}IN}IIDE
TOWI{ . OUTSIDE VILI,AGE
HIGHWAY FT'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3
I{IGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3
VJATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
services
Ser.
Ser,
Ser,
Ser.

3 510 1
5 010 1
7020 L
7110 L
7L40 I
3620 L
513 0 1
5L42 L
B 110 1

2OL4 L221 FIRST NATL. BANK OF .JEF'FERSONVILI]E
GENERAL FIND - TOi{NWfDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OI.TTSIDE VII,I,AGE Emp. BEnefiI
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefits
HIG}IWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4 En-p. BenefiLs
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT,ND Emp. Benefils

9030 8
9030 I
903 0 8
9030 I
9030 I

A

A
A
A
B

DA
DA
MO

A
B

DA
DA
MO

&4
&.4

1
4
4
2

95
30
42

2,980.3r.
307.80
458.68

3,002.49
r,479 .4L

4
5

39
19

4.24
7.5B
3.48

243 -'t S

,052.80
,016.40
,821.10
,624.43 ao9 ,302 .14

25t20201

2025 5309 RICHARD HERING
GENERAT FUND - TOWNWIDE

2026 560 TIMOTIIY P. KEIJITY
GENERAI] FUND - TOWNWIDE

2O2'I 5OO5 JOTIN LENNON JR
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWTDE . HWY 3 & 4

2,22O.OO

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

L, 110 . 00

2,22O.OO

2,22O.OO

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 - 0O

3,773.40

1, 110 . 00

1, 110.00

a ,224 - 69

2,220.00

L,1L0.00

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

2,22O.0O

2,22O -OO

1, l-Lo . 00

1, 110 . 00

L, LL0. 00

3,773 -40

1,110-00

1, 110.00

HASBROUCI(

Benef i t

Benefi t

Benefi"ts

Benef it s

Benef i t

Benef it

Benef i t

Benef it

Benef it

Benefi t

Benefit

Benef i t

9060 8

9050 8

9060 I

9050 8

9050 I

9060 a

9060 8

9050 8

9060 8

9060 8

9060 8

9060 8

A

A

DA

MO

MO

DA

DA

A

A

A

A

A

DA

ACCOT'NT ENC

Per .
Per .
Per.
Per.
Per -
Per.
Per .

Per .
Per.

2 015 1?8 .'EFPREY ALTBACH
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWN}IIDE Emp.

Emp .

Emp .

Emp.

Emp .

Emp -

Ernp .

Emp.

Enp .

Emp .

Emp .

Emp .



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RT]N TIME 11.46.50 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT NICIPALITY: TOIIN OF LIBERTY

t2/Ls/2s
t2 / tt/2s

PAGE 4

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

2028 5OOO .]ANET LBROY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2029 2249 ELOISE MCKEON
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

2030 L624 DAVID MOOTZ
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWNWIDE . I{WY 3 & 4

2 031 51 KEVIN MUI,LEN
GENERAIJ FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

2032 55 LINDA MULTEN
GENERA], FUND - TOWNV,JIDE

2033 69 GARFIELD MUNGEER
HIGHWAY FUND' TOI,INWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

2034 58 SIARON MUNGEER
HTGHWAY !'UND .'LOWNW.LD!: - Ht4Y J & 4

2035 32L .fOAN PE],I,AM
HIGI'WAY FI'ND - TCWNWTDE - HWY 3 & 4

203b 4084, VIRG1NIA PI(}.RD
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

203'1 EOf2 MICIIAEI, QUINI.ASS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

2038 2209 SANDRA ROTH
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FIJND

2039 3091 BARBARA SI{APIRO
WATER AND SEWER OPER.ATIONAL FUND

CENERAIJ EUND - TOWNWIDE

2042 4L2A ROSE YAI'N
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

2043 452 STACEY YAUN
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FI'ND

2044 7023 DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORK
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

s
2045 2225 SULLIVAN COI'NTY I,ABS
L. / BRISCOE CONSOI,IDATED SEWER

2046 180 ALL STEEL AND ALlll'lINIJM
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

PO#

Emp. Benef it

Ernp. Benefits

Emp. Benef it

Emp. Benefit

Emp. Beoefit

Enp. Benef it

tsInp. tsener i.E

Emp. Benefit

Emp. Benef ibs

Emp. Benefies

Bnp. Benefits

Enp. BeDefi.ts

Etnp. Benefit

Enp. Benefit

Emp. Benefitss

Enp. Benef i E€

Emp. Benef its

Contractual

ContracCual

ACCOI'NT

A 9050 a

MO 9060 8

DA 9050 I

A 9050 8

A 9060 8

DA 9060 8

DA 9U5O A

DA 9060 8

MO 9060 8

MO 9060 8

MO 9060 8

MO 9060 8

A 9050 8

A 9060 8

MO 9050 a

MO 9060 8

A 9060 8

s2 8110 4

DA 5130 4

AMOUNT

1, 110 . 00

1,110.00

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

1,110. O0

1, r.10.00

L, 1lo. ou

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1,110.00

1, 110 . 0O

1, 110 . 00

1, 110.00

906.20

34.00

97 .00

25120500

1, 110 - 00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1,L10.00

1, 110 . 0o

r,110.uu

1,110.00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 - 00

1, 110 . O0

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

1, 110 . 00

906.20

34.00

97.00

CHECK# CHECK AMOIJNTENC

2O4O 5069 KATHY SPRAGUE
GENERAL FTJND - TOWNWIDE



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 1
RI'N TIME 11 .45 . 50 DATE 1

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNIC]PALITY: TOI.IN OF LIBERTY

2/Ls / 2s
2 /1,L/2s

PAGE 5

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME,/ADDRESS

2047 7299 ASSET SYSTEMS, rNC
GENERAL PI,ND . TOWNWIDE ConE racEual

2O4A 8119 ATI-AS SECURITY SERVICES, INC
GENERAL FUND . TOWN}IIDE CONTRACTUAL

2049
GENERAL

8119 ATITAS SPCURITY SERVICES,
FUND - TOWNWIDE

INC
CONTRACTUAL

2O5O 850 SULLIVAN MATERIALS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI]AGE-HVJY1 Cont ractual

2051 T74O CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER
HIGHI.IAY FUND . TOWN}IIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

2052 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FI,ND - TOWNWIDE - TIWY 3 & 4 ConITacLual

2053 7023 DELTA DENTAL OF NE}J YORK
GENERAL FUND - TOIJNWIDE Ernp. Benefit

HIGHTIAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Cont acIual
2055 t972 DOWSER VTATER

CENERAL FUND . TOWNVJIDE concractual
2056 t9?2 DOWSER WATER

GENERAL FT]ND - TO}JNWIDE CONTRACTUA],

Contractual
2059 1042 FI'SCO ENGINEERTNG & LAND STTRVEYTNG

TOII}I . OLTTSIDE i.TILL\CE CO}]'!P"'.CT

2050 107 9 iroANNE GEROW
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE

PO#

1716 0

AMOI'NT

1, 025 . 00

188.92

755.68

a22 .40

93.24

95 .47

43A.24

160.80

104.81

241 .62

190. OO

959.40

24.48

5,,t69.46

527 .3L

5,500.00

1,025.0O

188.92

755.68

422 -40

93.24

95 .4'l

438.24

160 . a0

104.81

52.90

241.62

190. O0

959.,10

24.48

5,469.46

52't .3L

5, 500 . 00

223 -94

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

205'1 360 DUPIJI ENVEIJOPE & GRAPH]CS CORP. A1269
GENERAL FI.IND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

2058 572 ERTS MECHANICAL
GENERAL FT.IND - TOWNWIDE

2067 5095 HOME DEPOT
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE

2062 8062 rMS

2063 5O1O K.JBL ELECTRONICS INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

2064 1609 KENNETH KIEIN
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE

2065 1508 KLEIN & SONS LOGGING, INC
HIGHWAY FIJ}ID - TOI{NWIDE - }IWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTUAL

Contractsual

contractual

contractual

contracEual

1719 6

t't o32

ACCOT'}IT ENC

A 1320 4

A 1110 ,r

A 1110 4

DB 5110 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A 9060 8

DA 5130 4

A 1620 4

A 5132 4

A 1110 4

A L620 4

r 3510 4

A 1620 4

A 1620 4

MO 8110 4

A !420 4

DA 5140 4



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RI'N TIME 1]..4 6 . 50 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY I TOWN OF LIBERTY

12/L5/2s
t2 / 7t /25

PAGE 6

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NA]''E/A'DRESS

2066 1510 KRISTT CO.
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

2067 L499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . I{WY 3 & 4

2068 681 MONTTCEI,LO BI,ACKTOP CORP.
STEVENSVILLE WATER DTSTRICT

2059 1929 NYS THRI]WAY AUTHORITY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

2O7O 347 PETTY CASH
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

2O7I 8O].0 OUIL], CORPORATION
GENERAL F'I'ND - TOWNWIDE

2012 AO24 OUILL
GllNERAl, ! LIND - ltOWNW LIll:

2073 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
HIGIIWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4

2014 J3O7 RESNICK }:NERGY
GENERAI, ET'ND . TOWNWIDE

2075 10 O? ROSS ELECTRIC
STEVENSVILIJE WATER DlSTRICT

2076 1055 RTS TRUCK CENTER
HIGI{I{AY FT'ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

207'7 2733 BRIAN SHORTALIJ
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

2079 1"25L STAPLES ADVANTAGE
L. / BRISCoE CoNSoLIDATED sEwER

ContracCual

ContractuaL

Contractual

CONTRACTUAI.

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CON I IIACiT'UAI,

Contractsual

Contractual

Contractual

ContractuaL

CONTRACTUAIJ

995.00

803 . ?5

954.35

33 .75

t49 .96

24 ,8ts

6, 502 . 10

208.19

1?5.00

616.00

49.25

t7 203

17 L56

L7202

ACCOUMI

B 3620 4

DA 5142 4

w3 8310 4

A 1410 4

A 61'.72 4

A 5132 4

A lo20 4

DA 5142 4

A 1520 4

w3 8310 4

DA 5130 4

A r.110 4

A
B

DB
MO

AI,IOUMI

995.00

803 .75

954.35

525.00

33-75

L49 .96

24.44

6, 502 . 10

208.19

175.00

616.00

a9 -25

ENC CHECK# CHECK AMOUMT

20'7I 8085 STANDARD I,IFE INSURANCE COMP OF NY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWTDE
TOWN - OMSIDE VI],INGE

HIGT{WAY FT'ND - TOI{N OUTSIDE VI]TI'AGE-HWY1
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FUND

- Benef i
I. Benef

. Benefi

. Benefi

Emp

PlP
Emp
Emp

cir 906
905

905
906

355.55
40.53

154.0L
121.59
L37.8L

0808
0808

s ContracCual

Contractual

s2 8110 4

s1 8110 4

MO 8110 4

83.69

4,032.00

47L.'7 6

49.58

810.60

83 .69

4,032.00

47L.76

49.58

2O8O 1-757 TAM ENTERPRISES
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT

2081 1135 TELVENT DTN
GENERAT FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

2OA2 461 TOWN OF LIBERTY
9IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA'J FUND Contractual

PO#

L'7151
CONTRACTUAL A 5132 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF L2/75/25
RUN TrME 11.45.50 DA"|E 12/at/2s

VOUCHER ABSTR.ACT
MTNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 7

VOUCHER# VENDORI} CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

2083 453 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCOUNT
FERNDALE }IATER DISTRICT ConLracLua].

2084 42O TRADING POST . LIBERTY
HIGII}'AY FI'ND . TOi{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 ContracLual

2085 42O TRI{DING POST . LIBERTY
S. L. / BRISCoE CoNSOLIDATED SEIiER Contractual

LIBERTY

Cont.ractual
2092 7937 WEX BAN(

GENERAL PI'ND - TOVINT{IDE CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

PO# ACCOTJNT ENC

w2 8 310 4

DA 5130 4

s2 8110 4

AMOI'NT CHECKII CHECK AMOUNT

tl-4.99

2086 42O TRADING POST
GENERAL FUND - TO9INVIIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

Contractual
CONTRACTUAL

4
4

A
A

1.620
? 110

63.97
250.74

189.18

54 -26

114.99

189 - 18

64 -26

3L4.7L

22 -54

263.39

4 | OA1 -'15

L,474.3)-

1, 000 .01

269.84

243.40

659.00

2OA7 420 TRADING POST - IJIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOIINWIDE CONTRACTUAL

2088 4032 VILLAGE OF LIBBRTY WATERWORKS
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE ConITacLual

2089 4032 VILLAGE OF LIBERTY WATERWORKS
COLD SPRING ROAD }IATER DISTRICT Contsrachual

2O9O 4032 VILLAGE OF LIBERTY WATER}IORKS
INFIRMARY ROAD SET{ER DISTRICT ContTacLual

2091 1902 wEx BANK
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

A

A

w6

MO

A

A

A

7550 4

L620 4

8310 4

8110 4

8110 4

7110 4

].620 4

3 510 4

22 .54

263.39

4 , OA'7 -75

1,47 4 -34

r.,000.0r.

269.54

243.80

659.00

2093 7055 }iOODARD I S CONCRETE PRODUCTS 1't2t'7
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Contractual

2094 246 ,fOSEPH NEBZYDOSKI, VMD
GENERAI, FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

GENERAL FTJND - TOVTNWIDE
GENERAIJ FUND ' TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOITNWIDE
GF:NF:RA]. FTINT' - TOWNWTDFI
GENERAI, FUND . TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNNIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

HIGHWAY FUND - TO}INWIDE - HVJY 3 & 4
HIGHI,TAY FT,ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-HWY1
},ATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

Per -
Per .
Per .
Per -
Per .
Per.
Per .

Per.
Per.
Per.
Per .
Per -

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser .
Services
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

2,700.00
300.00

1, 500 . 00
2_400-oo
1,200.00
2,7O0.0O

900.00
1,500-00
1,500.00
2,850.00
2,8s0.00
3,600.00

110
220
310
4:t. o
510

13 0
142
110
110

2096 L227 FIRST NATI,.
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILLAGE
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3

BANK OF JEFFERSONVI',LE
Emp. Benef i t
Emo - Benefit

& 4 Emb. Benef i ts
A 903
B 903

DA 903

89s.05
114.75
332 -77

A1
A1
A1
A1
A3
A5
A?
B3

DB5
MO8

L32
o2,0
620

1
1
1
1
1
t
1
L
1
1
1
1

25L20901

25120901

24,000.00

08
08
08



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 12
RUN TIME 11.45.50 DATE 12

/a5 /2s/\r/2s
VOUCHER ABSTRACT

MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF ],IBERTY
PAGE 8

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NA]4EIADDRESS

HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VII,I.AOE-HWY1
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

Emp. Benef i t s
Emp. Benefit.s

PO#

L73a4

L'7 3 77

DB 903
MO 903

08
08

A 5182
r,1 5aa2
L2 5tA2
L3 5182
L4 5tA2
L5 5182

A 111
A 152
A 711

MO 811

L, 036.25
3',16 -45
154.57
456.11
370.39
371.59

218 . 03
2'1 5 .40

66894

66887

6688?

1,836.00

3 ,369 .42

387.19

50.15

ACCOUIfT ENC AMOUNT CHBCK* CHECK A]'IOTJNT

209'1 110 NYSE&G
GENERA], FUND - TOI{N}IIDE
FERNDAIJE LIGHT DISTRICT
SWAN I,AKE TIGHT DISTRICT
W. S. S. LIGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVIIJLE IJIGHT DISTRICT
LOCH SHELDRAKE ROAD LIGHT DISTRICT

Contract,ual
ContracLual
Contractual
Cont.ractual
Contsractual
Contractual

4
4
4
4
4
4

4
4

2098 1t 0 NYSE&G
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

2099 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2IOJ. 5406 CIIARI'ER COMMUNICATIONS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

2IO2 54 03 CTiARTER COM}4UNICATIONS
GENERAIJ FI'ND ' TOWNVJIDE

5L32 4

7020 4

8110 4

5aa2 4

7150 4

8110 4

8310 4

5130 {

8110 4

5130 4

s130 4

140.00

110 - O0

190 .56

131.85

29.!a

r,734.94

L4't .37

25.69

60.82

705.30

593. 08

Contractual
Contractual

8110
8110

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

7E.UO
302.22

78 .00
78-00

140. O0

110.00

190.56

131 . 8s

29.44

L,734 .94

t41 .31

25.69

50 .82

705.30

s93.08

A ?L50 4 50.16
210 0 9062 ACCESS PLUS

GENERAT, !'UND - 
"I]Q}INWJ-IJHGENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAL FI]ND

CON'1'RACr UAT,
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
Contractuaf

04
04
04
04

2103 1095 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FI]ND ContsTactual

2IO4 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERCY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Contractual

2105 3038 CONSTETI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWTDE COMTRACTUAL

s L. / BRISCoE CONSoLIDATED sEwER Contractuat
2LO7 130 VERTZON

STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT Contractual

Contractuaf
2109 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI]ND Contractual

Contractual-
2ILI 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS

HIGI{WAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

A

A

MO

A

A

s2

w3

DA

MO

DA

DA

66492

66491

66889

65890

65890

66890

65888

L57 -47

2108 575 ADVANCED AIITO PARTS
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4

2110 575 ADVANCED AlIrO PARTS
HIGHWAY FIJND . TO9TNWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4



PRG-APOOOs REPORT AS OF
RT]N TIME 11.46.50 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY; TOWN OF LIBERTY

!2/ 7s / 2s
1,2/tt/2s

PAGE 9

VOUCHER# VE}IDOR+ CLAIMANT NAME,/ADDRESS

2123 2048 APPLIED LOGIC CORP
GENERA', FUND - TOWNWIDE

2L24 27OO JACOB BI],I,IG, ESQ
TOi^I}i - OUTSIDE VILLNCE

2L25 2038 ARKEL MOTORS INC
HTGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

PO#

17 313

1"7303

t7 302

1? f r.5

t'7 759

A t35
A L68

54
04

201.18
12 .44 2'7 4 . 02

223.15

L'7 4 .49

63 -94

L4.91

].oo .'12

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 5130 4

AMOUNT CHBCKS CHBCK AMOI]NT

298 - 50 298.50

2113 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

2IL4 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

contractual

CONTRACTUAL

contractual

A 1680 4

DA 513 0 it

A 7020 4

A 1or-0 4

2115 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
EIGEWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE . HIIY 3 & 4

2LL6 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND . TO}JN}JIDE

2117 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

2118 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

GENERAII FUND - TO9VNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

2ll9 5235 AI'IERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENER-AL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
Contractual

2I2O 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

Cont.ractual

Contractual

L14 -49

63 -94

14 -94

105.95

99

88

25'7 .'79
184.49

4
4
4

4
4

A

A
A

1220
4255
1680

410
620

1010
1220
r.480

13 5
711 0

2
0

59

143

1
1

A 7310 4

2L2L 5235 A.TITERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAT FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND . TOI{NWIDE

Contractual
COl(IRACTUAL
Conlractual

2122 5143 AMERICAN
GE}IEP"AL FUND - TOTTINI,]DE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDD
RESERVE HIGHWAY FACILITY
!{ATER AND SE}IER OPERATIONAL

PETROT.RIIITI

FUND

COTTTRACTUAIT
CaDital Outlav
Coirt ractuat

HB 513
MO 811

l.ll 831
w3 83L

04
04

16.99
24.43
58-90

11.
185.

1,433.
411 .

5?5
5't 5

2,042.09

983.40

247 .43

7,150.00

4
4
4

o
4
3
4

A
A
A

,Il
A 35

91

CONTRACTUAL

conu! acLua]

Contractual

983.40

247 -43

A 1680 4

2L26 29L'I ADVANCED TANK & INFRASTRUCTURE SO], 1'1213
I,OOMIS 9{ATER DISTRICT ContsTacIual
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT ConI TACbUAI

3
3

00
00

2172 5235 AI4ERICAN EXPRESS
HIGHWAY FT'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

2'7 9 .32

442.28

L05.95

DA 5130 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF t2/75/25
RtN TIME 1f.46.50 DATE 1-2/1r'/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,ATMANT NAME/ADDRESS

2129 A'7 40 C.A.I.'PBELL FRE]GHTIJINER
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - TIWY 3 & 4

AMOTJNT CHECK* CHECKA},IOIJNT

.43
-42

2127 368 BADGER METER INC
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contract.ual

2124 1140 CAMPBELL FREIGHTI,INER
HIG}IWAY FUND . TOWN}IIDE . HI,IY 3 & 4 5130 4

5130 4

L670 4

8112 4

8310 3

8 r.10 4

1620 4

5130 4

4110 4

8310 3

1110 4

5442 4

85

194

460

2,Or5

2 ,403

406

19

248

99

7L,974

34

514

PO#

17305
ConLractual

Contractual

C.
Capital outlay

ACCOUNT ENC

w1 8310 4
w5 8310 4

43
43

213 O 20 CATSKILL-DELAWARE PI'B.
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE ConITacCual

2L3I 425 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC

2L3? 7032 DELAWARE ENGINEERING,
A. L. / BRISCOE CONSOIJIDATED SETIER

2].33 '1032 DETAWARE ENGINE!;RTNG,
RESERVE . SWAN I,AIG SEIIER

D.P

D.P

C.
ConCractual

DA

A

DA

s2

HX

MO

A

DA

MO

HIJ

A

DA

A 906
B 906

DA 906
DB 905
MO 905

.19

.89

.81

.00

.02

.32

-7L

.99

-4!

.50

a96.47

566

494

460

2,OLs

2,403

406

19

248

99

LL,97A

34

514

.85

.19

.89

.81

.00

-02

.00

.32

.39

.7!

.99

.41

.50

.26

2L34 5298 EDWARD PORTER

2T35 602A ENDICOTT COMM INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND Contsractual

2L36 9O7 FEDERAL EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE Cont!actual-

2A31 5O]"0 K.JB]r EIJECTRONICS INC
HIG}II{AY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

t7315
Contractual

2138 1508 KLEIN & SONS LOGGING, INC.
WATER .AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI]ND ContTacIual

2].39 29L5 KOESTER 159?8
RESERVE- LOOMTS SEWER CAPiTAT. FUND Capiear Out.tiy -

2L4O 42L I,ANGUAGE LINE SERVICES
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAI.

2I4L L499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIGIIWAY FIrND - TOi{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

2142 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIL SERVICE
GENERAL FIrND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Embl. Benefit
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefit
HIGHWAY FIND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HWYI Etnp. Benefits
WATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAL FIIND Emp. Benefits

2143 1\A4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LtC 17311
HIGI{WAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4 ContTactual

08
08
08
08
08

45 ,546 .'7 6
5, L87 . 13

19, 711 . 10
15,551.40
1-'7 ,636.25

DA 5130 4

PAGE 10

lo3 ,742 .64

a96.41



VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

L2/ Is/2s
1,2 / 1]./ 2s

PAGE 11

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AII,IANT NAME/ADDRESS

2L44 1784 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
SIGHWAY FT'ND . TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4

LLC
contsractual

2145 '7LA4 NORTH E,AST PARTS GROUP,
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

LLC
Cotrtractual

2L46 155 NYSAA
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

PO*

CONIRACTUAL

Emp. Benefit
1?308

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual"

Contractual

A.Ii,!OT'NT

?55.19

67.11

120.00

53.00

357.56

593.40

323.08

323.04

5 , L23 .25

1,590.50

115 . 51

300.00

19
19

295
22 .555
L2 , 424

00
50
50

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNTACCOUNI

DA s130 4

DA 5130 4

A 1355 4

A 9050 I

A 5132 4

DA 5L42 4

ENC

2T47 3O].3 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
GENERAL FUND . TO}INWIDE

2t4A 1010 QUILL CORPORATION
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWN9JIDE

2449 330? RESNICK ENERGY
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOWNWIDE - HVJY 3 & 4

2150 3\52 RIEBER CARTING LLC
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1? 310
CONTRACTUAL A 5132 4

Cotttract.ual 52 8110 4

CONTRACTUAL-.DISTRICT TO DISTR}I1 8310 4].9

1718 6
ConeractuaM3 8310 4

?55.19

67 .Lt

120.00

53 .00

357.55

593.40

323.08

323.08

s , ].23 .25

1, 590.50

115.51

300.00

S t. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

2152 124"1 ROIITE 55 WATER DISTRICT
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT

2153 160 SCHMIDTS WHOLESALE, INC.
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

2154 280 SHOPRITE SUPERMARKETS, INC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNI,IIDE CONTRACTUAL

2],55 2142 SKINNERS SERVICE CENTER 17158
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOWNWIDE - Hl{Y 3 & 4 Contractual

21q6 12 51 STAPT,ES ADVANTAGE
GgI]BR.\L PI'ND . TO}'IN$IDE

2158 1310 THALMANN I S SERVICE CENTER, INC.
GENERAL PUND - TOIINWIDE CONTRACTUAL

2L59 453 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCOI'NT
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL F'UND ConTTacTual

2I5O 42O TRADING POST
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - HTIY 3

-L
&4

2L57 5O2O STEVENSVIIJLE TIATER DIST.
s. L. / BRTSCOE CONSOLTDATED SEWER ContracCual S2 811
FERI{DALE WATER DISTRICT DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SAI,ES W2 A31
ROUTE 55 IIATER DISTRICT COMTRACTUAL- -DISTRICT TO DISTRWT 831

04o4
04

A 1355 4

MO 8110 4

DA 5130 4

MO 8110 4

35,275.00

99.95

L49.97

158, L3

L7 5 .92

A 7550 4

DA 5130 4

IBERTY

99.95

L49.97

158.l-3

415 .92
2161 420 TRADING POST . LIBERTY

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TII.,IE 11 .46 . 50 DATE



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 12
RI]N TIME 11.45.50 DATE 12

/ts/'/ 7a/
25
23

VOUCHER ABSTR-ACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF' I,IBERTY

PAGE 12

voUcHER* vENDoR# CIiIMANT NAME/ADDRESS Po# ACCOU}II ENC AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUI.T

59 -99 82.56
2762 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY

GENERAL T'UND . TOWNWIDE
GENERA], FT]ND - TOWNWIDE

Coneractual
CONTRACTUAL

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

A 152
A 755

04
o4

ti1 I310 4
w2 8310 4
w3 8310 4
w4 8310 4

MO 8110 4

A 1"620 4

DA 51"30 4

933 .8?

4L2.43

8.99

29-9r
29.90
29 -90
29 -90 119 . 51

933.87

442 .43

2L63 8L23 HD SUPPLY,
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
FERNDA],E WATER DISTRTCT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT

INC

21-64 1514 WHITE SULPHI'R AUTO & IRUCI( I7O52
WATER AND SEWER OPERATTONAT FUND ConTTaCtsuAl

2a6S 340 W.lt. GRATNGER, rNC

23-66 5019 EMPIRE ENVELOPES AND GRAPHICS, LLC
GENERAT FT,ND - TOWNVIIDE ConCTacCual

2!h t 1056 'II(AC'IOR SUPPLY CO CRIID.I.'| PIrAx
IIIGII}IAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 &4 ContTaccua]- 8.99

452,053.03 r*



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RIJN TIME 11.46.50 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTR.ACT SWMARY
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OP IJIBERTY

t2/t5/2s
12/L1,/2s PAGE 1

ACCOI]NT ENC AMOT'NT
GBNERAL FOXD .
Pers. ser -
Conhractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAIJ
Per. Ser -
CONTRACTUAL
Cont ractual
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Contract.uaL
Contractual
ContracEuaL
Contractual
COII'TRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
Per. Services
CONTRACTUAL
Cont.ractual
CONTRACTUALPer- Ser -
CONTRACTUAIJ
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI]
Per- Services
CONTRACTUAL
Contra(rt-rra'l
CONTRACTUAL
Emp. Benefit
F:mn Bcncf i t
P..^E...frF

TOI|NHIDE

TOWNWIDE HISY3&4

A 1010 1A 1010 4
A 1110 I
A L110 4
A 1220 1
A L220 4
A 13LO 1
A 1310 4
A r.320 4a 1330 4
A 1355 1
A L355 4
A t410 1
A 1410 4
A L420 4
A 1480 4
A L620 4
A 1670 4
A 1580 4
A 35L0 1
A 351.0 4
A 5010 1

A 5132 1
A 5132 4
A 5182 4
A 6772 4
A 7020 1a 7020 4
A 7110 1
A 7110 4
A 7111 4
A 714 0 1
A 7150 4
A 7310 4
A 7550 4
A 9030 8A S060 A

455
31

4t7
611
5'7 9
l"L?
200

31.
o25
566
099

210
814
500

58
603
460
439
980
518
958

700
584
204

58
207

-64
.00
.90
-94
.81
.97
.85
.40
-24

.00
-44
- 7',l
.48
.58
.90
.48
-78
.9'7
.75
-34
.95
.38
.35
. o0

85
00
L0
63
6't
95

00
80
93
33
55
66

4
1
4
4 91
I
I

1,

L,

4,
1,

2t

7,

10,

1,
2t
t,
4,

2,
2,
L,

.92

.90

.1{
-56
-21

.60

31
2 ,42

93
4

5
3
5
1

TOtrIT - OITT: IDE VII.fAGR
Cont.racCual
Per. Ser.
ContracCual
COIITRACT
Enp - EenefiL
EnpI. Benef it

IIIGHI|AY FI'ND
Per. Ser.
Contract.ual

243
'19

105
430

3,8?s
5i

B L42O
B 3620
B 3520
B 3620

B 9050

3,
5,
L,

L2,

L25 .
552 .
118 .
083.
422 .
227 -

155,414

155,414

16

15

27 ,53O.2'7
2'7 ,530 -27

DA 5130 1
DA 5130 4

7 ,5t6 .
6 ,634 .

40
38



PRG.APOOOg REPORT AS OF
RUN TTME 11.46.50 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SIJMT.,IARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

t2/t5/2s
t2/ tt/2s

PAGE 2

ACCOUNT ENC AMOIJNT
EIGEITAY FIIND _ lrSINflIDB - ETY 3 & 4
Contractual
Per. Ser.
Contract.ual
EmD- Benefi ts
Emb. Benef it

SIGEf,AY FI'ND - TOflN OIIISIDB 1rIIIAGE-EI T1
Per- ser. DB 5110 1
Contractual DB 5110 4
Emp. Benefits DB 9030 8
Emp. Benefits DB 9060 8

RBSBRVB EGEWAY EACIIJITY
Capital outlay HB 5132 3

RSSBRVB- I6Oi{IS SBTER CAPITAIJ FT'}ID
Capital Outlay HL 8310 3

RESBRVB . SIIAIT I,AG SETER
Capital out.lay HX 8310 3

FERIIDAI,E LIGFT DISTRIET
Contract\raI Lt 5142 4

SI'AI{ IA.G I,IGET DISTRIET
Contractuaf L2 5La2 4

I. S. S. I]IGET DISTRICT
Contractual L3 5782 4

PAPXSIIIIJ,E LICIEI DISTRICT
Contractual L4 5La2 4

IO@ SEEIiDRAXE ROAD LIGET DISTRICT
Contractual L5 5182 4

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

42
8
3

4
1
4
8
I

514 0
5442
5r42
9030
9060

223.9A
,5?1.10
,413.51
,965.1130

7,433 -52

11,9?8.41

2,403.02

3',t6 .45

811-20

456 . )-'1

370.39

3?1.59

loo ,2a8 .42

100 ,2ta .42

2, 850 . 00
822 -40
218.03

15, 682 . 99
L9,573.42 *

1,413.52
L ,43 3 .52

11,

II,

2.

2,

974.4t -*

403,02 *

403.02 **

376 .45 t
3?5.45 i*

811.20 *

456. r.7 r
455.17 **

370.39 *

370.39 **

371.59 *

3?1. 59 *r



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF 1
RUN TIME 11.46.50 DATE ]"

2/
2/

L5/25
rr'/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUT,IMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

rATBR 
'JID 

SEflBR OPMAIIOTGIJ FOIID
Per- Ser.
Contractual
Emp. Benef i t. s
Emp. Benef i t s

TOOTIIS SBTBR DISTRICT
Contracuual

s- L. I BRrscoB corrsoLrDATED SBIfBR
Cont.ractual
Cont.ractuaL

IITPIRI'ARY ROAD SBTBR DISTRIET
Contractual

COI,I) SPRING ROAD IIATBR DISTRICT
Conl-racLual,

IOO}IIS TIATBR DISTRICI
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL- -DISTRICT TO DISTR

w1 8310
w1 8310

4
4L9

4
419

PERIIDAI,E WATBR DISTRICT
Cont ractual
DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SALES

83l-0
I310

STEVEI{SIrI LI,B T|ATER DIsiTRIc[
ConLractuaf
Con t-ract-ual

w3 83L
w3 83',]

04
14

ACCOIJNT ENC

MO 811
MO 811
MO 903
MO 905

s1 8110 4

4
4

s7 8110 4

w4 4310 4

w6 gl10,r

23,224.43
4,451.03
1,754.81

27 ,'7 64 -46

AMOUNT

4,27'.1 -98

4,303.88
2, 015 . 00

L, 81.8 . 53

221 .Lt

01
04
08
08

57, 19{ .33

57 ,L94.33

8110
8112

s2

w2
vl2

4 ,2?? -94 *

4 ,27'l .98 **

6, 318 .88 *
6, 318 . 88 **

L, BL8 . 53

4,353.13
5,123 -25

765 -t4
22 ,553 -50

I,a4? -34
2,'174 -f)4

23 , 323 .64 **

LOt92t-34 *"

227 .LL *
22'.7 -tL **

4,!3r.L7 r

4,13L.17 **
ROIIIB 55 NATER DISTRICT
Cont ractual
CONTRACTUAIJ- - DISTRICT TO DISTR

w'l
w7

8310 4
8310 419

1
12

,0L2. L1
,424 -30

13,435.61 *
13,435-61 **

r. S. S. NATBR DISTRI T
Contract rra l.

9,475.34 *

9,4't6.38 r'



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS O
RUN TIME 11.46. 50 DAT

F1
E1

2/ t5 /2s2/t7/2s VOUCHER ABSTRACT SIJMMARY
MT NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 4

I certi f
shown .
Claims #

y EhaL the vouchers listed above were audited bv the TOWN BOARD and allowed in Ehe amount.s
You are hereby authorized and directed tso pav to each oFTEe clEimen=Es -Eh€ anou-nt oDDosiEe his name.

Eo claims # audiEed on - : c1ain6 # to claims # audited on

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT

{s2, 063.03 ***
TO THB SUPERVISOR:

A11 other-c-IEIms were autshoI_izEd under tslankEE--EEE6:fubion adopted Lthe Tor,rn Boaral-Ei-February ]"1, --I9EB-

DATE TOWN CIJERK

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THIS day of

sIIFEtrsrSor

COUNCILPIIRSON

COUNCI],PERSON

CUUNU.LT,PERSQN

COI'NCIIPEFSOI



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF 11/3
RUN TTME !2.23.45 DATE I2lO

0/2
r/2

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

5
5

PAGE 1

GIJ VOUCH#

351

352

3s3

354

355

355

35?

3s9

360

362

353

364

365

366

36't

358

369

VENDS CINIMANT NAME/ANDRESS

17'7 0
DATE:

EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
LL/ os / 2s

422'1
DATE :

245
DATE :

FIRST NA
t7/os/2s

PAYROLL
1t/ 05 /2s

?54 TOWN OF LIBERTY
DATE: r.1/05/25

DATE: 11

Tt. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVI].LE

TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT

ACCOI'NT

TP 10

TP 10

TP 1.0

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TW 2!

Tlt 28

TW ].8

TW 18

TW L8

TW 18

A 690

TA 95

TA 95

TP 10

AMOUNT

'7 6 ,947 .49

26,657 -40

10, 768 . 16

714 .7 6

55't.'70

245 -97

707.36

4 ,639 -77

2 ,572 .7 8

14.00

461 .64

153.19

45]..51

29 ,549 .52

425.00

886.2s

532.75

78, 008 - 87

CHECK*

25110502

25110503

25110504

69188

59189

69190

69L26

25110505

2s110506

2452

2463

2464

2r65

2466

3191

L958

1959

25!rL902

CHECK A}IOITNT

76,947 .89

26 ,657 .40

10, 768.16

774.76

557 .70

245.91

707.36

4 ,639 .77

2 ,572 .7 A

14 .00

467 .6A

153.19

45L.51

29 ,sAg .52

425.00

885.25

532.',?5

78, 008 .87

owNT F I,IBERTYo
505/2

?58
DATE :

TO}IN OFtr/ 05 /2s
LIBERTY

2009
DATE :

SUL],IVAN COI'NTY SUPPORT COLI.ECTION
LL/os/2s

DATE : 11/0s
310 USCM,/ NORTHEAST

DATE:11/osl2s
8081 JONATHAN MCGIBBON

DAAB| Lt/ O7 / 25

319I
DATE :

.,OSHUA MOORE
tt/ 07 /25

3994
DATE :

SPENSER CARLSON
tr-/ 01 /25

7505
D]\TE:

PORFIRT M IAITT,SON

DATE :
ANDREW BIVINS

Lr/ o'7 /2s
703 STA

DATE:11/12
E COMPTROLLER
25

4042 VILI,AGE OF TIBERTY

930
DATE :

GLENN SMITH,tt/ta /2s
PE, ]NC.

930
DATE :

GI,ENN SM]TH,
].t/ 1,8 /25

PE, INC.

7770
DATE :

EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
].t/ \s /25

.5.
/25

T



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RI.IN TIME 12.23.45 DATE

L1, /.3o /.2s
t2 / 07/ 25

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPATITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 2

GL VOUCH*

370

37L

372

373

374

375

376

377

J78

3'19

VEND* CI.AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1227
DATE :

FTRST NATL. BANK OF JEFFERSONUILLE
LL/ Ls /2s

PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOI'MT
Lr/t9 / 25

TOWN OF LIBERTY
Lt/ 19 / 2s

TOWN OF TIBERTY
LL/ Le /2s

TOWN OT' LIBERTY
L\/ 19 /2s

SUL],IVAN COUI{IY SUPPORT COLIJECTION
LL/ rs / 2s

245
DATE ;

758
DATE :

754
DATE:

758
DATE :

200 9
DATE :

1920
DA:I'E :

N. Y.
Lt/ !9i

S - TNCOME TAX BI]REAU
25

310 USCM/ NORTHE.AST
DATE I t!/79/2s

578 AFI,AC NEW YOKK
DAIE I rL/20 /2s
19IO N.Y.S'I'ATE & I,OCA], RE.TIREMENI SYSTEM

DAIE t rL/2L/2s

CHECK*

2 51119 0 3

2 51119 0 4

69250

692s7

69252

69253

2 51119 0 5

2 51119 0 6

25112000

2 5112101

26,752 .34

10,353.82

705.34

557.70

245.9'l

701 .36

4, 631 . 04

2 ,4O7 .40

L, L44.74

5 , 586 .25

287 t942.95 **

ACCOUNT

TP 10

TP 10

10

10

10

10

2!

AMOUNT

7 52 .34

353.82

705 .34

557.'tO

2A5 .91

707.36

631.04

40? -40

L84.74

646.25

TP

TP

TP

TP

TW

TW

29

18

26,

10,

L,

5,

ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS

CLAIMS FROM #

DAY OF

TO* TOTALING: $

SUPUI(VISOR

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCIIJPERSON

ffi

COUNCI],PERSON

CHECK AI,IOUNT



PRG-GL008{ REPORT AS OE 1,1,/30/25
RUN TIME 1-2.23.45 DATE L2/0!/25

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT ST'MMARY
MUNICIPALTTY: TOWN OP LIBERTY

PAGE 1

GETTBRAL FI]I|D - TOflI|TIDE
Clearing Account

TRUST A}iD AGR{CY
Escrow accorrnt-

PAYROI,L ACCOUIAT
Payroll

PAIROI,L TITEOI,DI}'G
Retirement
N. Y. S. Incorne Tax
PEBSCO - Defelred ComDensat ion
AFT.AC Contri but i ons -

ACCOUNT

A 690

AMOI.INT

30, 014 . 52

TA 95 1,419.00

234,O74-68

30, 014 .52 *
30,014.52 **

1,419.00 *

1,419. 0 0 **

234,014.64 +

234,014 -68 *t

22,434.'75 *

22,434.15 **
241 ,942.95 ***

TW
TW
TW
TW

L8
2L
2A
29

6,999.02
9,27O.8r
4, 980.18
L,744 -74

TP ].0



PRG-APOOgO REPORT AS OF 12
RUN TIME \5.1'7.21 DATE 12

/ot/25
/oa/2s

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAL
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE I

VOUCHER*

1980

19 41

L9A2

1983

1984

1985

1985

1987

r.988

VENDOR#

110

110

110

130

5294

380

L22'7

'7 023

CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

AMERICAN EXPRESS

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON

EDWARD PORTER

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

FIRST NATI,. BANI( OF ,JEFFERSONVI],1,8

DEI,TA DENTAL OF NEW YORK

AMOUNT CHECK*

402 -05 56860

269 -46 55AO7

a32.45 66807

s0s.88 66807

294.75 66 808

9,475.00 56 861

10 9, 161 .462 51119 0 0

8, 2 09 . 982 5111901

L26.4025LL2r00
L29,271 -r3 **

PO#

POST AI]DIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED TI{IS dAY Of

CI.AIMS FROM #: ro #: TOTALING :

SuPE'trqrsotr

COUNCf],PERSON

COUNCTLPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCII;PEFSON



Key Point lndicators for Department Supervisor Evaluation.

's 
department atigned with town core va[ues and mission statement.

OperationaI eff iciency:

. Engaged in operating, capital, and approprlate budgetingand forecasting

. Grant fund utitization both short and long term

. Safety comptiance and technicat training tor staff and f requency (wotKlows and

effic ie ncy)

. Asset management

. Workforce devetopment and town human :esource comptiance

. Compliance with town code procurement poticies

. Attendance for day-to-day operations and depanmentat meetings

. Monthly departmentaI reporting and torecasting

. Comptiance with att state, county, and town codes.

. Record keeping comptiance

Community service:

o Providing timely services
. Transparency

. Pubtic safety

. Comptaint resotution

. Satistaction rate



Comprehensive Plan Review

Committee Recommendations
November 18, 2024 (Revised November 19,2025)

Steering Committee
Professional Advisor/Facilitator

Policv Areas

Economic Development (Business)

Community Services and lnfrastructure {Transportation)
Open Space/Agraculture

Government lssues

Town Board Representation
Town Planning Board Representation
Village Eoard Representation
Village Plannint Board Representation

Housing
Historical, Cullural and Recreational Resources

Enviroamental Resources

Land Use

Sub Committees
Soecial lnterest Grouos
Hasidic/Orthodox Jewish Community

Latino Community
Schools
Youti
Seniors

Camps

Hamlets
Whate Sulphur Sprirgs
Swan Lake

Pa rksville

Peter Manning

Marc Eaez

Nick Rusin

Eugene Thallman

Frank DeMayo
Lynn Dowe

Dara

John Liddle
Hope Blecher

Cory Dame

Dean Farrand

Manny Steinbert
Abraham R1Jtner

Michael Edwards

Abraham Rutner
Yvonne Eronimous
Efraim Reiss

Harriet Dorfman
Brent Farrand

Ferndale Yvonne Gomez



Outlying Areas

Fact Findins

Courtney Cross

Dean Farrand

Brent Farrand

Quality Review

Additional interested participants Paul Kavleski

The Steering Committee will assist to organize and facilitate activities for the Subcommittees.
Subcommittees will report back to the Steerint Committee and tae Steering Committee will gather all
intormation, present to the public on a regular basis and organize the information into a draft revised

Comprehensive Plan.

Subcommittees will be tasked to discuss the issues identified as Policy Areas and any other specific
concerns, ideas or recommendalions to be presented to the Steering Committee



I
,

( l( )t I N'11' (.r\t's tfl I_t.s
1.1 o tt tr t o i D s of O p p ot t u n i tie s

Client LOB
Prepared by

Infrastructure
Applications/Workstations

Last Updated Date
Document Version
Soft Copy Name
Document Classifl cation

l ( )\\ \ ( )1.' LIlil.lt't'\

ITS Shared Support Seruices

Town of Llbefi

Netwo rk, I nf ra structu re, & Workstatio n Ove rview

Foundation Document

Town of Liberty
Anthony Fazio
Dan Hosking
Tyler Brocius
04-24-2025
v 1.7
Foundation Documentation.doc
l{ot classified

Thursday. May 22 2025
1



CHANG E HISTORY

March 5, 2025 1 Initial draft T. Fazio

March 6, 2025 1.01 T. Fazio
March 7,2025 1.02 Updates T. Fazio

March 14, 2025 T. Fazio1.03
T. FazioMarch 14,2025 l.04 Cleaned up

April7,2025 1.05 Added initial to-be data/pricinq T. Fazio
Aprll 24,2025 1.5 Updated new equipment information T. Fazio

T. FazioApril 25,2025 1.6 Cost breakdown added
April 25, 2025 1.7 Infrastructure updates (to-be) D. Hoskinq

2li
fhu.sday May 22 2025

Date of Update Document
version

Update Description/ High-Level
Change

Author

draft

Added Infrastructure



Introduction

Since the initial engagement was prior to 2020 a collective decision was made to re-document
the entire network covering all of the internal and external entities planned to be connected to
the core network within the Liberty Town Hall.

Puroose of Document

The primary purpose is documenting tle existing equ:?ment and configuratio.s leading to a set
of prioritized recommendations based on the conceptual to-be state the Town desires.

Thursday. May 22, 2025
3lPa9e



Table of Contents

As-ls and To-Be

Location addresses & contacts

Network Scan

Location Details
Town Hall

Infrastructure
Parks & Recreation

lnlrastructure
Water Deparlment

lnfrastruc{ure
HQhway Department

lnfraslructu re
Kennel

TOL Pinlers
Print Server

Application List

Users

Active Directory

Network Shares

Backup & Recovery

Access Points

Village lnterconnec{

Out of Scope

5-1 1

13

16

14-'15
36
40
44
45
51
52
56
56

u
60

35

58

61

65

67

69

70

71

Thursday. May 22, 2025
4lrrage



As-Is Environment

The existing environment is one that is for the most part not integrated with a central
hosvdomain/location. Contents of this document will contain more details about this
environment and the remote sites.

1. Hardware
a. Servers
b. Workstations
c. Laptops
d. Printers

2. Applications
a. Server hosted and stand-alone
b. Who/what br vendor contacts

i. Maintained by TOL
c, WhoAtrhaVHow for the user bas€

i. List of users in Appendix A
d. web based apps not hosted here?

i. Maintained by TOL
3. Network

a. Switches
i. Configurations

b. Firewall(s)

t.

ii. Current firewall end-of-support is October 1, 2026 SonicWall 350W
c. WiFi Access Points

i. Configurations
d. Note on current storage: While a record of each individual computer on the

network was made, County ITS has no way to determine which files should be
kept for long term storage, i.e. on the server, and which are not. Someone with
first hand knowledge needs to go through each computer and determine what
needs to be retained and then move that data to the server/storage after
installation. Costs for storage and backup could change at that point.

5l::.-.
Thursday. May 22 2025



The To- Be Envi ron meht lnecommendations - 934,588.24)

1. Server
a. Dell Power edqe f560 $L4529.U

i. Active directory, DHCP, DNS (if needed), applications
ii. Includes:

1. TPM 2.0 V5
2. aef,n 5414 CPU

3. Raid 5

a. four 4Tb SATA drives
4. Memory

a. 64 Gig RDIMM
5. MS Windows Server 2025 licensing
6. Three years of procare
7. Server Cals X15

2. Storage
a. Synology Disk Station DS1522* SSD RAID NAS $764 (production)

i. Four 4Tb SSD drives to populate Nas in Raid 5 confq - :2TB total
{4,332.48

b. Synology Disk Station DS1522+ RAIO NAS $764 (On-site backup)
i. tuur 4Tb SATA drives to populate Nas in Raid 5 config - 12TB tobl $904

3. Switches
a. 2X Cisco 2960 Switches to repbce th6e inside the Town Hall swit€h room.

i. From tlehrvork Craze in€1udes Procare $1022e4/2044
ii. For drer locations $62011240 (for both Highway and Water)

4. Backup
a. Bundled with Synology NAS System
b. Off-site Disaster r@very backup with Rubrik Cloud/Polaris

i. 3 TB in the Rubrik Cloucl - $2,030 anually
1. One time implementation fee of $2,800

5. Firewall - VPtl
a. 1 Sonicwall TZ Series (Gen 7) f2270 - Security appliance - with 3 years Essenual

Protection Service Suite and Ooud Secure Edge for 1 year SIA-Basic (10 users)
and 1 year S,PA-Advanced (3 users) - lGbE - SonicWall Promotional Tradeup -
desktop SonicWall - Part#: 03-SSC-2997 Contract Name: Sourcewell- Techml€y
Products & Solutions Contract #: 121923-SHI 2 $950.31 $1,900.52

b. 2 Sonicwall TZ Series (Gen 7) TZ37O - Secunty appliance - with 3 years Essenual
Protection Service Suite aM Cloud Secure Edge for I year SIA-Basic (10 users)
and 1 year SPA-Advanced (3 users) - lGbE - SonicWall PromoUonal Tradeup -
desktop SonicWall - Part#: 03-SSC-3005 Contract Name: Sourcewell- Technology
Products & Sdutions Contract #: 121923-SHI1 $1,408.68 $1,408.68

Total $3,309.30

6ll',,;'.
Thursday, May 22.2025



C.8a iEcbn bJgaarr acco!^t
&l-r l0 rSE up
.St !(

alwayr on Point tg
Point VPN for tcanterr

Oata a caest

C.5!

Pa,tr ..d t(
lrno/.d l|om OfA n.lw6l

Aal&d F lowl h.l l.n
with poht o pont

fo*n Salr

Sod*at fira{al
Aacapl! $Iv9n ftdn lr.al
Aid Pont to iohr vtl{ trcr
Hlhx.y .ri Wr. d.os

SE!. w..r i91t1.7a.252 lrll)

VathirlalFna.dha
&(ta t tha PC \routs VP t{

yi on Point
t ea arla tt

Dala access

Hlanl.y ft
i.pbca rtl., u dr

Pci,r to ,roht VPt{ op5t raiE r
PCr cDn,Etad tral.rsly

l,rn 192.16t.1.Y2.

tv.lr &9t
la9tsca t{aaaar xa ral !a roltar

wth lont ro Po.r v Plt Cap.d. buE.
L.n totrry ad.r.a!.d

ro.o0.q2.

Thursday May 22. 2025

lnternet
All locationslsingle home
Spectrum cable modems



Cabre Modem Sonicwall w
TZTO Ba

Cir. ,960
48

C,5<o 24

SlPrcJ3

@
-r--t--Ia
----t-ll-a
----a-la-a

o @ @
Net, e€ryer l8l, AS4(D 17

ilot in rcopc
Lib€rrY02 16

d Urage
TBOBadup stora8e

Syoolo8y S{,innint
Drst

Pnmary 5torage
Synology SSD

lst floo.

tr)

Lon Dutahar {3
IOtcaerk

192.1681.19

Frrnl OeM.yo t5
Supe rviror 2024
192 l6E 1.1t1

Sara Prague tla
TOLClert2

192 168.1.201

Second Floor

Dohn. winman Sunroree Young l22f leen lad5on ,23 Tammy wrlton t 24
I21 Ariesor2o22 TOLBUILUIIG2 TOtSUltDlttG

192.16E.1.195 :9215t.1.204 192168.1.222 r92.168.1.203

Rich ManlEy l25
cEcLf Rx

l9z 158.1.17r

Notes

Replace Sonicwall T2350 o{ri of life in 10/25 wth New rZ,}70
Rernote rites VPI'I to TZ370lor alway: oo connectron

EIminate Netgear unmanaged switch and replace tnksys/cisco !witches
With supported Cisco uni$ madriog Parls.

Prin'Eryand secondary slorageon sile Synolo8y Disk Stalion DS1522

Disaster recovery ba*ug in the cloud on Rlbrict

Thursday, May 22 2025

rTT-T

Se rve r room

syrcP. ,7
A54d)

manaa6nent

C Gerow (1 Lid lurin 12

ACCI,SXPQOQR IOL.COt{FSEC

192.16E.r.l! 192.16E1.2r9

I

EIE



- -

ooo

O!Elcl r.p.

HCP

coo .-

-.

ooo

rc
ITII

----
!.II

E
II

EffiI

E=

C.b'e M

2to

ri,.6
Po! GBpt

M:r:3a

DHCP

Wrr.l.is DIiCP
OHCP

-a PC .rier Laptop 1 Wirala9t
Printa r

J lar Laprop 2

Sonicwall createt VPN to Town Hall for permcnamnt seamless connection
Ubiquity acccss point can be added to townhallcontroller for increased

security 3nd visibility. 10 poe porti free for future growth

l3a

Lab Print!r
us8

Jaan'r printtr
USB

Thursday. May 22 2025



ooo

a

ooo

ooo

-

II .I

IIII II

Parks nd rec
pt ter

BurldinB Dept
P.ifite r 1

55

Pornt Point
From T n Hall

192 1254

Crsco 29 24 pod
switchPOt 1

guildi.t dept
Moved to here

Euilding depi
Moved to here

B!ildint Oept
Moved to here

Euilding dept
Moved to here

8u iliint Dept
Prhter 2

Paris & Rec

Dire.tor laptop
Pa.ls & Re<

Oesktop I
Parks and Re(

Oesttop 2

Network is an extengon of Town Hall Network
DHCP on all pcs from Town Hall server

wires to be rul by Town DP\^,/

ConfiBUration and terrrination to be performed by SCG ITS

10 lr a!t'
Thursday, May 22,2025

t'.,"*nI OreA !.ac !l'*l

I



B

Si. rici,

l0 mbpr i'

ooo
tr

.--.

E

ooo
IE

Cable odern

0anal
Printc,

USB

Danas PC

DHCP

On front countar

5on
1221A

16 pon
POI manetad

b,qu

Laplop
Ll5cd fortrainint

Matli
Pnnt!'

U58

Mah'5 PC

OHCP

ln bad offic.

Notes

Sonicw3ll T2270 creates Site to Site VPN to Town of Liberty for seamless permanent connectbn
13 1GBps, POE ports forfuture growth. UbhuityAPcan be added to TOL controllcr for incrcard

Security and visibility
Modern and Router on fiont counter behind Danas PC could be wall mounted to redaim counter space

'111: : ; =
Thursday. May 22, 2025

L\__l

rr-T---r--T_
EEEtr
F+t+

IE



Level of Effort to tmDlement / hiqh level plan

l. The new Server, Storage, & on-site backup system would be built at the county office
with a ba$c configuration.

a. A SQL Server Ucense will be required
2. Once brought on-site to the TOL town hall, it would be configured as a backup domain

cantroller and synchronized with the existing "Liberty0l" server.
3. The new server would then be promoted to the Primary Domain Controller (PDC) and

take control as the domain lead.
4. All users will then be migrated to domain accounts and no local logins will be permitted

with the exception of a local administrative account for rc support to use for
troubleshooti ng etc.

5. Each applicaton that is used specifically for govemment functions will be installed in
coordination with the vendors - migraUng from where they currenfly sit to this new
seryer

a. This includes configuration of the storage system with Application & DB specific
volumes.

6. DesKop and M Documents will be rcdirected to a network share on the storage system.
Users will need to be instructed to save their individual documents to their 'My
Documents" which will be backed up. Users will need to manage their storage volume
and do their own document management.

7.

'121P -r :i =
Thursday, May 22, 2025



+Overview by location

1. Town Hall Building
a. Address: 120 North Main Street. Lib€rty, NY 12754
b. Primary contact: Cheryl Gerow
c. Phone: 292-5772
d. Secondary contact: Frank DeMayo

2. Parks & Recreation
a. Address:
b. Primary contart:
c. Phone:292-7690
d, Secondary contact:

3. Water Treatment Building
a. Address: 4722Rt.55 Swan Lake
b. Primary contact: loan Redington
c. Phone: 292-5620
d. Secondary contact: Damon Knack

4. High',t ay Department
a. Address: 2751 State Route 52 Libefi
b. Primary contact: Dana Austin
c. Phone:2924172
d. Secondary contact:

5. Kennel
a. Address: 10.
b. Primary contact: Joanne Gerow
c. Phone: 866-3366
d. Secondary co act:

Thursday, May 22,2025
131 P 2 ! e



Town Hall (Center of Ooerations)
Floorolan (Ground Level)

rr "J:- -r!

o
{. I

i

I
I
I

t
1-r

l
al
:Ii

l

zl'2;
.')- i':ti
ri
l'7.

i-'l

:t
i

I,

I
>,.]

Ir
)
?x

,

i
I
I

I

{l
,l
il

)t
a
'!,
clt

t
(,1

i/

a
,i

Jf
!t
t

:a

II
I

:1r.-." - rit-'
I

a-F
!/- .1.

I

l---

ri

4

f,H

I

t!
ir

-1

il

I

'ir
1

\
I
l-

I

i-*t
6
.l t.- /:J. i:=._J4..+

ta....- -:

't I
,..\
Ll

ti

t4 I

Thursday, May 22,2025

ri
.i

r
Et
8!
,.e

r1-.

I

t



)
uj

*lj

F-
:&s\

.4,

.u
:IJi
A

a\i

_r'l

d

flH "-

a-.J
:--

$t rl

i_!x
ui+
\\a

a;al+::i.. ./ .!
I
Id

.€r
i1

lt
J
..1

o

,
4

ffi1
i--'!

LI
a(f
I

E.,
13\-

15 lF z ::
Thursday, May 22 2025

I

I

I

(.)



E

ti]

G

ti

E

E

E

o

E

E

E

n

I

E

E

!.

)

2

l

-l-

)

E E

B H

)

f

!,

E E

a

2L
A
r
a

E

E

E

fi
FI

E E

B

E

Et E
F

! !
F

E
Fl

E

E

B

o

E

E

E
E

E

E

6

E

o

E

H

il

E

E

H

E

E

E

I

E
r1

E

o

n

E

E

it
E)l

E

tr

E

E

D

H

E

E

E

E
ts

[I

H

E

E

o

H

E

E

H

s

E

trl

H

H

E

E

E
E

H

E
fr

E

B

E

Eti

E

E

o

r!

E

0

E
E

FI

E

E

E

o
H

E

E

H

E

Il

E

Eil

o

E

E

E

E

o

g

E

H

E

E

E

H

r
B

H

il
H

E

H

E

H

B

EEE

EEE

HHH

rrr
EHE

HHH

EEE

HHH

rHE

EB
gB

EE

HH

Eg

E
g

E

E

EEEEEE

EEEEEE

HHHHHH

TTHTHE

EEEEHE

HHHHHH

EEE

HHHEHH

HTHEHH

E

H

B

EEE

BH

g

E

il

E

H

E

H

E

E

B

H

E

E

H

E

g

E

H

E

EEEEEE

EHHHHH

TTETEE

HEEEHH

HHEHHB

EEE
HHHHEH

TEEHHH

EBEgH
gBBgE

EEEEE

H
gBHBE

g

B

E-t
:l

Ba!
{

E

B

H

r
H

H

l
H

E

E

B

E

H

E

E

E

E

r
E

H

E

B

H

Network Scan for Town Center

16;n
Thursday. ltey 22. 2025

I

I
I1

!

I

I

l

l

ll
tl

F

I.
lf
l>



Scanned 192.168.1.0 - 192. 168.1.255
Feb 28, 2025 12:47:20 PM
IP Ping Hostname Ports
192.168,1.186 0 ms F2RRH54.scq.int [n/s]
192.168.1.1 2 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.50 2ms libeMl.liberty.townofliberty.org[n/s]
192.168.1.211 2 ms KMBr5181 [nis]
192.158.1.212 2 ms KH803Z5A [rVs]
192.168.1.222 2 ms TOLBuilding2 [n/s]
192.158.1.224 2 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.227 2 ms TV-DT-91.&N244 [n/s]
192.158.1.3 3 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1-5 3 ms S10637M [n/s]
192.168,1.12 3 ms ACCI-SKPQOQR [n/s]
192.168.1.19 3rm tolderk.liberty.bwnofliberty.org[n/s]
192.158.1.28 3 ms RNP583879755E13 [n/s]
192.168.1.45 3ms liH)O2.liberty.townofliberty.orgtn/sl
192.168.1.153 3 ms villag€dclerk [n/s]
192.158.1.160 3 ms 3TV-GK7LE3 [n/s]
192.168.1.196 3 ms Assesso.Clerk [n/s]
192.168.1.209 3ms npidf#5.'iberty,tor,rnofliberty.org[n/s]
192,168.1.216 3ms w{kpqy23.liberty.to/rnofliberty.orgln/s]
192.168.1.223 3 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.158.1.2 4 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.105 4 ms ITDESKTOP [n/s]
192.168.1.194 4 ms villagedzclerk [nls]
192.168.1.201 4ms tokhrk2.liberty.townonaberty.orgln/s]
192.168.1.203 4ms tolhrildirE.liberty.toywEfliMy.org[n/s]
192.168.1.204 4ms 3sullib-81$rmhl2.libedry.lownoniberty.org[rvs]
192.168.1.205 4 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192,168.1,215 4ms tol-confsec.liberty,townofliberty.orglrsl
192.168.1.217 4ms deskop-bl9dl32.liberty.torrnofliberty.org[n/s]
192.168.1.25 5 ms NPIB31E17 [n/s]
192.168.1.27 5 ms ET002rB7893947.local [n/s]
192.168.1.174 5 ms CEOCI-ERK [n/s]
192.168.1.192 5 ms VOLCLERK-I [n/s]
192.168.1.195 5 ms VOLTAX-PC [n/s]
192.168.1.220 5 ms KM527838 [rvsl
192.158.1.721 5 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.26 6 ms EI0021B74D3BE5.local [nA]
192.158.1.110 6ms building_dept.liberty.townof,iberty.org[n/s]
192.168.1.177 6 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.2f9 6 ms tv{T l ly23.liberty.torynoniberty.org[ rvs]
192.168.1.161 7 ms 3TV-@7SY23 In/sJ
192.168.1.191 7 ms Liberty-Probe [n/s]
192.168.1.24 I ms ET0021B71AFBlc.local [n/s]
192.168-1.210 8ms sysopr-think.liberty.townoffiberty.orgJn/sl
192.168.1.176 9 ms [rva] [n/s]
192.168.1.51 10 ms [rva] [n/s]
192.168.1.151 17 ms supervisor2o24 [n/s]
192.168.1.55 20 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192,168.1.152 135ms supervisor2o24.liberty.townoflib€rry.or9[n/s]
192.168.1.188 328 ms [n/a] [n/s]
192.168.1.4 [n/a] [n^l [n/s]
192.158.1.6 [n/a] [n/s] [n/s]
192.168.1.7 [n/a] [n/s] [n/s] <END>

17 | P a 9 e

Thursday, May 22,2025



Comouters

Town of Lib€rty
S€rYice lnventory RecoJd S,heet

Bu d nt -Ol. -H

ttlaE tccrt ch C :
ca

Corna n L 882-.:
P Addrr,' :9:.:61 :.::.

OFtrat ni S}st!''l $ n:C ?rc
Scr r Nur:rbcr PCCFC::.P

lvitcft Cr rC C -.JD. HCC -ctr S r. 93C Ur.d :67 Aljr rb . 76:

@l ,!!Ir!! -Or v. -|!! _:c!. S zc_ Vscd _ avr !b . _
l}ra- n:a.n! Cr !c -rca -ctt S!a Utad 4.4 aba
Otia' htrr.r! Cr !a -:r9c -cta ! zr |llLd-:-lrgrbl::.. 

-.--.....
Oth!. ntr.na D. yc -.rDC -ota S :.a Uscd Av! ab r

Edcrna Stcrlrr -!p€ -otl s :a_
Cr las Mappad, no

tr ntart nfta tdt rE
Slcra5 ...rcrl dlr! cn str,rtr, nc

OS Eu d Numbcr :C.C :9C!5 Bu d :9C.5
Ca,, (a |,1lnutctur'ar Lanc. c

Cc1. (c - ',l; S

C at grlcc SiC
P.ccrsrcr i?-6?m3.,tGH.

C?U nrc

l,lcmc:r 3GB

!.r! c! -.! ,CCFCC:F

3!!-..!!! 9l'-3_. :aS !cir.a.. :C99 t tE
4dcb! Rrad.'
Fb*' PLyer ? lf API

-q&d=*EeI.s@d"*-.-..

E!r.ArerJ Cocr*cr 3 3 7. fl9l81

v. 2.0.0 31)
r.0 8.0

tlct€' Prh..rt Kvoccrr cr 5053c1 r AE2ci

Lo<nrt ltEl6rh
FsSlffa
ET(P.BTIAFBT
tpttraE tP LBdJd I'EGI

lE lr' '
Thursday, May 22,2025

C..J c. llcd. :cFcCC37c5

o!!.I -ul!?-Q!! th!Lc-[_1,c_9tleq!:1..19... .. _ .

Elteleae f fE *rtrrc.Y -s.0r!.-q9



Town of Lib€rty
S€rvi(e lnventory Re(ord 5heet

agnEL/:t'La(r: an lLr '. 5c'i !'h
lltE Lc<!: cn D :

taglrt h cl ?.i5 n
,. ra.i Ut!. : .r.u5 .

. Add'.ii :9: -69 -::i
nt !t sitlr ,'. n:! ''a

Oth!' ntt'n! 3:..a -1,9t -a:a ! :a U5.C i.! ab r
drr. n:a'na li \.a -rca -a:l S:a Ulad ira !b _!_-.-_-..-,_ _

C:ha' n:a'nr l' 1a -.pr i.r rb..
c:h.' n:.'na D' ,;. _ :c_ usad A.r !b a

Ei:a'n! Sig.lta -.r9r -c:l ! !a_ Ut.d A.. r .b a

:' ...5 \tro9.d . ,l'
>' n:a_l nr:! adt rE

5:c'a5 .ic'l dt:l cr lc',.t:: .qt

O! 3u d hurnbc' lC C.l9C:5 3u d l9l.:5
ta! c! 1,t!nur!c:ur!' la

lar c. ',lcd. CF: . c

: sl !plc! :6.:

:r.l-qt-il.:-
:a-r ca -!

Oirt- ura'r ir!:5h!'a :h '!hr'.d

:f,p at: c.5 :a'aca::.:::
idcba ('rr: ... a cud

Ooctmorr

G:15.nfitP!w4!D
tit Y'LEBfY0lA.r.rd-Shr.d
ftItni EIm?ETIAFE Lrlrllrr E4dII{
EImaB?atIE L.llt't* l't3lt
l(yc..r T.tK{. 50&i

Thursday May 22 2025
19 1..::

.. !:,rPy!!'ry9-r-:!-q!t--gt':iEi

la. (e -t pa ,r!

.lv.a-,r-i-,,.v?.c,? ....

q49ri!!

garo!n-Er4Pe!]f.,-9?c!ic!.
V.c.P.d so,rn Eao.



Town of Liberty
S€rvice lnventory Reco.d She€t

L Lccat cn a crl5 Os cr
|-laF Lc(!t on C 9

Prm ir-!t-v1: .'t Nam! Lc' lurchar
LJ3ar D dutah..

N!m. -OLC .rl
Ura3 lcca Laf n ar Ccm! n, Sanra n

Ccna n .!.r-i!:

Sli . Numb(. LlJCiQ5-tl

Cthtr ntarna Cr va -.tpa U r.d i'r! ab €

Othar ntcrna Cr vc _!9a -cta ! ar- U5ad 1.. a ab .
Othar ntlrnr Cr'.rc -!pa -cir s :a ! rad 1,. ! .b.

€)itrrn! ltcrrta -l..pa _H ! z._93:
3' ral M!DPad' 'as

Stcrar !..tik dat! cn 
'air,a., 

.'!5

OS A! d t{umbc. :: C :9aj3 8u d :9:.5
Ca! ca Manu'acturar Lanc!c

Ca! (r tlcd. ::FCa::.ius
?!:. .-! -r.Ft 

'-:'s
C rt SD!c. 95C

..tcsgi:cr- j?__+!pq_-

CPU nt
,rLftcr,r B6e

S.r.J ce -.t ]^,{JC.Q5HR

o!I!_a.lrr _r-i:_!!.1!:h?t!.h-!._(.,cnp_Sg-Jl!-.

a clt cnr Ead rnt C (Ol't ! r.-.,.r :C:3 : i StCC

ldcba raadcr- acrcbat 2c:i_. aiaa: ra c cud
!u k.n Qunt na I brar ar : C.33-3 _gta._208.

. cud F/SEEE Ehcldic llE ryn.r'{EFS) 5 t
Qu tlcn q66414;.
89n.cur

-E!E!triQ? !rt4r9rp.hc l..4ii.l
ATC fo*r

Hc:45 tl|g.j Z

E: Googh dive
F: rrb.ri*Or.r lf6-46
G ltt .t)I}lP:iva6
It $l-ElEF/0llArreror-Shrcd

20 lt':"
Thursday, May 22 2025

,-n:..s nsta i,i,,. .,, .



Town of tiberty
Servi(e lnventory Re(ord Sheet

... .... ...iv. !-.n; -':'L-'1

!cI-
Uri LaaEi !n : :

- f.i.ir-,1:!- 5 lt!i'r :a-e

. . i-'-T-sti.gg-l ..-il ::.-:t.F-,..*i!!.

'.c"rE!!!'i!! rr -C,i a'1 .
,Jrtr Laa!

la.xa n ba':.
o iad'r5r -S: -aB : :a:

- ...-3,p*..-! tI:til
S.: r Hurrb!- :il3li::

:rs:a_ J' rl ! .Ca >:-; a:!
C:ha' n:{'n! t' !t -,pa

Ciha- n:.'n! l: :a

U5.d :;g A... .b .
;:a Bb

L-l! ac i.a c! t
,!.- ,.._,._-.

Oih!' ni.'na l' ra -. i-,5td A.! rb a

Ciha: nia-nl :' .€
--,rq :,:.9:?..-! :-!: :-99 ! -- r:-q...,?!, !..:

A. c ?-f*!.: ... .-. - .....
prtjt t:

.' n:E:s r5:a €t;..:(a'e5 ir -art'rt::'3 r,tr: ',i.:;:.rytj:-r tal-,
!:a'p4 ..a'l dE:! an !a'"a')

C! 3r d Hur:b.' :C : :!!j5 3u c :94.:5
la. (a :'lanJ:!(:!.a' la

: a., .!..-.-::Ei.

, ------r..ri,lr raa:l;
:'acar!c'is-Esm3GHr

Va..i.;9G3
S.-r c. -!i aililti::

Oah!- ura_! _Jra: rha.a :h r <ol.DU::_ nc

+F ..: on! -a'cba::;:: l.agbc C.n! nc:a-. aa

3',1 :a(cr5 ( a-: !c u: c

AIC Te**r TCtrxrrl

ry/q{_,_,.. _.-... . -.

lla:a, Oivet
G: ttlibcnftgPS.<d (558G8- 24. 3 Frco. 53'l usrd)

tt IiLETEEI'/lAsrcsor-5h:cd

Thursday. May 22.2025
21 l-

!qt.1.i'.?-9.r!..'t:.2:T.t.1. .... .....

. :ac (!::a, caal.



Town of tiberty
s€rYice lnYentory Record Sheet

BU d ry -OL-l
ccnputar Locat cn suparr 5cr og 9..-.1!-.-P-ts E.1,--

atcn c s
P' 1! !tr: ll.rJl_.:-l!9gr li.!.1f-99t'r!.it

CamDltai Na.tc Suparr 5ci:C:i
n cr Dcmc n2 Ccrra n

3.m. n bt't.
P addr.ss :9:. :68 : :5:

Oparat nt !.J5tam .ri n:- 2rc

Sar r t{lrnbrr iCGi:ii\ZB
Sytttn'. Cr !. C -!p. _!go_-ct. ! !c_gi:_ Ur.d _:5:_ Lr .b . _tCC

Othar ntarn! C. Ya -:Jga .-ot6 S :a_ qr.!d.:i"D-!bc_-..

Olht' nta,n. Cr st - -c:! s :a_ u5.d .^.rr ab C

t^tarna 9:c.!tt -ipa -ctc s :a_ Llrad er! ab t
Dr .r(i MDppad2 "a5

Stcrat r',rrl data cn Sar.]ari no

O! Eu d tlunb.r :C.C:'6:3: Ee d i5:CC

f,.? (a tJcd. 'lt trgrep :7.Ct{zxXx

.___ Cc.. (c -.Jpa L-
D 3t Spaca 952
:r.c.rrcr €F?tU ?0O t+t 6Co..

CtU n:c
i26E

sc..r cr -al i€Gi:5i.:ZH

Afp clt sn!

l,l.ta5

Thursday. May 22 2O25
221

? t-r?t-r,Yni-q.. !-c-r9i 9

_ ., -U'ct la<!

Othtr ntrror Or vc -.;cc -cta ! za Usad Ava rh a

C!.. ca Mlnu:a(uJttr HP

@!fJ:$*t!!..:Ific th r_(cr-iputlr no *_-,..-



Town of Liberty
Service lnventory Record theet

:g-gu:a- Lcaa: !h !a-.r- lca-
'ilzp LaiEi an ; ;

Ut!- 3llana

acrpuia' ltaor L ba':'::
Urc5 La<! Log n c- Ccfr! i: Cci! n

lcrtla n ! br'!,.::

Cpr'.: an ir.r n::
;r' ! uunc.' i ! 3 3l.il;

S:.5i.r. :' ,ra C: -!P!
Orhrr n;!'na t: ..a - a

OJra- n:!-na l' '.c -!pa U5.C i!. rb .

C:hc'n:a'na ,l3ai l.a Bb a

!:a-a5 .ia-i dE:a an t!.ra-: t ,a_ia'
CS 3u d Hsrrb.' :.:.h:

:c.. <! uanujac:uat' aa

1... (. 
"lcdc 

CF: , t. i:;a

I 5k !p.ca ;€:
t.o(a'!a'Cq.6VFo

:65 -r

S!',. c. -ei a!33h:i
o:!ti- !-!-i.:! !i"! !h!.:i.t ! ggn!-[i:

+p (a: cn,

l)aL,

231. z . =
Thursday Mey 22 2025

Er:a_nr !:cilia -'.ca -a:a !:a ,J!aa i,,r ab r

iar (r -:,p. ,a



Town of tib€rty
l€rvke lnvento.y Record Slreet

Pr .llart USar'5 Ntlnc
Pr mari Urrr D

L

U5rt Lccr Lat n cr Dcrnr n)
Ccm! n

Opc.rt,nl lirt.rn fi n :C:: stn',EF

lyrtrrn Or r.t C: -r9c _t l 'tc i{i u a:t 5:a foJ ulao 3C- {:! .b .i5
Othrr ntarn! Cr r! -!-Da .-ct! ! !a_ urtd A!! tb a

Othar ntcrnr D. vt -ct! ! :! r-l9a d lla rb a

Odlr ntarna Cr !a -ipa .-cta S !C- U5!d t!a .b . 

--.,-._-.

Ertarnt Stcf -rc. sic -ctr !:. :-8 ,Jl.d : :-8 a..,! rb . ?tcca
Cr !.r M.pp.d, SHAnt! ic'r.d lc UgB

>r ntarr n5t! ad,
Stcrt5 lrcrk data cn r!:vcr?

O! 8u d Nufnb.. 2i::e: !.::.r 6 3 96 a[] 964!
cav aa MtnuJa(tr.rrar

1.., .. -ip. E .d.

C?U n'c \ t:CN ES.Z€.:C !:2 !6H:
tvlcficri :6GB !'Lc!il

_l-qg. -(.t.ont Drlct-- ncn._- _._.._

3XS

l,lcr.t

A0,

.ts

Thursday, May 22,2025
241'

P Addr.ri :9; :68 - 5a

5a: a Huhba:

Othar nt.rnr Dr vt _fc. -.tt !:a Ulad A*r et t

D.v'c( Modc Strt Sr:ttrnX355C lrlS 5:63ACl

q,+ 
-sf "(! .. ..

?raclttcr



Town of l-iberty
9€rvice lnventory Record theet

(ai cn !t'.t';c3l.

"t
L.(

a_ 5 tlarr r
u3a' l

CcnDu:a'Harna :.!C:1
Utrt Lgc! -c n 3' lar.! n: dci_! r

lcme n L 3El-
, Add'.5r :!:.:;3 : :::

OFt'r: ni S!t:ar ,'r .: :'o
Sc: r Bumba. -,-:"ig:i

St s:ar l' ..4 C -,:a _.lll_-ai! : :r_-; I l-llrd :;a t.. r ab a ::i
C:hc' n:lrna C. r. lct -::! !:a '-15!6 l..a rb (
C:hai n:a'na D.,it -:. pt ::a ! :a Jsad :!; ab a

Otha' n:a-n! Cr'rr -.j pa .-3:? s :a_ urlc l.a !b t
C:ha- n:a:na :r !a -ipt .-a:B ! :a- L-r!€d :.r ab a

...--E.!.-:1.___:!9-:.a_r-.___

l. rri l',arpprd)

-.. ca -a:a !:a uiad i.a rb t

Pi nit:, nSia a9: ttP 
^jp. Ky"gqr.s;, L

stc'a5 ..!o'l d!:a 9n ,a"a.; s !a-.a'
Ot 3u d tlu.llba: 7i:: 3r:

l!! ca llanujcc:u.a' -aaa.c
Jc! (a lu3dq 1 nt aah:'c

la: cr -:,pa tC

D 5l !pE(a i6J
?'c.tts.. i3-37m10o..

LPU h'C
:!la rr a'i

.-llilr!3--.-__
Othr. u5c.g trrt tharc th t ccrnDu'.rr

,Sc (a: a,u aa'b9r :a

Opan!.t1

.IaP f-!qet-f
EnnPtc

G r$b.d@1GP$./46

t'l ItLETEFM)1tAT;eror-Sh:od

251'.
fnu6day May 22.2025

.l:l'.i:!.f . -Qrq:



Town of Lib€rty
S€rvice lnventory Re(ord Sheet

r Lcclt crr :nd F tu!.iar!
MaD Lr(.t co C:.:

Fr maai U5cr C arstscr( a:k

Ccm! n brrti
P Addr.rr :9i :6E : :96

Opc'.t ht Siit.n 9i n:C ir.
9.r ! Nurnb.r CG-H 5:3

llttarnor.rcc. -,r'Dc !5C -cta Slr:55 Usrd :58 Ara !b. 6:.:
Othlr ntcrna Crra -tpa -ct! !:r_Us(d A.r! rb a

Othc. nt inc Cr.r. Ura d -tit--?t--.-:.... .--. .. ....

A.Jr .b.Othrr htcrn! Dr ra a 'J5ad

Erta.nr Stcrara -ipa _ -c:! S :._ U3.d _ A,rr rh r 

-_q!-!c-!.!!!rEPJ!l'ir
P. nlcrj nrta .al, 22P

Stcrt! ,.!rl d!t! an a5.:d) !a,

l.! (a Llanu'irturar Ca

C...r r. tdcd. Opt..^ 7C;C

C sk SF!c. i3i

CPU n3c

:6G3

Odrct urc'i thet 5harc th ! ccmputar nc

t clmt
RP!V3.:C:5.:C2C

tict.! mft€S
G: tl6.,q0ltfP: 4e
nt.LEnw0lAr'.rd-ShJ.d

L.l'Ll B2Sd) S.r..lC (22P1

Thursday, May 22. 2025
26lt

._..-_,,. ..."...."..-. _ _!9!1pt&i-l!!,n!__

-" * *!2:-q'-ts-.1-!qr.""r !er:{, ---.-:---- .---:: -- -----.- - --""-:: -. - -

-cia

Othrr nurnr Cr !a -yFr :ot! ! rr- Utcd 

- 

A.ra rb ! _

91..9_,._d_ tru_r.lsr _:c,q _l?cii a!1...9 ;-e-cl_i.

Da'r (c -.ipc il'S

Prc(65c. 6..lltlll 2 3 Gtt

Mtrncr!



Town of Llberty
tervi(e lnventory Record Sheet

:! d nl -ct -r
ia-pu:c- Laca: cn :na : +rara-5

!'t!p Lc(ri an I ::
,'."r'.i U5.'- lN!f:.- :f1f9:.!i .ctlll,

ar mlrr Uta: .!-l ggu-......--........ 
-

riFU:.' lJcrl .SSESCr::::
i-li a5 Laaa n g'l?rr''! n: lcra .

lcl:t! n
: idd-Es5 :S: :63 : :a:

. .. . . ...gE!.iii .1t..lril:.i.r
Sa'! Numbe- l\Qatt:3

..ca >>- a:a : !a ^3) -r!ao _!_. ;.t ac a -. 5

Oiha' n:!'nE ). .ra -.p. Urad i.a ab a

C:ha: n:a'n! Jr !a - _a:! 
S :. J!.c i.. .h .

C:nt- n:t'na;: -a:a ! ;r -lsaC :.a ab a

O:ha: n:a'n! l: .r! -r Ea _- a:a ! :a_ ulcd :.t ?b a

Ertar'na S:.'ara -.ca -a:a !:a Jr.d i..a rb r.j-E---.....-

)' r,.: ,UtDpadt ,.t
,'n:a:! n!:a ad: ::,

!:a-as .,,a'k dtta cn !ci!a:? !a5

3! 3u d tturibr: ::.C :!::5 3.r d :34:5
llL ca lJanu:a(:Jia_ :!

lc.r ca :,lada Ct:. ar,-:::
. .-._qrli._:t.!_.,..ii:.. . .

I rt sp.c. :35

c_1r__lJ-lq:s_1h?1.:.[.j_.--t_rS:tEr=. :..]!_...-..._.

+p cE: ans Ei .'rar:t la<.a
itS .. r-s .: : ta'-"- '-a'-a

-9q!.-4mi !r,-r-!2--. ...

i.l.:.5 oFI?ES

G $5.iOIFPSV46
lrt {-E€nTYOllArr.ro{-S}scd

L.6t 8600 S.ncr XL l22Pi

27 1-
Thursday. May 22 2025

::.ca5ra- i5-8@T 2 3 C,H!

li ..1:i.-r_4,.. 9_t. ..



Town of Lib€rty
SerYice lnventory Record Sheet

I Lc(!t cn :.nd: eu d os (a
,$.p tc(.t cn D:5

,r na U!ar't NDma E can Ja(ltcn

ComFUtrr Nlrnr -CLEU tC NG:
U5c5 Lc(a Lc!'n cr 3cm! n: Car'T a n

Oprrll ht '.ri n:a Frc

!.r . Numb.r (trlliqH:3
Crrti Uerd :C! AY. .b. :35

Othct otlrnr O. rr -ipa -ot! ! :a_ Usad i.,! 6b.

Othtr ntarna C. .rr - -ct! s ! Ut.d i.. . .b .
OUrcr ntcrnr Cr vc -ipa -ctr s :r Us.d Ava rb r

I,itarna Stcrata -...p( -cta
Cr !l' Mlppcd; Hc

g. nttrS ntta ldt nc

- -- l!9r-q:-i:!!!-q!!!-st!rr!'gl-!'!:-**
O! Bu d Nu.nbtr lC ! 19315 8u d l9Cr5

Ctr !c Lllnu:lcturc' ia
0.1, (. t,lqd. CFt e.( TaiC

C.v (. -i.,8. ii3
D5k ( :36
orcc a!sca

CPU n:c 5-85CC

863

S..i c. -!t r:t lxOH:5
o$:i..C:91'_ 4_"! rlrf -q -s-g?nF!{t9i

..-&-?-.-9!!-c-t! -!1.:.[pf-5--c-:.::.-c]!:-:!ilgg!-.................
teunah r!

_!!e_!!r_9sc9, ..
A L.r€rq-F.oot..y

Afirrr tf 642 cr 643e€,14C
F.* iP Orrc. Jd Eo dtm & Edn
Kyoc.'. $8ci, 4m3, 5053 d

28 I

Pr ftlr'Jurci C 8u d ni

... Dc193 bt1q,,

P tddrcrr :9: :6t : :::

. -qhltt tEtn! cj."!. -.i!.! 

--9t9. 

: :c- uftd: a....! ..c* 

-..

Thursday. May 22.2025



Town of tiberty
Service lnYentory Record theet

. 3r1 d n8 -CrL-l
LJ:C- Lga.: Cn :na : :-. d ..(a

!: an I :.:
:. n!.i USa.'5 Napa -a."-. ,.j SC.

Ula' I :;. s.n
Ccl.l.pu:(- lral:. -CL3iJ L:r l'.!

!M !9 i lcJ !'! !' lcna n: lal.1! r
-:crY.a i c!'_i

: ;dd'air :3: :;3 : ::i
-qe!_::

!a'r ttur-ba' :ilrQl-i
!,,'t.r| l. r. ( -.p€ Us.d :93 1,.r .b r :3.:

O:hr- n:r'n. ]- .r ! :._:38_ Ur.d 1,.. ab !
O:ha' n:a'na :r r! - a:a : r.,5a5 :..! a: !
O:h!' n:a'n! l- ir -.ca -a:a ::a Usi-l l.a !: a

C!h!: n:a'n! l' r! -,Er -a:a ! ,i.! ea t
E.:. 'hc s:a-a3. -c, 1; ) ::l \ :a j1 JraS -11 :.! aE a E-E

l- .. cs
:'ni!'! ns:! ad: .!-.

!:.-ar '..a.k d!:! cn ra'!!',
cs u d LLltaba' a^Jit,.i'e_-::

lc! ca Vanu'ac:u.a- la
-:ti Ca -'itoa Lrt:, t. .ij i-

I5! S;.(. :l:
-_aa!5ta- f.!f- -

fi!ala:.r
!a:r ca -ai a"uor::

,lrp ca: aii "!:;6 3
r-f!-L-.a''

\!:tt
C: srbcrtr0nFP5r/4db

m ILE€rlTv0lrAdr.!rorr-Sfi r.d
P,i.rr: O.rI- cjlo6 G.o.ric Pt, LfFl UIZO
F.H tP Otlcr J+t Pro 6970 & 8600
t(yocor. 4{[k, & 42O

Thursday, May 22.2025
291-

olri r et!t -:l?.i..s!91..:...tt.,i.!.?rF9-:s'. . . --....



Town of Liberty
S€rYice lnventory Record Sh€€t

8tl d n! -Ot -H

Ccoput r Lg(!t cn :nd F 8u d na C: cr

Pr .nlr! Ular'3 Namc R ch I'l!n c

Pr m!r! Utlr C trr' 5cn L BTR.

U3r5 Loc! Lct n cr Ccm! n2 Cama n

Dcrir n ba.t!
P Add.ctt :3: :€B: :ij

OFarlt nl !.itttm 'ii nr ora

Sa. a t{umb.r l.lJLi.lLR6

litta,n Dr ya Cr -!Da -HCC_-ct. 3 !._;5.1_ Urad _:54_ Ar! ab ! _rCC
Ot rrr ntcr^! Orrrlr -.!pa _Q:_-ot! S :a_9 16_ Usad

Othcr ntc.na Cr,rc -rpc -cta ! :a_ Usad Ara rb c

Othar nta.na Cr va _

Odtar ntarna Cr l'c -;pc
Ertarn! gtcr

-.ta i r-ls a d A..! rb.
.t! ! :c -lsEd i.. ! ab a

S:. Usrd Alr cb c

t' ..c5 MrpFCd: ".r
,i nta't ntta adz na

ltcrc! !.,crl dat! clt tar!,ar; tlc
OS Eu d Nu.rb.r 6 - 16ll lrrr .c :a.l : Bu d:6C:

Caf ca Lbnur!(tura' Lancra

Cc.., c. M.d. CSC9C6U

D!! (a -rDc '.Y!

D tl Spr(. i;j
P rocaitc'

ttlcrnc.i 4GB

S.r.] c. -ct t ULH(P6

Ap9 cat cn5 ;sl:J5c
g-?rr-qr..

t{ct.5 t}fy'Es
Q L.no,ro-R.co,.ry

Brrerr Oorl- cItsr Gr rlc Pt/j tfn U?0
Fr tP CIrb. Ja Flo 53m e 86(tr
l(yooeie td)ci& tlZl

Thursday, May 22,2O25
30 It ,

"'lap 
L-c(at ar, c :5

CPU nJc : DUO CPU E8T.C

Othlr u5rr! thlt shsra th i cc.npldar



Town of tiberty
Scrvi(e lnventory Rccord She€t

aarDu:ar Lo(r:3n a a'rr,:;- a(

L9iti cn
a- .:e- rJ5a' s tirra La' lu:ah.'

Cc!:putci Nara -iL!pt.p:::
iJ5a5 Lc<! n 3r Ccma n: c(a

;clit n na

- qoora5s -!- -lE -.r:;.
_t: n ft .ri n-: .l.rr
5t' E llurb.' 5CGi-3-6:t,l

_i!-i-5.:_: r: :. :.a eE a 3::, S:
C:hr- n:arna D: r( -rpa J5.:-_ :.l _.!. !..:-
C+ra- n:a-na l'.,r -rca -::a S :a
il:hr. n:q'na li ra -r p. _-a:a ! ;a_

-rs.d :.8 ab !

O:ha' n:c'na l, .a -:E. . a:E : :a_ -l9a!1 .:,. ! !b a

ENirina Stc:.1! -ls!c :ra ab a

!:c.t5 r,c:k dlia on la'r!.1 no

13! 3u d Nur.br' :: : ::43: 3u c ll.ii:
:a. (a Ucnujca:uie- '13

i.r c€ -.ip. L-

C5t
?'.casr.- i7-1369J

L'l n_a
rJamo.,r l:6:

s.',. cc -r3 3aCr-3:a -',!
O:ha' ula', :ha: iha-a'J1 ! c3ripula' o:

31 1' -.
Thursday. May 22 2025

:' r.a'. Lisc' : du:c

1.. c. l,lcdr '{; i-.i:cp ::-a'tr(\i.

!r9 Cri Cn: E^p:rsri:lr

119,1i:..!lte-d-{9,-s*r-I'!!:Er lld- !!sltga?



Torm of tiberty
S€rvke lnventory Record sh€et

..9-u {U -ot-H

':3fipLrt€r Lcc!t an L!pi.p

rrari uta r'! llamc Lc6na.

r-lras r Dcm! n: dafl! n

F Addr.'! -9i :6t : ::9
Op!.at nl Sist.m /.r n:: Hc.r.

Sar r llur.lbri l:qi.n:
si5tcm Dr !r C -!9e !!c U5.d 6€5 4..r .b a -:C

Othci ntlrn! Cr lt,a
_!cc _ats ! !a Usad Arr rb e

Oth.r nt rna Dr ,r. -.Jca _ct! ! :a Usad Ala ab a

Othar ntarna Cr !.a -.iDa -cra ! :c Usrd Alr Db C

Othlr ntcrn! Cr !a _rcc _cta i:a Ustd elD !b a

€itrrna ltcrata - i; pi U5. d !be
3r rar tilrpptd) nc

Stc|ts .....qrl data an sarr!rt no

O! 8u d Nufnbc. ::.C::63: all d::6r-
D!! a. l,'lrnuraaturar ca

Cc! (c a,lcdc nsp .cn 3 i3:-
Car ca 

_:.,pa i'. S

D rk Spcc. 934

CPU n:q
Ll€rnc../ -:GE

S.r! (. -af ,ggiiR3

,,,',3f8- (!t an' :dcba

l{otct V.thrur.

Thursday, May 22. 2025
321

. yip !9!9! ?! cr.

!ir-out;1--qtn .

Ccmt n aantr:

?r ntcr! n'!a ed, TA5 KJ.563c. EPS(t't CC6€A (v1-rl?Sl

P.ocrrscr 6-TB5G?

C .'u! HC Aud o Cr t..
A"!3ir! !4!t4 . -,
So.-EYJ iLr E ...d..



Town of Liberty
Service lnventory Record Sheet

:u 6 n-!_ -il L -'l

r;?_LPl{!,1 !99!:_?! r! !9P.Jlp Lorlt on :
,Jt!' r N!.'r! a!^.' 0,. :!i:b r:94;.

C oan€'
putC. tl!r.. ZC',13 E!At-Ct

l-liar Laca la- a n: ajarie .
lcna n ba':r

: ta^-rr! l_ 'at i:

CEr-a: x

!.' . NLr.ibc- ::ir3:.iljg;:
lrtia. l' ;t C -::r !::_ll:_ -rr.d ::3_:,c r: ( 9: !

o:ha- n!a'og l' .a -1D: -O:! ! :{ JsaO

O:ha' nEina ir !r -,. -a:a !
Ciha' n!.-i. ;' .r€ -:ic -a:l ! :a ijsad A,.! rb .

Usad i.a ib .
-a:a S :a Utad l.ra !b a

Js r!j i.E ab (

C-ja' n:.'n. Cr !! -
Er:. -.. !i. -

l',.., \l.pF.d; .a
t'n:!:5 nt:E ed

S:c_a5 ..ia'k da:r an sa_ra'; "ra

3'::u d ttL,.rb.- -: a :9aj5 -1- . :9:j5
la. (r :'lanu:!c:ura. \l c::ia-:

I 5t Specr :1:
i'a c a5sa -

I,l.m.'.r 333

s-q.-:?i.
qh!: !5.::.! :h_a':th9:i :lt. t !9.F-9::!: -<ha-aa

cr: an5 +a, r(a:ch .i
a !<a :a. carn:a:

USE drd*,,

PS

Ser'rcr CLP

tl.:it Plfl?.t: ,Eplgt ! 9419!_c-r 99q.
Eproo cc 6€4 luF4730-roril;)
Kyocrra or 353c;)FS
Lol'nrl L,ti*r..1 c2

33 1:: =:
Thursday. May 22 2025

It,. c! V.d. :..'j!<t .rD::i



Printers
1. Location 1

a. Kyocera 5053ci
b. Lexmark M5415dm
c. HP LaserJet M506

2. Location 2
a. Lexmark E460DN
b. Lexmark MS410
c. Taskalfa 5053ci

3. Location 3
4. Location 4
5. Location 5 Frank's Laptop
6. Location 6 Liberty 02
7. Location 7
8. Location 21

a. Lexmark 82500 XL
9. Location 22

a. Lexmark 82500 XL
10. Location 23

a. MF g2
b. HP Office let Pro 690
c. Kyocera 308ci 5053 ci

11. Location 24
a. Canon generic plus
b. HP OJ pro 6970
c. Kyocera 400ci 420i

12. Location 25
a. Canon generic plus
b. HP OJ pro 6970
c. Kyocera.+00ci 420a

Thursday, May 22 2025
ul..-



Aoplications
1. Flash Player
2. Cyberlink power DVD
3. Electronic filing software v5.6-v5.99
4. IBM Aspera Connect 39.7,175481
5. Power ISO
6. Remote Deposit Scanner Service
7. SendPro v.2.0.0.310
8. Vulcan Run time libraries 1.0.33.0
9. Adobe creative cloud
l0.Audacty 2.4.2
11. Carbonite
12. Document capture pro
13. Symantec endpoint protection
l4.Wavepad
15.Office 2013
16. NYSBOE EFS 5.1
17.Google Drive
18.Storage backup software
19. Express scribe transcription sofh/vare
20. NY Clerk
21.ATC taxes
22.Acrobat 2020
23.lBM Access client solution app pack
24. Roblox Player
25.Tap Windows
26. Evernote
27.Teams
28.RPSV3 -2013,2020
29. RPSV4 20L3,2016,2020
30.SQL Anywhere 12
3l.Olympus DSS Player
32. Launch IPS
33.IPS 4,4.6.0
34.NY Clerk 7.2.0.12
35. Bomgar
36. Gsco anyconnect
37.Crystal Reports
38. Avast
39. Sonic wall net extender
40. Express VPN
41. Lotus Smart Suite
42.

(currently not working?)

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

2
1

1

1

1

I
7
1

1

2

2
1

1

1

1

1

2
I
2

2

I
1

3
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Thwsday May 22.2425



3!ra ar:

(.1'

9:

C d!' :6 ir:
p:

,,l.rt..r G!:i3-P
6 Dlat t3a

Lr.rmaruraal
,rvnal

G

Sr:rvr:r r<xtnrtdi t

5\l iirol r;
?lot rn {a0a

i!rcp'!-r
r tla(1

T anaaaTa,r:

:rta't9: l i6
Sta.aaa
,ll .ti

-D.ll! C: t5
La., Liata

-ar

Irt tloor

))

a\

i G..a'f !l
,!: (T.91.I t3: P

'l'al lur,. r:
:i:-.r::'t,FiE:

Lo,r !rrcta'a;
-r)-CErl

:r: l:s t.:t

!a'r Pratl-a l-:
-':r 

-,: t d:
:!: r53 l::1

.r!nt:'at:!ia a:
!!ptrJrr:r:6:i
-i: -:! l lsl

5ccond I loor

C\)r rr ,!!1.r,a-1 !!r,rrraa t;r 1a !::€r aar .iaaIr:r t: i Iar..li .'r'lrs1 ,:{
,:l ;r:{:3ilB:: -!1-arllL:,rtli: -4.!-l -(.lu::

t9: la3 - l.-ra 1l: 16: 1:tt ri: rai I ::: :;: la: l.:43

[(r ,J.anLl::5
.:A:L:Ri

:r:.15? t -:r

Notes

LoglcaldrawinS: Colitector5 rot *cuftrte or to scal€

Printers willb€ or sepJtate dr:wlng-
PCS rre r nix of DHCP end st tk

l,lfornlation ac(rrrta as of 2t2Al25

-I--a---ar---IIE'I
-ta--

-l-

Thursday. May 22.2025
36 I

Infrastructure

,: aala iia a a.r

1i loor
l. !t r:o,n



SW1

lnfrslruatura l.<ord 
'ha.t

-itg:t 
1. ' '.'

-ol ' ! ':- 1:::

: &r,.rr ::: iaA I :_a

Or.'.:1l1,-|. i r.6 !-.. 5-r..r,
:. . ."-r.-:\:a::::ri

).,<. rr* :3 ::: ro: t .:r'

sw2

lnvanloay Rarord Shaat

- ,-!l!na '-

- -lia:9!! :!1:-!'1-.

-err-lili -:! -
l;j

- .ta !:'{'}:UL1!!r
Li(. r.?odr tGSCt :8,

t.:: <..1.(:.1:. ; .o. :t :. r.,I :.. :t

37 
1

Thursday. May 22 2025

:.!r. \,o.h !G!tr1il,

s': 2; :o lel s'::3 59i::6jcj]:-14 . _ _

- - lgg! .::a r::-::!{-- , - -

Dly.. L*.:.. 3.'6r':
\'a. -or.i or.l

J.!..'!.. :a: !.. :. i8 30.

-!-.:!!l!r -

\oi.r . :I1:_!-:::gea __



sw3

fofn ol Llb.ny
L{rat.gcll,. hvtllio,y L.ord sh.at

l3{. .n.r'6 0.3.t-:

. ,,!o-t:?.x ir, :( 1_:r

-ot 1')

h.. u.& \.rc.r ralloar,

2!v-!! ]E!-J1!!at{tii!.: 11! !! r

:o, ...r: !o.olr 15 ^ t\ll,I

ia.r- 6..!ara.c t

Tosn ol lib.rt,
llrr,lltau<tu,a R.cord Sha.t

!J rlt !6.-r.'
).,.. -e.t6 L!."r1:
rra, taaat.cr 3

-.rry:!!l!l?q

't Ada..$ rr2 r6a t I rt.r!, , [r 7r 252la !r:?1.

,n:.oax:.d:o t sr I b 
'r,l 

dl ! .r:2:o!w! oc a

Thursday. May 22 2025
38 l,

tatya.l

L'.. rrdhl ?tso *
O.Yt.ll' ritw.'rtrr.,



Parks & Recreation

c-.ll'ern..l
Phon4

Bt>
c@ a4t

@ ra"^1 elat

6) R^t,
@ c*a uLt

€

7

iJi\rt-' 'I-\ 
r 'i

i,'1-, r'r,r. ('

N46o(

@*a,fu
@uJ. al,
fi\ P*so,
" dryrI

I
h

,a

@
o
@

(,

o

T. I

rl

I
-----!

s'-{

,Y'tt @
\o

I

I o0

.!.- ,t.- 
-<

Dri€cr,:a

aovrul:t Eaoq a

,-r

!at- ------5-l

@
t:cclT ort ^lElt.l

D:r

I

a)

I

llllll
lllllt

--
--I-

I I
I

-I

rt-
----t
--r-r-
--illl

tltt

Thwsday May 22 2025

Floorplan

'ir>.;-L, . ?p- ::'1*,,T..,.',',

dft
{.0'-

39 1: : =-:



Comouters
Town ol tlberty

S€rYice lnventory Record Sheet

__8_u_*d*!, 
olrl' e F.c

(cnputar Lcc!t cn

lo(!t.n C I
Pr allart Ut!r'3l{afia :a 

^
Pr nar./ UStr D

acritutcr L!-r PEaREA: Cl{
Uiar tccl n cr Ocm! n) c(a

Ccfi! n Standa anc
P Add.ar :9.i.:68.:.;

Opciat na S:.5t! m rL n::3i h:
Sti ! Nurtb.. 65;Q:H3

Systam Cr !c C: -!DC ,-cta ! ;c-::6- Urcd Arr rb ._-6.:
Othrr ntcrn! C. .r. -r..Da 

-g--qt! 
5 :a-351- U3.d 4r! !b a

Othcr nt!.nt C. !c -i _ct. 
S :! lJtad A..a cb a

Oth.r nt.rn. Cr r. -..pc ata: l-liad

Othcr ntr.na Cr va -ipr -cta s :r Uetd
A..a .b a

Ala ab c
Erta.nt Stcrrta -jta -cta S Lrscd 

-a,, 

a ab t

.r ntcr5 ntta cd, KtEo.r r*ro.I(D3
Storc5 '..rc.l datr on 5.r"cr2 Hc

O! Eu d Numbcr :.i:
Cc.J aa Mlnu:lcturca Ca

D!.r ca:i9r
D 5l Sp.cc

Mcrl1c.y -6Ge
Sai.r ca -a3

App clt onr Lstu, lrieit Su ra

lJa:a5 Giv.8 GB

Thursday, May 22. 2025
10 I'

Ccr. (c tJcdr 3C9C

?.caa9scr SZ3F[,I+
CrU n'c

65jQ:N5
os!!llg!_I 3- t_._t.:E:s tl gTe-q!S. 

- _. _



Town of Liberty
Servlce lnventory Rerord Sheet

- - .. -.9q,q.!1t 
..-ks a i!(

CamFuia. Lcct: cn lccap: an

!F bct:3n I !
F'rE". ,5!'i l{E. a ,:a:h. -'...-a'',i

?'rE'.. Ura' l
Cc.nguta,ltrnr :!'k5 1r(.-h .L

J ra! Loct n ?- lcfta n: a:e

r Add..5r l.l(, .-9':,-ie - -.,:
3p.-!: ni ! t;5:. l't r'.r nl:'a

!.- r Nur.b.' \lla6:::
--.. .. - _... .-._-__.. !i'.t3l!.9i_i!_c- -'rE-9--'1i

C:hc- n:a'na l' ..r

C:hI nirina lr \a -l
,:hc' n:a'n! g''.a

Jerd ::9 Ar. .b r 53;
,Jtr! :.. ab .
,l5rd irt rb a

C:hI n:a'nr :'!! - Da -::! ! :a )taa i..a rb a

Er:a:nf, !:a'!tr _. c! -a: i:a !b
9'.r!, $app.d: Hl

:: n:a'i n3:! ad: cclsEA
S:c-ai ,,a'l da:a an 5e'ra-: lra

:a_ urad

O! 3u d tlunbll i.i?.-,1r--
la. (t Hailujlciu'a' Lan9,?

la. (r llaca -1. -k :a.:a'
:c. (!-ria ,C

I rk ltaca
:'ccatra- Cor.
L,U n'a l':,- - -

!a'.; ca -!J
C-Jla' u5a'r ihr:5ha'a:h r (orpJtt'

)rp cal art'

41 l-.:-
fhutsday May 22.2025

llal.a:. i63



Town o, tibcrty
ScrYke lnYentory Becord Sheet

8u d nl P!rk5 & ecc

I'lag Lo(.t .n C :3

Pr ftart Utlr C

Ccmputar Nama o!rk5 la<--h nl
Ura5 Lcc! Lct n c: Dcma n, ac!

Ocma n nc
P Adal..r, CHC, :9: :68 :.:-l

Str ! Nu.nbar I9BG9E1

Sirt rn Cr .rr C -tF! _S!C_-ct. ! :._:ii_ Uftd _:jC_l.r. .b ._93
Oth!' ntcrnr Cr r.! -.i8. -ct! s !a Ut. d i.J! !b a

Othar ntarnD Cr !. - _ata 
s usrd t.ra ab.

Othtr nt.rn! Cr vc -.rFr .-ot! S !a- Urld A..! !b a

Eiterna ltcrltr -.iDa -qta ! U5.d i,rr !h.
Cr f!3 fi,la9Fld' Nc

tr ntcr5 ntta,cd, EEro.rr..Lrr, r..td.lm3
ttcras .'!arl data cn rar"ar,

Os Du d Eumbar

3av ca lilanutactuacr
3r.,. <. Mcda Op: o r^ icga

Cc! c. -yEC iC

C 51 spccc
Pra<a!5cr

CPU nrc
i,l.mcrr,. EGE

scr'r cr -.1 79tG993
Oth.r u!cr5 that rh!.a th 5 computcr

+p (.t cn3

Nctrt

42l:'
Thursday. May 22,2025

.. *_ggntplt l-!Iat!!

* - --9!tl-*{g:or-{-"--E!J9!r*t.-!*!-la-!!!- .-.-.- --.



Infrastructure

/--

i!. -.: I

?aa

,,'it.,'

:,-fl:j-A:i::

t.r .J a

Buildht Orpt
Prirrtir )

?.,;i-! t;?! :L l',5 :ti: e-r li.5 i.:':
il,:..:: :: la-:

e-i:.i'e:ir:

:i'.:t: li:

x.s.r. ir, .!o.!.. ..la^ t. r '1.*d'
C|a' s.ar tg tr* :r.r F.r 3.^.'

irk rr. t. i{ !r to*. ctr,
a rr,t lnr rn ..1 ir6i..rDr :. b. r-..h.J t. t:a 1

E

431?. a'-
Thursday. May 22. 2025

E
I

I

I

t;;;t
1""-l



Water Treatment
Floorplan (N/A)
Network Scan
10.0.0.1/24 Gateway
10.0.0.2 Office 2
10.0.0.12 Joan (Office 1)
Printer 1 is USB attached
Printer 2 is WiFiattached

Photos (Office #2)
rne

DESfiOP.PDDT43I
hrftro/-t 15 l5lo
Ilea.rtne

TOtrvS-GUE5T

ar:,/n,itd '..L,\'c

Ittdol! I'hd.L
La,r (n<lad 3 ic,r aF

Thursday. May 22,2025
441

e

r

'*_-_

,]E

tt- 0
.\

)

I :" I
I



{t

!.'

. 1t

' l' , f,

I
!a

Thursday, May 22 2025
45 1: . ,:

I

I I 2L E E.CIT



feE0: : c.97:f23frf6ad r.?{Et510.e.0.2 -?
255.255.255.0
10.8.0.1

tuetooth lletrorL Conn€ction

E

Elflc DIS'Su+ftt

v

ar u-Fl:

fedLa di5conhected

lflg oltS Suffix
Address

Computers

tl.m

hoitm
Larl.dun
Io*{
Uer/scclo
Ucd. toded
l.ert lrp.
P-tlihi
S(9 &l'
sctl Lqri(d Ud
5(9 Rrt
l(9 f.q.t D
S(tc'vll.(t
Sizr

k,t,rt ( indrtr
lold Sc(l(ts

bJ lrrtr
Ir.dql(tfuer
hilrn
Pa.lIim grp

lUtain gdiB Ol& r
Prdirt
tffor 9r.
t$(,l9rlnqOlt'll
hitrn
firtiln grc

ktir lLtirg Ofr.t

Ydl,

tlti di?
U.d.d rfrf tiyn)
tll/ll. 21fft^ ifirMe llkr<rr I t/frB
51)

Y{r

ri.d tl.d di{
l
I

0

0

0

6]
{/6.q 6E f5U.tos,9t).m Uer}
Q)fi
1,(m.&,qD
15.8/6.tm

A'
rhr l0. htlin ro
{I,.O r,8 fil9.4{,{o ryk l
l.oai,s16 h,tcr
t r* l(). h.tlbr ,r
.rt 1(I6ultrj,r{hr!{
1Y.69(Ioa hrt
tlrt tq, hoir t,
l.016,ll} tf fl.G6,1$.216 U.{
t|l.oatr.](taa b'tr

!a)rlca. rl0l.l il

si Onteaccitraln

3isfl(,.ll0ir)

lFn 6rn lrr*R| toei1tll i5.rl!!(; i a I $6lt-

l:068r11., GS6ller

!rt0:.ir 9J r.lA8+qrt ${0f0fi;5{

ll!6.0i{4 ir9$ rtrnl

ttb( cpqdilB tqt\ 6l t6ad!qe,!,q

lh fli c, larh tr)q, . nJda ls tb dd*

E

bhh 0cri.no.$!rlg(v tilnPdr(t(,t LLadr&ttnnry

E vtt't +*ar*

&bt
trrr
Edo!
6rn
htE

Nanre Size Type Status Mod..

DESKfOP-PDDT43l\towno 156 MB Lo(al Local 2/27-

ffi.tntltr
,at?

2ill2@5

IrD.Il.
*tl1r-i&tEtrt n !!aa

Thursday, Mey 22. 2025
46il

0arr rrlr
ou;!o{

tf|td ul,

Orcl0

ftarn D

Sfuo ryp

hrd ludt

(

Profiles stored on this computer:

ault Profile 2.49 MB Local Local U27..



Town of tlberty
Servic€ lnventory Re(ord Sh€et

:u d 1i -c. ,';-;
.!c.Flt9j.!c!!!. in.ilr I 9- :!

:,10 p Lcc!: cn
,- na-! Ula''5 Ntlra Ja!n .l-:.1,9r-.!1

:. n!:t U3a. -_ ..,!:t.a l!,:!:l!!:

. Lc_l n o';are n: Laca

l:r! n l{c
t ldd'.55 :C a: -r

Cp.'!: l.i.:(l!'S!!n' * n:: '-a

S,,,tram :' r. c

Ciha- n:r-rla Ci ...

C'}la' nic'na lr..a -..

:a S:a !r.d :8 ir!
llia(

. a:t ::a Jsaa

l.a Ec a

i.a !b r
oihar ntr.n! Di.:. -! pa .-ai! ! :!_ U!i! i,.t Bb a

Oih.' n!(-n! l' r! -!p. ._a:a: i..? aE r

l' !c5 t,l.pp.J; f,.
i_ts: _a:! ! :._:; S U!.d i.c rb a 7-_

,- n:a'r .5:! ad; [P Erwy

S:o'es trcrk daia on 5c:...t';
OS 3,J d Nurb.- -: : :;Cr5:1, I :S::5

:c. aa r,l!nuraa:ura_ la

3 il S;!cc :a: €?
t.cc.55c' ts-t6m CRJ 3 6ctt

S!r,r ce ::-,,:
C:h. u5.'!:h!:shr-a ih r (c

. .. . . .- +--E---!.9i.-9!i c..:-q.C, :1,!!-nlll. .'.0.i! -.- ::E-b-. ...::.. a!"

B.olup to US

47 l' .
Thursday. May 22.2025

CcrrD!i.- Harna ri'.'lcr(:aP

Srr a HuFbc- ,tl::J!:

ia- aa .llcoa ucl - aa fJa-

CPU nJc

ie.!e.a'- Jli.-f |!!]r{rl,3-$,?,n -..

llc:a5



Tourn of l-ibe.ty
S€rvlce lnventoty n€cord Sheet

(cmputcr lc(!t on lit! n Cs (r
trlaF Lcclt cn C

?: m!r Utar C Camcn P'r'i btrt|i,5
Hlma Da 9 r-19.:r:

Ccln! n) toc!
Ccna n lla

Op.rlt nt !.cst.rn l'i h:: Fhn.

lyrt rn Cr v. c. -i,p! _!!C_-gt. s:a_:57 Usrd :Ce a!! .b. :3:
Othcr ntcrnar C. ! Lza Us.d Ar,! rb.
Othar ntarna Cr va -,Jca -ctr ! !a Uiad Ala ab a

C,tha: ntarn! _ata 
S !a_ Usad ila ab a

Othtr nttrna Cr !c -r.F. -ct. S la- Uttd Ala ab a

C. !t5 l,tsgp.d' N.
P- nt r! nstr .d, F.i {r;C6t'; : 1i, En', 3hctc ;tCC t.i t5l

':}5 
Eu d Nunb.' :C C.E:aC 8u d:6:C:

0..' (a tltlnut.tur.r Ca

Cc.. ct
Ca., (a -rpa [-
qtr
Drcr.rrcr 6-{ESG1

CPU n:c
Itlarrc 363

!.r
Odrar usa15 that lhera th 5 aot"rf:uta'

A(-cEat
clt cns trrct .

On.Lrunch i 5; C

Thursday, May 22.2O25
48 l'

Usa! Lac! lcl

; Addr.'s -3 a a l:

..... !9: .:. l.!-r!!r -11-:-q-;q-q

Ert.in. Stcr.r. -!c. _at! ! :. Dsad i!! !b c

Sbiat rYgrl data gn sarvlrl ,{o

iP,a.-n.!

ttct. , TCLVS-GESI 'I'



Town of l-iberty
Servl(e lnventory Record th€et

3u d nt -tL f,-:
agFpula- Laca:.n 3 5. :rg:r

.1Ec .cct:0n
:- ra-. ,l!a. S llAa.t Jt-ar. ...!C.

(.Fpu:a' Nlr. rErr'-i'l,.tl:-J: :
,-15a5 lCCa LCt r a. lar'rB r: i3a?

3cl'! n

i i6d.ca5 :: : : :
op!'!: n3 st r-al- r'r n:: -lc-r

!r'! llucb!-
Sr5:!^' :' .. ( -!t. _!Sl_-.i. ! :r_5::_ J5co 

-i.! 

rb .-
O!h!r' ntarnr t' !r -iEr _-?:r ! :t_ U(d _ irr !b ! _

,J$.- n 'n! l- !r -..-,c .-3:! ! :a_ Jraa :..? rb t
m1!r niarna ;: sa -!Et 

-_9:a 

S !r-rrci-1,.! !b a-

:' .rr f,t!FF!d)
tr ntc'5 n5!! !d:

!=-4, r.a'k dBi! on:r_.t.:
Os Eu d Nu."bc'

Ir'. c! llanutcnr'(' lc
:i!.. c. i,tcdt nrE '.n :3

llr c. -.. Fr L-
I rl Sp.r!
o:ocrssa'6-1'l5SG?

!t!na't::3:
!a-.. a! -ri

O!ha- ut('5 :hc:5ha-! $ 5 comDu!:q-

+E !.: .n5

l' z, 
=

Thursday. Mey 22. 2025
49

rr.i Ula--. I -l-ai!--.:: aj a

Erta.n! ltc.ara -,.ca -a:! !:a Jrao i..! rb a

ft.:.5 TA-!rS-GI.EST yIi



Infrastructure

;.(ri; ir., i .,,

-
L.t l(

!V r.l€s\ CHCI:

\l
,Itit

,tl

I'i

-3: F- -.:ir

-,:.E

'vi ril,i.:i C-(I

OHCP

a) ar \-r

Li.:'Lt:,:r:.-

/-

I \

I
I

l

1:t a, 'r5er LaFi,:'F 2

corr.tt5d.r.i r/r12!
P<, \'rl ai.cf? r. rfi. F.,

a'niir

,o;n:3 .,t:r
-rsa

tr

s0 l

Thursday, May 22.2025

iI

r,*-",*,,1

l"-"'l



w\

Cou,-l-

Hiqhwav Department
Floorplan

,\*1(

6-+.",.

p*a

o6trt.

Network Scan
Scanned 192.168.1.1 - 192.168.1.255
Feb 28, 2025 11:09:20 AM

IP Ping
192.168.1.12 0 ms
192.168.1.1 I ms
192.168.1.6 2 ms
192,168.1.18 2 ms
192.168.1.30 2 ms
192.168.1.31 2 ms
192.168.1.3 3 ms
192.168.1.27 3 ms
L92.168.1.2 5 ms
192.168.1.22 32 ms
192.168.r.37 63 ms
192.168.1.36 74 ms

Hostname Ports
Matthew [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]
lnla] [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]
X0200003F7U.local [n/s]
HPIA1967B [n/s]
lnial [n/s]
Dana [n/s]
ln/al [n/s]

Thursday, May 22 2025
51 lPase



Photos

t\
a

,. i

I

t1 I

i

I
i

__la
?a

)
)

iilillll[itllil,imlt
illlllriilllffllliil:

llllllillillll,l:
I illIil llr

F@*- t

t

I
-

Thursday, May 22. 2025
52l,(

a

I

Y
r1/

I
r\:I

t' t, t'

aa

J)).r)
.)))))

'5

\\

a
o

!

r

o

J



Computers

Town of tlb€rty
5€rvice lnYentoay Re€ord lrl€ct

3u d rll -31 .l 1h.....,
Ccmpu:a'Lc(at co :'an::a5l iacap: :n

\lrp L.( !: an l
a. f !r'r q!!::rl!!a! l!1! ie!: n

tl!l:l. l.ltl
.Jaaa r l ar,.r a n: La(!

lc-! n :ia
P Addr.ss :9: :6t :::

opc.ri n8 srrlrn .l n:: '{crla
!!' a NUl-Dt' i i:_-LJ-J

Syr:€m C' r! C -! p. _S5l_-c:. 5 :c_:3:_ JrrC _E8.r-_i.a Eb

- .. - .... -. -....9:!F-:-!:!:nc -1.-s--:i!l--:::.E-. s:. LJr.d i.. ! !b .
O:ha. n:a,n! lr ,ra -, pa _-g:B .> : U 5ao l.B tb r
O:ha' n:.-na :'..a -, it -o:! ! :._ uiaC :.! ab t
C:ha- nic'n! :. va -:r Pa -O:! ! Ut.C i';r !b a

,r n:._, n!!a .d: i: i:96._: .{r Cc .- lg5a.ra: t.. .,13i 5jC:r flai.-.c.k
S:a'a5 .:c'l dlta cn rr'rc': 3!ckuE:c C^cl. ..r

OS 3u d N'JFb.- :C C:;:CC 3u o :6-::
la.. ca vlnujac:u'a' .1,

i.. cc Ycdr .1, ,i n cra 6atk:3c:l-Cb .^l
lq..:a-trpa: n ota

, _acas tc' 6 - 123tu

l,larnc'r 3Ga

!.-,. c€ -.t 5-ii:j:::J

icE (!i cnt lic::c. i6C

Or*Orvr

Ergror VPN

+-Ybdert-E,i L.

53 1::;-
Thursday, May 22.2025

E,:.'n. i:.'!r. -.c. "r3: -.'-. i :r 5a:it: J!!5 li:il: A.. .8. ,a', i
?' !tt l'laFF.d; ^.lc

1..:k !P!!! :::

-|1.:

Othg.__u_r_L_t__q$ 5 h._l!_t : Sgluutll-t.c

]!!b,..rifr!.cos... -itdorohG



ToB'n of Llberty
SerYke tnYenlory R€cord Sheet

gud nf -OL H Or,!1.,
. .c cT.F_u!-. t_!99il .o-n...F ?c I O'j c.

l{-"! Lccat on C

or m!r! Ulcr't Nlmc t lltt Ca',r R

Pi mlri Usar D btr
Hlmr !,laEh.:.

Ura! l-aca !-9L19r Ccr.r! n) Lc(a

e.Add.cl' :9_i _:6-t _- -:
Opr.lt nt sy5trm il n:: Hcnr.

)ar a NumDar f i]---L-'
S.J5t.m Cr !a C -rF. _S!u ara : 2a ti, USaO b- - i.a aD a -.a_

Othc. ntaroa Cr'vc -!Da _cta s !a Usrd A!! .b a

Othcr nte.na 0..!C -t.pc -cta s :a_ utcd ira rb r
Othcr ntcrn! Or.!a -.rpa -a:a ! :a Ui.d i!. rb.
Othar ntrro! Cr.ra -a!r !

E{t.in. Stcr.t. -t p. _USe_-c!! S

Ur.d :.,! ab a

CCt"le Llr.d r 3c r,,tt ils ab a 3E
Dr !.i Nl.pF!d ,Na

9r ntcrs nrt! ad, HP A:967E irlP Co 9'L!ic.J.i
Cnaf,: r.

OS Au d Nurnb.r :C C:6:aC 6u d 16:CC

C..r c. trlqdr Ht i n co. d.rltcp:;-Cb 
^,,^

Ca! ca A n cnr

Pro(airor 6-
CPU nJc

+P ..t cne ErPrtss ;tu -C 9 C LC

ht (rcrcl 353

-!!Ftq.-?@.

Thursday, M"y 22,2025
54 

1

Dcm! n Na

Dt., ca Manuicturcr HP

l.lcta5 Ok*Chec tTB rhr.d



Infrastructure

: a'a!

-S:

.l
f)

:H::

'1!:: ::

lr::
j lr-

Ncl3!

rcr'/pn tc Tcrf c'L 
"cr.t 

^di.,idually
;hc a ir ! rfa pr'.iar o- 9'la but i: a5 .c: crr :'cai.d tc nci,(cr< !1d cnlt i.t!d f c- aoaias

:r!inira !Ptc! .g: (ur'a_:lv l$d
lllcdrm trc loJ:.r on +gr: gcurtg' bah,na Oara, PC

g

-

E

ssl' . . -
Thursday. May 22. 2025

l

I



Kennel
The Kennel at 263 Old Monticello rd. is owned by the Town of Lib€rty 5ut it :s leased to
C.A.R.E., a charity that funds maintains and operates the animal rescue. None of the network
gear on site: connects to the Town of Liberty network direcfly or over vpn, C.A.R.E. fuMs it
own internet connection, Has it's own ERP software suite, and has tech support redily
accessable. The only tech interaction with the Town of li5erty is via webmail, Office 365.
Although this privately owned network ls outside the scope of work I will brieffy describe it and
link some pictures.

The C.A.R.E. network consists of.

One Gble modem, spectrum business class service.

(picture documentation is located in the Laserfiche repository)

Thursday, May 22, 2025

56 lr-- .r 1 :



dAopen tx User list as of Feb uary 2025

Com tei lnventory

5 857.m
s 857 @

5 449 m

5 547.00

5 547.0C

5 471.01

5 675.00

s 3s0.oo

s 700.00 i

Supervisor

To'.!n Clerk

water/S€ree.

Mrs< LEplo

Locaiion €mployee Year Pur:ha3ed Oricraptlon

A5sesior Sunsorce Young 202 r. Oell Optiplex 7070
C,erk 2021 Dell Optipler 7070
data collectcr 2021 Galaxy Tib 55E

3uildrng Depi Tammy !Vilron 2020 DellOptipler 7070

Eileen lackscn 2020 DellOptiplex 7070
Tammy Wilson 7021 HP 17" Business L.ptop

2024 Dell Optipler 7000Rich Manl.y
Coda Enforccmant Grlaxy Trb 2

Dog Control Jganne Gerow 2022 Lenova lderlpad Laptop

Fi.rance Office Cheryl6erovi 2015 5 940.00lenova Oesktop M90O

3ith'i,(ay Dept 2 01.8 HP Laptop 5 520.00
M.tt Dpv,/irt

trl isc

s 850.002022
Dana Au5ti. 2022

HP Allin One 27-Cb10O6

HP Allin Oo€"27-cb1006 5 8s0.00

Parks and Rec Dell Optiplex 3070 5 739.0C.lame! Guara 2021

2021 DellOptiplex 3070 s 739.00Mitch Juron
telix Colon 2O24 Dell Optiple.r 3090 5 585.00

Xathy De,/oretsky Lenova Thirk Ccntre s 5u.m

0ellOptrpler 3050 5 s94.mNick Rusin 2018

5 720.mFrank DeMayo 2024 HP 17" 8usin€ss L.ptop

Laurie Dutcher 2015 Lenovi orsktop M9O0 5 942.00

Sira Alvarei DcllOptaplex 7070 5 550.002020

2022 OellOptiplex 3070 5 675.00DEC

202.4 HP 17'8usine5s Laptop 51,100.00Liurie Outchei
OellOptrpiet 7070 S 8s7.ooATC P.otram 202!

5 494.00Oamon l(na:k 2021 0€ll lnrpircn 3000 L.ptop
WaynE Eank! 2021 Dcll lnrpircn 30CO !.plop s 494.00

s s94.m.roan Redington 2019 Delloptiphx 3060

fuiicro50it !urface 5 r,300.oJ'Zombie" rtiet 2018

5 480 0Ospare laotop zcz2 Dell lnspirc n Lapiop

I

I

Thursday, May 22.2025

I r f

I]



Aopendix B - Items in need of aftention Februaru 2025

l)A'l'Fl: January to, 2o25

TO: Sullivau County IT DeFartment

FROM: Chery{ Gcrow

RE: Tonr of l,ibertt

The follosing is a list of itenrs needint sttcntion for thc Torm of libertlt

t. Thc third disk drir.e f<rr Liberlvot has rrot lreen installed
e. Iour ncv,, dc.sktoirs need to b-: sctup/configurcd

a. Directr.rr of Financc
b. Cnr'fidcnt.al Sccruta4-
c- Plrk: and Rrtrertion
d. Torr'n Clerk

3. Configurin6 a nsr scrvcr to lrouse the $AS proitrarn for the Building
Dcplrtment and'lbrvn Clcrk's Oflice

4. If anewsencrwill he reqrrired, then thc dcskkrp that rras bought to
hccorne 'Libertyo3' to louse the RAS softwarc will ner:rJ to br crnfiguru:l
as a rcgular desk.op fo: the Build':rg lll.spector

5. 'l'he ian for thr Arsessor Clcrk dcsktop nccdcd i'cplacing (thc crror bcin6
rcceived l'or tlre Prc Bxrt Svsioor Perf<rrnrrncc t]heck

6. the Arsessor rras runningoutof disk spacc - ;1.," ,o."... (.fu '., .,

7. I heJiovc the Con6dential Secrctary to the Superisor's computer is bei.8
backct up to Carhonire

8. I believc I submitted at ticlet for einails nc'i:din15 to bc cont'ertcd from .o16

to .gov

I havr-. srrbmitted a tickct fr)r thr follor+ing a-s they trave just comc up this r+'eek:

t. lhc Aser.:or Cle-k received a notification thtt lter eotrtputer wirs rutttting
out of dsk spacc

:r. One of the Count ilmerrrhers aook the Supcn'is<lr's old laptop frrr usc but is
currcntly using his profilc. I think a profile on the laptop should be
created for the nr:rt r:srlr so the Supcrvisor's inf'rrmation rt'ill sta-v- thcre
and he rtill havc Iris own.segregatxl file;.

Plcasc go thruugh thc ti;kcts I havc subrnitted as this list is ba.scd on r'r'hat I recall
nr:cding attr:oliori.

Town of l.ibcrtl'l'irrance Officc
rlo North l\.|ain Street

Liberty, NY rzTy
(8+ilzgz-snz

e,fctr Nr'(qr 1 1;1]11otljbe l.t}' i,4

i



Aeoendix C - .[tbe=Ey. PriqtiEg
:, ,* .r- r..,.,.-,

i : !r': -' .,lr',
:. arrtl,a '

i - a,' .-: :i
: : _t.-: .:l:e:J
, :_ -.{.. ,, ,F -'_,

: -- :a: r .: :,'.:.':

* -:: r!:::.::a: -- i-:: l.
:.!..::-.. l] .'.::. i::

- . .... . :! i:::.: .

- c:(!_::'!lr: : '. .:.:-.'... -:..: : ::

-' ,:':,:: :; : :: -"...t .., i.'
: li ::'::: ':.r:i r.: r::::
- :_:-::c,,:-:: :.. ..r ;:,:..
- -..!t. -..: -': ;.:r'-.. : -. - |

:' . .1-l
, r:{ ! r!--: ::',,
-: -ri2. a ':-: ) :, .

' : :::" j'r.r:! :,, ..
. ::. r :: ::;: : l
. (:. : --:,! ,. -:::
. r:r': -::, a;. _':

. i:.'! --:' !'. -::.: 
'

.., :-.:.- :::.:J^r!..' ...i..

'ir ,!:.'.. ::: ::- i
, r.a r::.t: a l
,, 

: 
. . ; : .: . - . ! - 

: . : ; : .. !^::

ic.!. i:!ir,

;ara

a aaj

-!i;-,: r:
- !it- l r;
-::.-,: c:

-s:;-,: .:

- 3:i- : r::

- 3:; - ; ':i
- ::i-, : ,. :

-!!.-,t ::
- !i:r. : c:

5el: ' -:
Thursday. May 22 2025



Aooendix D - Active Directorv
:(l'. a 0 a(o.. tJ:a,: and (onr

!...d iu.ll.r
l!.n, lc$ no0rba(r cr9

J r::1.1.'r

r tomp,Jl.r!
:tt.rr(,-Cl{r.

I t,cuP:
I Ula.t

8d,n

0ama,. (cnl,olla'i

i tc,.'i.S.(,,lr_.Pr..(lf.l
t GPo 8lo.l.d

6rc!pt
I'lanarad Sar.,(a i((ciJr
Wa,t

r ,';.t.,e.!.r.,
icmpdlrt

llll,lr,n
8ufirr
:ompt or
Dc,n.,n Cc6i?olra,,

rcraqn!.io'lt.rr'^t,r.re
6t? Blo,:|.d
6,ou0,
LtaNg.d 5.r. !(a A(ao'Jntr

.'rdara5cia,

i.l.ri.c^t..n.r to, !p
C al rdi conla'nar lor dc

0alault :oniar.ar 16. r.(

Calarh (ontrrrar lc, fia
C alauh (c.ra'6a' lo' ep

T.pt
4.9.r,:.tltn.l

J.9a. iliro^a

:,9.n,:.lrcn.l

C,J.n':rtrc..r

Cai(,,ptc^

;(tr. ! o,..der, Utrr: lnd Ccnl

S r.. cd lu<r,tr
I'b.rt,.tc,.nctlibart,.c19

.r llit't,n
r Ccmputcr,

:!r!rrc r-Cfl'(.
1 Grc,.rpr

I ulat'

6'.rrltro

ConlFUt.r,

0cn!ain CcnlrcllaI
I Fcrt gns(cunt.. grn(rE.l'

l GPO €lc(l.d
Grc.rF:

l.l.nagaC 5(l.. '(a 
:(ioul

U1a/i

r ,'r!ta.a,Sa..ar

acrnputcr,

I tJr. t

llamc

ac,ilputrr:
6rcupr

LlSar:

-rraijcr_!harad

ri p.

l19!^,:lhc.tl
-lr9.n':rlrcr !l
a rg.nL-rtrc n.l

5hrrcd fcldcr

C(!..Ftrcr

Thursday, May 22,2025
601,



-::,. c: 'a:tcr.. ,-:er: a^d::^:

:i.: ia ,laj b€:. i.J
..r . 

::' '! -

J :c:r. FUieri

- ::a: ir,-:llr:c

I Uitrj
E. h,-

Cc^'! ' :cn: :'1. :
I F:(,n!ci.;flt.llln:$:l
: 6Fl E c,:rc:

,jrc -c:
rlrnr:rj 5cr :r -i:c.,
'Jtc':

-.; . . rtc, ilt c

----.3,,:er.
| - ta:,

-l:r a : r€,:tcr. r-':ir': and :Cn'
': !. €:l --rcnc:

I c€t. tr. nc'ib€t. .'J
] i, -.n

J - C ^_ P'Jlar!

-: 
"t-. 

-.c r-'l'l{r,: e

t '1,.- f.

E-lt-
: c ^': ,Jt r.:
^c ^'3r. :{ n:'c leri

, :cre;.:e(Jfli.:r.:rc!l
. _.3- : ^..:..

l"c-r::
l.'rn:3e: 5:r. ai -i:l i'
r-:'":

j ..att':.-it a

I lernc

-;:c:rcr-! ifrrr
r -!sEs!a f{r:Fl
r au Lc r/ l_lEF-
r a Ec i -Err.
L C:sErr.-
r F-C(r.EPt

r -i6EP'i '::r cL:fttl tl;
3 FTDCIEFi

r S, !3F;-THrl ir
r TaLEFt..iHilrl
I ta. -ir'r rt<t,-

I TC LBUILCII la
r TC tBUtL Cr ..r:

r T':r!( lEFr.
f T.: -CLEFI:
r rc.!!:€F. s:.c
r TC..'.:ttFi.eE:
l::r.!Et[r-:PTal

ll!r.r
I -::c!:c.
t:!sEs:aF::::
l 'E:ila:'i:
I T- i(F( ( aiF

i.cr
:1rirn,:ltrcna

icnrputcr

icnrP'Jtcr
( c mp,.rtcr

Ccmput
'i c nrp utc'

i c mputcr

.CnrP.rtCr

icmputc,
'i cnrputc.

icmputcr
(cnrp,,1cr

Ccnrputcr
(cnrputcr

i cnrp,:ie,'
(cmputcr
(cmr,Jtc'

C c nrp,:tcr

( cmp u.tar

I t-r i :t'c r

T,:C

icmp,.rtcr
,icmputcr

(cmpvtrr

i cnrp utcr

Cc:,--rctrc'

Thursday. May 22 2025
61 l'. :.



:{tr.. DrrC,:tor, U-..r. !nd (cm
5r. ed Qutrr:
hbc(t_, tc. oc{hban, Crg

.. l::t'lr,n
t Ccmputcrr

:rra$o,-Olllra
Grcug:

I 'J|.t,
Suiltrn
(cnrpd.t!
0cmarn (ontrcilcr:

t tcrr'9n/.:.aurtrFr'n(Dal'

;d,.a 0raaloq Uta.i and Cam

!r. cd lucrrrr
Itrrl...lor nofhb.rt. c19

r llil.,lr
J Cc/xfstara

:ir.t, -1fi.a
6rcup:

I ;rat:c,-Olrr(a
I C,!.bl.d Ur.r:

8utt,n
(omputar,

0cnrlln Ccnt.clL':
1 Fcrcrgnlorurl-Dnntrprl
| 6Pl 610(l.d

610,rp,

I'lanagal sar.,aa i<acrrl

Ura.a

., .,...ta,es... ar

Comput!r,

t ura.:

tLma
: ;srcrict-!harcd
.'al.rl-Sh.'.JC,,..
, Lobb.-P,,nl.'
t lo(al Llaihrna :dmr^,ttralcr:
.'trrnfclder
i Sianf ctdar-Su0cr.,rcl

C.r((,ptrc n

ShrrcJ l(ca' tc::iar!
I.rt
St(uflt. Grcup.

S.ruot.6..up
Sct,.rnl. Srcup .

5a(,,ftt,6rcap.

5.(r,'t 6rcuF

S.cunt' 6rcup..

llama

:irattor-Cnrca

0'!ablad ljr.rr
I A?arlorClarl

'6r,to,ag, (h..,t6.10.
! Fr.nl 0.1.1.. c
I Laufta Cut.:h.r

l t.l'l-.:n9t .

! trct F,r:,r'
! F'ch t,tlnt...
! Srrr Spr rgr.rc

, 5h. ( H,r!!
, S!lt!.n C.unt)
! s,Jntcraa , crlng
! Supcr,,lcr !<rn:
r SiSOpF
: -(_.,cFrTart tart
-'Irmm_.,,.,kcn

'1cr.nCl(',CtC

T- pr
fjrtanr:altc.al

i'tan,:.trcnal
Utar

UiaI

Urar

Urrt

9rct

Ural

U:ar

U! 4,

Utlt
Urar

tJrat

Urar

Urar

Ugar

Ura!

Ura!

a.:,:.,pt,cI

Lc.^{,lC !a naairad . {..

-cru.. C,.(rc., ur.,: .nd tcdEql.ll LlE€Flr:

r6.n, :c.nclr'b.rt a,?

j Ccmfur..t
:-,,1airat -'-tt <a

Qe,t;t

-tt....ot.Ofl(.
I C!r.bt.d r,..:

Ccdr'.:c^l,crl.,1
, t.taTt.irt.9t,^t\g.tl
, ,-':r( Brc('.1

Ic-.r:.1t t ! | ajLL. .

T.pt

Thursday, May 22.2025
62 I



'. I:': - r.- :i..
?:rlr.. -fi.:

:tr-a I ra,:a.- -'a'. ,- < r cP!J'.1t1
S. .l:!.''aj
r!a(_ :: ^cji !a':.. c ;

I ::'.1., ^

: i c -'. u:.,:
-tlairat _i- <a

i.,. ,..

: )aa.,

-5:a::cr-':; :a

: r!1.e3 - !a':
5',:tr.
: c 

^rp,,jt.,:

E-.- --r.. ..- 
=-. 

-.t -

. lPl i c:'r::
;r. ri.
r.t!-a;ac :a. ,:a _:.:a: 1:l

'trn:a
r :EcrH LLp:c
I !:8:Fr, :t;
L F:;[tF]9E:-,
r !:..€!:
r !E: . €9;t.!aHt. ,

I ( rDEa .ir -.

I !,.lPEi. !;L:::
I t- ( l:: ""

r-. t.
icnrg.:c:
;cmi.!.,
,:cnrE:1.,

:cma -ia.
lcmr-tar
icmi rlc,
(.nrr-i.r
:cmr.rtar

:<::'itr;-

Thursday. Mey 22. 2025
63 l.



ixE-
Cornputc. )ttltganr.r

.,t rt

..i " ,:

..i4< 
"r, 

.,2.i,r

.. rf J:r r irti-r

: 'l ^ t r '- ._

,nrl, - ^:l.lr .,i!
r9,._-hr(\.r..r1 : 9,cq.,'f'r.1,,:: 3;! 9i-:h.,.: 'r5--r.(ta..t: :

rp1-Shr., : ,,.9l.n'I{.1,.:i, sj.S rps-!h.'.: :

t95-Urdrr.r - r'ca,r.,r'|.''.'i e;! rpl-!ir. P!.Updrt.'

l.trr:,GCrl : .i nJ.i.: i'5.Cr :.:.nl llb.n,.t.; ..rrt.n. c,? Jif !ri .

tP?.. .' i,tcg..e t-ta.. :lal
p,nti ..'6.L., r,trral: :!q.l d,..', :

t!:,:* - .t1.-dr
5<..: : 't.n'. :

Thursday. Mey 22. 2025
64 

1



Appendix F - Seryer's root tree

TO L_Li b e rty0 1 _tree.txt
.txt

l=::.
Thursday. May 22.2025



Aooendix G - Backuo & Recoverv

Mike is putung together the existing carbonite backup informatircn

To our knowledge TOL has no internal ba€kup plan or DR plan

l. Highway Dept does not back up anythirE as they give everything to the TOL office

2. Water Dept backs up to a USB drive

3. Kennel (tBD)

4. Town of Uberty

a. Uses Carbonite cloud and local
i. Local there is a 1TB USB drive attached to server
ii. Cloud u*s 74o/o of the 1.5T8 purdnsed
Carbonite contracted stora6e is 1.5T8

14la Used

UsaBe by user / computer
ch€ryl (0)

roL (0)

SYSOPR (11G8)

ror-coNFsEc (s7GB)

Libertyol (1.04T8)

There is no official backup and recovery plan5
6

Thursday. May 22, 2025
66 11 .'rL'



t@cJk rr* C:rr.t.o.t
lddt< lo.(h. tt ,1..

, rt ,c fr :< t6rir

lnternet
All locations single home
Spectrum cable n odems

Aopendix H - Svstem Overyiew Drawino

i(,r,t)

,ek_.. d.rl
Ac.a9.,r rt t'r igi.aro:. .dri
it r( rt.r t:!l.tr M.:5|!0

aa. ro..r bqin.i! !::.!.i
t0(htFr.o^r::nlar!r

x.rt..: ni.*or4:.,
r(r.....3e d.r.,i r

:.n lt: taa.: li14

L{..r rr;.r:ocix
llr !ui. : ...ti.n.6

1a.a_,1-ai:3

67 l.
Thursday. May 22.2025

I

I



Aopendix W - Access ooints
Currently not able to log in to the three access points (2) within the Town Hall Building and one
installed in the vlllage court area. Ubiquity ABAC Pro units.

Thursday. May 22,2025
66 lF a.-.r =



Villaoe In rconnect

The village is *not* supported by County ITS
But because the Town provides an internet connection, this page is allocated to document it.

The TOL does provide $e Village Clerk's Office with an internet connection by way of a Fiber
Optic Link connecting the Village to their network.

There are:
. Three VoiP phones
. Three Computer Workstations
. Five Printers

IP Addresses are all Static

Thursday. May 22.2025
69 lDa_Qe



Apoendix X - Soecificallv out of Scooe

1. AS 400 Server
a. with the exception of installing the client
b. Configurabon of the client is documented in the Town's internal IT notes

2. Printers
a. All maintained by Kristt-Kelly
b. In Scope

i. Print Server configurdtion
ii. Mapping & Driver installation

3. Village office(s)
a. The siwitch that is ffber connected back to the To/vn Hall is part of the TOL

infrastructure but endpoints are not.

Thursday, May 22,2025
70 lP:rg.:



A endix Y - Pho r PTP

.,4

1,f -

I
l,

nection.|-
+'

I
I

6D
a

L

E

---l
T

\

\

F,FT

,t. .rE

\__

Thursday. May 22.2025

I

- .u\,.L

L L,

t :l

i,lll Er:l!:
I

d

.r,l
:.

{.
1..t

711= . , '.



I

\

I

i

i--
r, ;r

I

l

--+-+
+

\

Thursday, May 22. 2025
72|

t

t.-

+

I@
I

tr
,'<

lre



Server & Storage Quote

"sHl Prichg Prcposal
Oirotdiro a 26CiEe03
Crealec On A$,)'1-X24,
valrdLln l aol.3t)-2o2i

Scnlor lnslde Account
Exccutive

6r.g Irhndruccolo
291 Oarrd3cr A,r
9,lE6d t{J (6t 3

Phq.. 732-607- I 3J7
Fox:

ffi Go9_l'la'rd.ucooe.hi cair

Oty Your P,lc. Torol

, sr.r.s2g.i-: 5 J.5i3.e.1

2 t6.r a{, 5 5ZA CC

I 322i cil si:(.cc

.l sr!93 12 SJ.l?2!€

Td.3 52 .29. -11

731.. "- ; ,

NY-Town of Llberty

Tony Frtio
PtroG 

'835!79r-11C0Far:
End ,bi€iv F3lootltl r'tlr'.gs,

,o*r€d, T5,5C Sr. r - 3 r.ai 5r+pon
o.l - ?a,f: D.I+lP\-l
C{nrcd N r: Saicr^rl- I!c.l..obqj .roAd3 E Soblr!
Csticl * l21923SHl
,lo|.i :"Lc '.cf.ini ndudio n ,(Jld

2 SM&!:t k St tbn DS:522. - t{AS rr,r.5br''!. SATA eG&. - RAt C. 1.5
€. 10. J6OO - RArr' I Ge - GgrH Errl:ld - 6c-sl ryfo.l

S!'tCorl - Pati D-s1522r
Connod r,L.ra: Sqrc.*il- iaclioioe., 9rgdrclr a Sotulqn
Cqilrct + 121921SH1

3 SyrdogY H T53i6 - Hrd &ir. - 1TE - lnL.nal - 3.5 - SATA 6G!-t . 720L1 rpnr -
bofhr. 2t5 t'3

S:/iob$- - Por| : |iAT5$C{T
Ccntracl t flll.- Sq.rct.rl- Taclrolog:.. aro4c! , Soluifir
Cqfad.. 12lg2lstll

: ),,'ndogr SAT2:-,1€I0G -SSO- Er{.rpdir - 381TB - narno -2 5.- SATA
5C&{

S!"tolog:. - :a6, g1l5r,-,"O4
Cdlr3d '{anl.: So,ra^.[ Tacl".roht]j ,.odrd3 a Sdld.r'6
csr}Jd tr 121921sfi1

fhursday May 22.2025

A, rr.ce3 irr n US odJ. (USl I

P.odl,cr



Firewall - VPN Solution Quote

5l-ll
onchg Prcposnl
O(r)tdpn I 26 r0'gBi
C{€ct€d On :t, ii202a
\.ralk Untl 1r30j2C2.;

lnslde Account Manager
. Team Lead

Andy Erbkqt
zfo D.,r(bo.l Ar.
So.rhEct }.J [E73
orEr 73?48lJa68
Fax

Enid. r$:J_!nd3q8rri @.n

Ot, You. Pric. Tot6l

2 s95C.ll

| 1t {U.,t 5 |.!'ia 6t

741' , t

NY-County ot Sullivan

OrnLl H03klng
E^d J.a. NY . Tosn ol [t rt,
Urn.d gal33
Prlql.:{345) 79,r-3&CO
Fir
E \r ofil. H6lrE4!n trfi,r...gD'

Al ,,rB rc n US Ool.. (l-!SD)

P.odarct

2 So.icyioll12 S.rl.i ic.n 7t T2370 - S.<uit-v rpplcnc. -,iith 3F rEtt r{ial
trotctbn S..vk tJ. d Cbd S.cw. E€a b I fr SIA-899|G { l0 (t.rrr $d
| rc.v SPA-Adv r.d (3 6..i) . lGbF - SorE\Alf Pro,tEno.tc TrJd.r.p- d.!&bp

So.xcltr., ' Pirr, 01SSO3C0g
Cdlfrd f,llrr.: S<rrc.&.|- f.clrElogy Pr.dJ.l! a SoMorE
Co.{rd I l21!2}SHl

Td, S3.?€rr 30

Addirionrl Conrnl.nlt

T)€ol Fo hr dEoarE SHI hlrrn t.rd Cory' 'the Frtng o,Lrsd on thir $roa. Fopo.rl 6 rJd lhough fi. .rprJton daa itred
3bo{ To insura tra lail h'.alof tarrcr. phare ponda Eid (har Nrrr PtErl. Nurtar. E Drl.(dit!3 trd r9pka5l! Cqtra.l
ilu|!b€( .*nn ldmft'ng 3 R chc! Or{rr For an, }{il.,rd mhnrrcloo rdurir€ HirdrJt. Soal.!J.. ond S.ffc6 ConrJds.
phJ!. ctr{ocr,l SH kard. SJh3 R.F8.nl,Jt r" J t888i 744. t SH hkrr*o.d Co$ E lmri Hlndlt/ OarEd r,lio.n !

C,^rEd 6u.ne3s TAX 10.22-3Gf.a8 O$lS. nl- LllTa3l. CCR' 61-I395rG CAGE 'HIFC

Sll SPN 
" 

l,l$ I 2572
Si{-GS SPfi iFd fut!! q.snr! O{{LY): ,1,130283 !5
Fo, Er* S?l ddar3. q)glcrnt Jut b. 6$J.o!ibta ,o. pc.trllf,{ ol .ny .rr.tirIltC o. rtdrglt r t 6b if USAC tq.cfs
rarn$s.tan.ot din n.rio.i (. n p,

Thursday. May 22. 2025

SodcVr'clt TZ SUir tGrn 7, felro - S*utv iopaxrcl - rrah 3 yi.r! Er.ar'rld
?roacl&n Sa.rk SJta fid Cloud Sccura ECgr h. 1 yC, SIA-8aac ( 1 0 €ar3; urd
I rlI SP&AdJ!.'c.d (3 l!.6). lGbE - SofiY,' Pro,noto.lC Tr!d.op- &Jfip
Saicl{oi - Pc.{.i 03SSc-29&7
CooFJct Nxr. 5rE .$.!- T.clrEbgr.v 2rodrd. t Solfir'3
Corr.rl I l2rg2ISHt



Cost Breakdown Worksheet

NAS Syste m PROD 1s764.00s764.m
Disk Array PROD 1 s 4.332.48 s 4.332.48

NAS m BKUP 1s764.@s764.m
Disk Array BKU P 1s904.ms904.00

Cisco 2960 Sr ritch€s

Rubrik Cloud DR Bkr

4 s 1,022.00 s 4,08E.00

1 s 2,ooo.oo s 2,ooo-oo

setup 1 s 2,800.00 s 2,800.m
Sonic wall Firewall T2270 2 s 950.31 s 1,900.62

Sonic Wall Firewall T2370

TownHall S 1,408.68 
-499_Grond Totol 5 33,491.62

Tot l

s 14,529.84

yearly

one-time

1

75la . ..
Thursday. May 22. 2025

Town of Llberty lnfrritructurc Up3rad€ Workhcct
Item Quantitv Unit Pric€

server 1 S 14,529.84



'l'oWN oF t.I ttlrl{'l'Y

Cheryt Gerow, Diractor of Finance

120 Nonh Main StGct

Lib.rty NY 1 2754

Acknowtcdgm.nt ot R.colpt

As panof m;-cooditioo of enpbymcnt, I. Empbycc" ) acknowhdgc rhat I ha\ e

rcceired. read. undertaod and srgncd thc belo\r stated $Trttcn agrcements arrd pokics betwcetr the To\\n oi
Lrbeny r"Employc/) andmyself Ibvc rccclvcd ead rittr d forthe follorirt (E AIIIICA.ILE):

. _2025 Form W-4

. _ftivcr: Licctrs€ Prctcctbs Rcba s€

. _EmcErncy Conl8ct

. _Form IT-2104 EDploycc's Withholdhg AllorrBqcc Ccnificarc Ycsr 202 5

. _lDtroductory & Pmbathn Period Poucy

. _Direct Deposit Enrolhncrt Form

r _Background Chcck Authorizatbn Forsr

o _USCIS Foro l9
o _To$n of Libeny- Job Dascrption

. _hotcctivc Footwear Poliy

. _Noo MaDdatory TrainingCoursc & Exam Fce Agrcement

. _ Cenification Re[ewal Agreement

. _ Acknowledgement of Roceipt

. _Orug Tsstirrg and Cons€nt Roloase

. _N6!v YoIk State Employo€c R.tilEment System Affidavit

. _Social Modia use Policy

SignatuE Date.

o

(84s) 292-s772 (p)

(84s) 292.1310 (0

Employ€€ Acknowledgment

A Grest Plrc€ to Wor*, Liy€ and Pby

c qe row\a townof u be rN. o re

I have also provldcd:

_ Copy of my Drive/s Lic6ns6_Copy of rny Social Sccwity Card fi_ Copy of my Passport

Our Mitalon St.t.moril
We Novide effective, transparent and responsr6le

municipal sd'yicd that promotes the highest sta ndard of life for out community.



A Great Plact to Wor*, Livt and Plrly

Chery' Gerow, Directo, of Finance

120 North Mrin Str.et
Lib€rty NY 12754

(8/.sl2924772 lp't
(84s) 292-1310 (f)

FEDERAI DzuVER PRIVACY PROTECTION ACT

I authorizc my employer and./or potcntial cmployer Town of
Libcrty !o obtain my motor vehiclc record from New Yort StaE Dcparftrnt of l/btor Vehiclcs
Thc rccord may contain pcrsonal information including but not limitcd to child support and/or
alimony paymcns as wcll as inforrnation on drivrng violations and accidents.

In addition to this initial rcquest, as long 8s I am aa employec of the Town of Libcrty. I furthcr
authorizc all additional rcqucsts for Motor Vchiclc Rccord bc submittcd and rcvicwcd as nccdcd
as sole pu4rose ofmy continued evaluations and eligibility sta[dads under thc State and Fcdcral

rcgulaory compliance standards.

Nanc on Driver's Licensc Date of Birth

Driver's License Numbcr Liccnse Issuc Date

Liccnse Expiration Date

I affrrn that this request is in linc with provisions with Sectioo 391.23 of 6c Federal Motor
Carricr Rcgulation, Sccton 6(X and Section 607 of the Fair Credit Rcponing Act h,rbtic kw No.
9 l -508 and ccrtify that it is used for pcrmissiblc purposc as dcfmcd by thc "Act'' and information
obtaincd will only bc uscd for that purpose.

I fully certify that if thc applicant namcd below is denied employment based on thc information

rcccived, I u,ill identify he source to fte candidate in accordancc with 515(a) of the FCRA

Signature ofEmploycc/PotentialEmployee Datc

Our Mi$lon St.tam.nt
We provide effective, transparent dnd responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the htEheststa ndad of Ufe fot our community.

'l'oWN ()1.' Ll Ulllt'l'Y
YOR

c !erow@townotttberw.orE

License State



't'( )\\/N ( ) t.' LI Bl,t lt'l'Y
tr. YORI

A Gtert P/,cr to Wott\ Ltye nd Pt.y

c . (e rowratownofl be./t/ or!CheM G€iow, Oir6ctor ot Finsnc!
'120 North Main Streot

Liberty NY 12754

(8/,Bl292-s772 lel
(8/rs) 292-1310 (0

EmerEencv Contact Form

Emptoyee Name:

Primary Emergency Contact:

Retationship:

Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number:

Seconda ry Emergency Contact:

Relationship:

Phone Numbec

Altemate Phone Number:

Our Mlarlon Statamam
We proide effective, transparent and responslble

municipal se.vice that promotas the hrghgst sta ndard of life for our community.



'l'( ) of LI ts11l{'l'Y

A Cr€,lt Pta@ to Wo*, Lit[ .nd Pl.y

\\IN

Ch6ryt Garow, Diractor of Finenc!
120 No(h Mein Stre€t

Liberty NY 12754

(8/,sl292-s772 lpl
(84s) 292-1310 (0

Introductory & Probation Period Policy

New employees are on an introduclory penod (also referred to as probationary period) during

their fust six months ofemployment. This lntroductory period L,ecomes effective on the

employees first day of emplo)."rnent. During the introductorl' pctiod you will bc presenred

with status reports. The status rcports evaluate your wort pcrformance, review areas of
conccm, recognize needs of additional training as necessar), ard providc positive fecdback.

['no: trr rhe conclusion ofthe six-month introductory period, a sx-monrh revier# status report

is lompietcrj This repon will determine your probationary status tbat rnay include

r!-n]o\ ii l. extension or termination.

The introductory. penod provides you time to be able to determrne ri your new job is

suitable for you. This period pmvides the opportunity for the Torvn of Liberty and the

employee to decide if it isagood working relationship for both parties.

Tlme off is not permitted durlng your probationary period unless epproved by the

Depertment Heed or Town Supenisor, The completion of the ntroductory period does

not guarantee employment for any penod of time because you are an at will+mployee both

during and after your introductory period.

Aspart ofm.v condition ofemployment. I, , ("Employee") acknorvled,ee

that I have rcceived, read and understand the above stated Town of Liberty
("Employer") Inrroductory & Probation policy.

Signature Date

Our Ml$lon Stetamont
We proide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the hiShest sts ndard of life for our community.

c-qerow@tgwnofLbertv.or{



A Grol Plaa to Wo*, Ltw nd Plty

(8rls) 292-5772 (p)

(84s) 2e2-1310 (0

Oisclosure

Torn of Liberty. (the 'Company') may request from a corsumer reporting agency and
for employment-related purposes, a'consumer report(s)' (commonly kno,vn as
"backgrou nd reporb') cmtiain ing background informalion abort yo.r in connection
wittr your employment, or epplication for anrfloyment, or engagemer for sewices
(including ind€pendent cmtsactor or vohJnteer assignments, as applicaHe).

Partners in Safety will prepare or assemble the background reports for the Cornpany.
Partners in Safety is located and can be contactad at 800 Route '17M, M iddletown, NY
1 09+0, (845) 341 451 5, www.parhersinsaf ety.com

The background report(s) may contain information conceming your character, g€neral
reputiation, personal characteristics, mode of livirg, or credit standing. The types of
backgrannd information 0ut may be o ained include, but are not limited trc: criminal
history; litigation history: motor vehicle record and accilent history; social securiV
nrnber verificatio n; address and alias hislory; credit hi$ory; verification of your

edrcation. employment and eamings history: professional licensing. credential and

certif ication checks; drug/alcohd testing res{,rtts and history; military s€rvice; and oth€r
information.

Authorization:

I hereby authorize th€ To,vn of Uberty to obtain the conemer reports described
about me.

Oate

Our Hlsrion St.tcm.nt
We proide eftective, transpdrent and rcsponsible

municipal seruice that promotes the h,Ehest sta nddrd of lifa for our community.

'fowN ()I LItsF.t{'t'Y
on

c.qerowrarownof trbeny. orECh6ryl Gerour, Diroctor ot Financs

120 North Maio Streot

Libcrty NY 12754

OISCLOSURE AND AUIHORtrAIION REGARDING MCKGROUNG INVESIIGATION FOR EMPLOYHEM

PURPOSES

Applicant Signature



'l'owN ( ) 1.' t,t lJ lil{'l'\'
A Grg',t Pl'tr!€ to Wo*, Llve and Play

c. cerow(Atownof lbertv.or{ChBryt Oerow, Dir€ctor of Financs

120 North Mein St Ect

Lib.rty NY 12754

Protective Footweer Policy

Thc purposc ofthis Poticy is to eusurc the safety ofour employees by proriliug a rernbunement program for

cmpbyecs to purchasc quality protcctivc footwear *,trih mcei'or cxcc(ds currcnr OSHA strndads

.{.ll employees worling ur thc To*l of Libcny in a Wo*itrg SupervBor. Laborer or HMEO postion s rcquircd to

scar sa fcty shocs in the pcrformaocc ofthetjobs

Thc Toun of Libefty will suppty an alhrraacc to adcmployce for upto5300 cachyearforftc purchas€

ofOSHA approvcd safety boots. Thc allolaoce is providcd wtb thc uudcrstaodiEg that if thc cmployce

resrgns wrthin six mooths of reguhr eEploymeDt. whether yofutrtarily or itrvohntarily. the amount

rembursed forthe boots by the To*r of Libcny will be charged totb€ eEployce and will be wirhheld

from the Employecs next paycheck following the date ofrestgnation ot lcrmrnatrtn.

I _( Eropbyee ) acknowledgc that I have received, rcadand uoderstandthc above statad Toq! of
Libeny ( Employer Protective Footwrarpolicy

SEDaturc hr.

Our Misclon Statcmant
We proide eflective, transparent and responsibls

municipal seNice that promotes the highest sta ndard of life for our community.

1845) 292-s772 lpl
(845) 292-1310 (0



't'owN ol.' t,t [t].I{'t'Y
A Grut Pls,E€ to Wotk, Llve and play

c. qe rowratownof Ibenv. or{Chcryt Gsrow, Diractor of Financr

120 North Hain Stre6t

Liberty NY 12754

l8/.s) 2s2-5772 lpl
(845) 292-1310 (')

Non HandatoryTraining Course & Exam Fee Agroement

.{ll o(rn-mardatoB traiqmc must be submltted rn \\Titing to ther Depanmeot Head and or Iosl Supen'Eor. f
lmurutgr-storaDepa(meDlHead.mdicatmgho\thisrraming\\ lheip f'acllitare the emplovee's pcrformancc of
rher rc'spect:r e -tob dures tbr rhe ToNl of Lrben}. The enrplovee s Depanmcnr Hcad or To\r Supen'sor must

approrethrsraqucit t'oraddnioorltramingandsubmrta copr ofthrs requesl ro Ih.To\ur Boardandfundsmustbe

a\ailablcmtheciepanmentscurrcntbudgel.Uponsuccessiuicompletionofthelrainuxgclasses.proofmustbe

submr:tcd and attached to lhe payment loucher tif reimbunemenl is requestcd)that th< course lras completcd in

ihe prescnbed !r'ranner and passed along $irh rhe paid bill

Ifthc Employec rcsigns before the coEpbtiou offourycars of cmployment folbwbg rtether vohrntary or

bvohrntary, thc cost ofthe tnioing coursc aod cxam fces will bc chargcd to thc empbyec on a pro -rated basis

based os the folbwing scheduh:

Less than one ycar of complered scrvicc: t00o/n

Minimum of ooe ycar of comp[€tcd servac but less than two yea rs of complctcd scw'xc:. 1 5!o

Mmiumoftwoyearsofcompktcdscrvtcbutlcssth.othrr€ycarsofcompl€tcdscrvicc:50o/o

Minimitr ofthr€c ycars ofcompletcd s€wice but lcss th8tr fouryears ofcompbted servicc: 25%

MorE than fourycaE ofcompbted scrvice: 0%

Thcsa fccs rv ! be withhcld ftom thc Employcc's ncxi plychcck follo*'ing thc datc of rlsignatbn ortcrEitratbn.

Io the evert such fccs cxcced the paychcck amount, the Employcc's fmal paychcck *r1l not bc proccsscd until thc

bahncc ourd has becn rcccived by thc Finsnce Offrc.

INWITNESS WHEREOF. Tom of Lbcrty ("Employcf) andthc (Employcc") havc cxccutcd tht
agreemeot oo the Date of

Date:

SigIrtrrc:_ Drte:
Employer Representative Supen'isor or HR Manager

Our Hisrlon Statcmont
We proide effective, transparent and responsible

municipel service that promotes the highost sta ndard of life fot our community.

slEE" turc,-



'l'oWN ( )1. L,l ts11l{'fY
c

A Gte,rt Pl.@ to Wotk, Llw aN p/try

c qerOwOtownoltrbe.tv.orgChaM G6rovr,, Director of Financ€
'120 No.th Hain StGet

Libsrty NY 12754

Certilicrtion Renewel Agreement

As pan of my condition of employrcnt. I ("Employee") agree that Town of Liberty
("Emploi er ) \'ill pa) the fee for my recertification.

lf the Employec resigns bcforc the anniversary of the recertification expiration date. whethcr
voluntarily or involuntarily. *re cost of the rcrcwel or rry otlcr cottr ltrocLtad rllt thc
edddon of r ncw c.tctory rince bcgluhg cqbyrelq w'lll bc pro-rated baecd o b folbeirg
s&odrb:

Less than one year of completed service: 10096

Minimum of one yer ofcornpleted service but less than two years of completed service: 75%

Minium of two yearsof coopleed service but lessthandrree yeafir of completed sen,ice: 509i

Minimum of three years of corpleted senice but less than forn yeas of completed service: 2502o

More than four yean of completed scrvice: 0%

These feeswillbe withheld frqn the Employee's next paycheck follorving the date of resigration or
termination. In the event such fees exceed the paycheck amounL the Employee s final paycheck will not

be processed until the balance owed has been received by the Finance Office.

IN \\' TNESS WHEREOF. Town of Liberty ("Emplo!.er") and

("Employee") have executed this agreement on the Date of

Signature:

Date:

SigDature

Date:

(Employee)

Our Mlrclon Strt.m.nt
We proida effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seNice that promotes the h,ghest sta ndard of life for our community.

(8a51292-5772 lpl
(845) 292-1310 (0

(Employer)



'l'( )\A/N ( ) l; LI ll 11l{'l'}'
OF

Cheryt Gerow, Oirector of Finance
'120 Nonh Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

(84s) 292-s772 (p)

{84s) 292-1310 (f)

Driver's License Retease of lnformation

Pleaso comptete this form if you are required to maintain a driver's ticense as a condition
of your emptoyment with the Town of Liberty.

Na me:
(Ptease print name as it appears on your Driver's License)

Address:

Drivers License #:

State of Lice n se:

Signature: Date:

By completing and siSning this ,orm, I understand that the Town ol Liberty has the right to ptace my name on

the NYS Division ot Motor Vehrcte License Event Notification Service. I understa nd that this service $rill

inform the Town ol Liberty Finance Oftice as to the status of my driver's ticense which witt inctude any

accidents, Iicense expirations, endorsements, convictions, ticense rostorations, suspensions/revocations

and compl8tion ofthe point insurance reduction course.

Our Mi3slon Statomsnt
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seryice that promotes the h,ghest standard of lite for our community.

A Great Place to Wo*, Lfue and play



'l'( )\\/N ( ) lf LI li lr l{'l'}'
YOR

A Greal Place to Wo*, Llve end ptay

a.geral&-@IaurooJllo9 r$L!4Cheryl Gerow, Director ol Finance

120 North Main Street
Libefty NY 12754

l84sl 292-s772 (pl

(845) 292.1310 (0

FederaI Motor Carrier Safety

Administration Query Consent Form

Driver's License Retease of lnlormation

Please complete this form if you are required to maantain a Commercial Driver's License as a
condition of your employment with the Town of Liberty.

Name:

(Pleasc print name as it appcars on your Driver's Licenso)

Address

Date of Birth.

Driver's License Number:

Signature: Date

By completing thisform, I understand thattheTown of Liberty hasthe rightto place my name in the
Federal Motor Carrier Safely Administration database on a yeady basis. I understand that this
database willnotify the Town of Liberty of any alcoholor drug violations that have been placed

against my Commercial Drive,'s License.

Our Ma.llon Stat.ment
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipat seNice that prcmotes the h,ghest standard of life for our community.

StateofLacense:



't'( )\^/N ( )F LI llt,, lt'l'Y

)horyt Gsrow, Director of Finance

20 Nonh Main Street

.iberty NY 1275,r

Town of Liborty Pre-Employment Drug Testlng Consent and Relea3e Form

lurthar aSroo to and hercby suthorizr tha relaase ot th. rcaults to the d.signst.d Mcdical R.view Officcr (MnO) for int.rprctstio
rrior to tha r3sults b€ing ralaasad to my prospactiva omptoyer. I agree to hotd harmlass my prospoctive amptoyal and its agcnt3

ncluding thc cotlcction 3its and MRO from any li.bility srising, in whole or in part, out of the collaction taboratory ot tho
nformetion ln connaction with the company's consideretlon of my 0ppticrtion lor €mploymant. I furth6l aSrac thrt a rcproducc(
:opy ot this pre-omploymcnt consent and ralceso trom shstt hav! thc sema oflect 83 tho orlglnsl.

havr carefutty rcsd thc foragoing 8nd lully und.rstand lt3 contsnts. Iacknowl€dgc thst my signing ol this con3ent and raloasc

rom is I voluntrry act on my part and that I havc not bGan coarcGd into siSningthi3 documant by anyonr.

\ppticant Name: Societ Security *:

Date:

Vitnsss Printad Name: Witness Signature:

Our Mission Statoment
We provide effective, transparent and responslble

municipal se.vice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community

A Great Place to Wor*, Live and Play

l84s) 292-5772 (p)

(84s)292-1310 (f)

h.r€by con3cnt to submit to a urinelysi3 tsst es roquircd by the Town ot Liborty in tho 3eloctlon proccas of eppticants tor
rmploym.nt,lor tha purposc of scrccningtor ittrgal drugs. I alrae that Penncrs in Safety, thG collcction 3ite, may collcct 8

rpeclmcn tor thi3 test and lorward lt to Laboratory Corporetion of America (Lab Corp.) lor anslysi!.

turther ecknowledgo that I mry b€ subrsct to random unennounccd drug tcating throughout my cmploymcnt wtich is in

rccordanca to th6 rulas sat forth in the Town of Libcrty Porsonnst Policy snd Proccduro Manual.

\ppticant SiSnatura: _

,crmission for D?ug Tasting
f undcr th. ag. ot 18, signaturs ot parsnt or guardisn is 16quired

lymysign8turebetow,lh€rebygivomypcrmi33ion'oI-,mychitd/ward,tosubmitto.nyandat1formsol
lrug tssting (such es urinatysis, br6ath 8nd/or blood test) as e condition ot summar cmploymcnt tyiih tha Town of Libcny in

rccordanc. wlth th. Town ot Llberty's Comprshcnsive Drug-Froe Workptecs Policy end Procodurca.

-ost.

Signetur6 of Parent/Guardian



'l'o\\/N ol; LI ltlrlt'l'Y
oRl

A Great Plece to Wotk, Live and Play

Cheryt Gerow, Director ol Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

(84s) 292-5772 (p)

(84s) 292-1310 (f)

t,

Town of Liberty Affidavit for New York State Employees R6tirement System

am a (futt)(part) time emptoyee ot the Town ot

Liberty hired on _, 20_ in the

Department for the position of

I (am)(am not) an active member ot the New York State and Locat Retirement System. lf I

am an active member, my current New York Stat€ Retirement number is

I have been advised of the benefits offered bythe Town of Liberty to me as an emptoyee by

becoming a member of the New York State Emptoyees Retirement System.

l(doxdo not) wish to become a member of the NewYorkState Employees Retirement

System. lf I wish to become a member of the New York State Retirement System, I have

completed and notarized th6 attached membership apptication.

Dated: Signed:

Our Mls3ion Stat.mont
We provide eflective, transparent and responsible

municipal seNice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



1'( )WN ( ) l.' l.l U ll l{'l'Y
A Gte,t P,M to Wor*, Liw aN Plty

HR Dopartment Onboardlng Procedure Overvlaw

Recruitment:

Job posting must inctude the town's mission statement, vision statement, core vetues, pay band

and iob description. Civit Service process to be fo[owed, inctudingcanvassing candidetestrom an

approved competitive tist and assuring minimum quatifications are met for non-competitive
positions.

The interviewing process is broken dourn into three sections with HR and the Dspsrtment Hoad
present.

. Culturel interyiew

. Op6rationatint€rview
o Core value inteNiew

Onboarding HR responsi bititieg
. Town Board approvet, contingent upon druStesting and back8round check
. Ofter lotter
. Emptoyee teget packet

. Drug testing and beckground check if appticabte

. Training scheduls

. Week one daity m€etings with H R during training

. After w66k one progrE$ report, moeting with department hoad

o Set-up workspaco, if needed

. Set-up 6mait, if neodod

. Handoff to D€partment Head

Onboarding Department Head 16sponsibitities

. Daity me6ting for first wsek

. Weekty progress repons tor nextthree weeks

. Monthty pro8ross reports for th€ next five months

. Probation meeting report indicating pass fait

. Town Board approvat if probation ext€nsion is needod past six months

Our Miuion StetemGnt
We proide ellective, trdnspdrent and responsibte

municipal seruice thdt promotes the h,gheststa ndard of life for our community.

OP



'f owN ol- t,t Bul{'t'Y
YOR

A Grert Pr.ce to Work, Llw and Play

Key Point lndicators for Department Supervisor Evaluatlon.

ls department atigned with town corevalues and mission stetement?

Operationa I sfticiency:

. Engaged in operating, capital, and appropriate budgeting and forecasting
o Gra nt fund utitization both short a nd tong term

. Safety com plisnce I nd technica I tra ining for staff a nd frequency (workflows and

eff icienry)
. Asset management

o Workforce development and town human resource comptience
o Comptiancewith town code procurement poticies

. Attendanca for day-to-day operations and departmentat mestings

. Monthty departm€ntaI reporting and forecasting
o Com ptiance with atl state, county, a nd town codes.

. Record k6€ping compliance

Community service:

. Providing timety services

. Transparency

o Pubtic safety

. Complaint resotution

. Satisfaction rate

Our Mislion Statomcnt
We provide effective, trdnspdrent and responsible

municipat se.vice thdt promotes the hrgheststa ndard of life f or our community.



5. Personnel representing the Town of Liberty via social media outles sha[ do the following

a. Conduct themselvcs at all times as rq)res€ntatives of the Town of Liberry an(
,g€o1di.gly, shall adhere to all Town of Liberty rules of conduct and observe
conventionally acceptcd prorocrls of propa rlecorum

b. Identifu themselves as personnel of the Town of Libaty

c. Not cond:rct politicsl actiyities or private busines!.

6. Employees qhell observe and abide by all copyright, tademarked atrd s€rvic.e muk restictions in
po*ing material to eleclrodc media

B. Personal Use of Social Media - Prccautions and Prohibitions

I. All Town of Liberty personnel (hrll abide by tlhe following when using social media for their
own persoaal use:

a. The Town of Liberty personnel sIe free to express themselves as private citizeG on
social m€dia sites to thc degrec thar their ryccch doc.s not impair working
relationships of this Town for which loyalty and confideltiality are important,
impede the perforEancc of duties, inpair harmoly among co-workers, or
negatively affect the public pcrception of the Towu ol Liberty

b. persoonel shall not posl trarsmit or oth€rq.ise disseminate any informatioD to
which they have access as a resrlt of their employm€nt q/ithout the expressed

authorization of the Town Board, or their designec. Muaicipal policies srch as

workplact violence and harassment appty to all postings in sddition to any HIPPA
regulatioos, collective barraging and confidentally requirements.

f. Tow! of Lrterty personnel thus saDctioned are object to discipline up to and

including terminatiou. Personnel will not divulge information gaired by reason of
thet authority; makc any slatementE speeches, appearanccq and eodorsements; or
publish materials tbat could reasonably be considercd to rcpresent the views or
positions of the Town of Libcrg without expressed aulhorization of the

Town Board or thet desiglee.

g. Reportitrg Violatioos - Any employcc be@ming aware ofor havilg knowledgc of
a social media postiag or of any website or web page in violation of the provision

c. Use speech involving thei:rselves or ottrer Towa of Ubcrty pcrsooacl reflecting
behavior tiat would reasonably be considered reckless or irrcsponsible.

d. Engaqig in prohibited speech noted herein, may provide gounds for
undermining or inpreaching an officeds testinony in criminel proceedings.

e. Town of Liberty personnel sball not post, transmit, or otherwise disseminate any

information to their persoaal social media acc.unts wbile on duty reggdlcss if
from a Town of Liberty computer or oth€r pcrsonally o\rned dcvice without thc
expressed authorizatioo of the Town Board or their designee.



oflhis policy h&s an obligatioo to trotit his or her stpervisor immediately for
follow-up action.

@
Prc-cmploymeat screcoiDg for job applicaats via social mcdia should bc conductcd by

dcsignrted individuals. The dasignatcd individual Sould be distiact from the iadividual(s)

involved ia the iaterview p.ocess. Desiguated person shall access only ioformation accessible to

thc general public. Only lawful mnsideration will bc uscd ia making cmployment considcrations.

D.@3!-@
Any items pos:ed on a social media site will be kcpt in accordance with applicable laws

such as Freedom of Information lzws Records Retc,ltion atrd other laws.

@
Any social media site maintained by the municipality sball comPly wi$ the AmE icans with

Disabiliti€s Act.



'l'( )\AIN ( ) lr l,l l',ll l{'l'}
A Cr€Ell Pt.@ to Work, Uw znd Play

Chery' Gemw, Director ot Finance

120 North Main Str€.t
Liborty NY 12754

@asl 292-s772 (pl

(845) 292-1310 (0

Social Media Use Policy

Effective Date:

PURPOSE
Thc Town of Liberty cndorscs thc securc use of sociel mcdia to commudcatc information to
thc public on cmcrgcncicq scrvicc updates and gcncrel information rclating to thc goals of thc
municipality. Social lvlcdia sitcs may not be uscd as aa official channcl of commuaication.
Inquirics from thc public should bc direcrcd to thc appropriatc official(s).

This policy c$ablishes lhe Town of Libert/s position on the utility and managcmcnt ofsocial
mcdia aod providcs guidance on its managemcnt, .dminist'ation, ad ovcrsight. In additiog this
policy rccognizcs thc pcrsonal usc of socid nctworking sitcs by cmployccs, and idrntifies
prohibitcd activities by cmployecs on such social media sit6. This policy is not meat to addrGs
onc form of social mcdia rather social mcdia in goreral, as advanccs in tccbnology will occur
and ncw tools will ancrgc.

This policy idcatifics potcotial uscs &at may be cxplorcd or expanded rryon as dccmcd

rcasonablc by edmidsrativc aad supcrvisory pcrsonncl. Thc Towtr of Lib€rty also rccognizcs

the role that these tools play in thc personal livcs of somc pcrsoonel- The personal usc of
social mcdie can havc bcaring on pcrsonncl in their official capcity- As src[ this policy
provides information ofa prccautionary nature as wcll as prohibitions on thc use of social

mcdia by p er so nn cl .

a. Dcsimatcd Official - Individual appointcd by thc Town Board to maintain and providc
ovositc on all or dcsignatcd social media sitcs

b. Paqc: Thc pecific portion ofa social media wcbsitc whae cont€ot is displayed and madc
by aa individual or individuals with admiaistretor rights.

PosL Contcnt an individual sharcs on a social mcdia sitc or thc act of publishing contetrt on a

sir.

Our Hisrlon Stetcm.rrt
We proide effective, transpdrent and responsible

municipal sa'vice that promotes the highest sta ndard of life for out community.

I.

c

c. tero${alownof t,b€.tv. ore

tr. DEFI\IITIONS



d fpfilLlnformation that a user provides about himself or herself oa a social trctworkilg sit€.

c. Social Media: A category of intcmet-based resources that integratc user gcn€rated content
with user participation. This includes, but is not limit€d to, social nctworking sites (Faccbooh
MySpace), oicroblogeing sites (Twitter, Nixie), photo-ard-vidc+. shaing sircs (Ftich,
YouTube, wikis (ll/ikipedia), blo6s, ard ncws sites (Digg, Reddit).

i Social Networks: Onl&e platforms wherc users can crcatc profilcg sbare informatiou, and
social.ize wi6 others using a range of technologies.

Itr. POLICY

It is tlc policy of tbc Towa of Libcrty that official use of social mcdia rystcms wiU be strictly
rcgulaled aad uscd coDsistrot with applicable laws and that :ny pcrsonncl, io hcludc thc prrsonal
usc of social media by both worn and civilian persomel, be compliant wr:h all sections of the
Towtr of Liberty.

A. Social Media Prescnce and Use Guideliocs

Atl Town of Ubcrty soci.I media sit€s or pag6 .h'll bc approved by thc Town Board or their
desipee and shall be administered by Assistant Systems OpentorlDiector of Fiuance.

a. Wtcrc possiblc, es.h sosial mcdia pag{s) shall include aD intoductory
stat€meat that clcarly ryccifics the prupose aad rope of the Town of Liberty's
presence oD the website.

b. Where possfule, the page(s) should link to tLe Towa of Liberty's
official website.

c. Social media page (s) shall be desigped for target audieace(s) such as

Town of Lrberty community aod resid€nts.

2. Whcre possiblc, social mcdia pages shru clcarly indicale they are mainaincd by the Town of Libcrty
aad shrll [3y6 Jswn of Libgty contad information promixntly displaycd

3. Social mcdia contcot shall adhere to applicable laws, regulations, aad policics, i.ncluding all Town of
Libcrty btorcation tcchnology and records -a"agement policics

4. Whcrc possiblc, social mcdia pagcs should $8tc that the opiaions cxpresscd by visilors to the pag{s)
do not rcflect the opinions of the Towa of Libcrty

Pagcs qheU clearly indicatc tbat any coBteDt posted or n:bmitted fo: postings is subjecl to
public disclosurc.

a.

b. The mudcipality re*ahs the right to deletc comB€nts that are not is accordaoce witb the

entities social mcdia purpose. The designated official shal[ 6dy ds1et6 comments afrff
colsultation with thc municipal ofiicial(s).

g. Soeech: Expression or commuaicatioo of tboughs or opinioos in pokea words, in writing, by
expressive conduct, symbolisn, photographs, videotape, or relatsd forms of communication.

IV. PROCEDT'RE



d. PfO;tiig-Information thal a user proyidgs absul hirnse[f or hqself oq a social uetworking site.

c. Social Media: A catcgory of intcrret-based resou:ces that integratc ussr gcn€rated coDtent
with uscr participation. This includcs, but is not limited to, social networking sites (Facebook,
MySpacc), microbloggtng sites (Twitter, Nixic), photo-and-video- shariag sites (Flich,
YouTubc, wiljs (Wikipcdia), blogs, and aews sit€s @igg, Reddit).

I Social N.tworks: Odine pladorms whcrc uscrs can create profilcq share irformatioo, and
rccialize with others ''cing a range of tecb.uologies.

It is thc policy of thc Town of Libcrty that offrcial usc of social mcdia systcms will be *rictly
rcgulated and uscd consistent with applic€blc laws and that any p€fsonDcl, to includc the pcrsonal

use of social media by both swom and civiliao persoolel, be compliat with all sectioos of the

Tovm of Libcrty.

IV. PROCEDT'RE

A. Social Media Presence and Use Guidelhes

1. All Town of Ubcrty social media sitcs or pages sball bc approvcd by thc Town Board or thet
designee and shall be administered by Assistant Systems Operator/Director of Fimnce

a. Wherc possiblc, each social mcdia pagds) Sall includc m intoduc-tory
statroe rh,t clccly specifics the prrpose and scope of thc Town of Liberty's
pI€sence on the website.

b. Wtrere possible, the page(s) should link to the Town of Liberty's
official website.

c. Social media page (s) shall be desiped for target audience(s) such as

Town of Liberty community and residents.

2. Where possible, social media pages shall clearly iodicatc they are maintaiaed by the Towr of Liberty
and shall have Town of Libcrty contact informatioo promineatly diqtayed-

3. Social oedia contat sbdl adherc to applicable lawt regulations, and policicg including all Town of
Liberty information tcchnology and records managencat policics

4. Where possible, socid mcdia pages should state tbat the opinions *prcssod by visitors to the pagds)
do not reflect thc opinions of the Tonn of Uberty

a. Pagcs shall clearly indicat€ that atry content posted or submitted for posti-ogs is subject to
public disclosurc.

b. The municipality rctai$ &c right to delete comments tlat are not i! accordasce with the

entities social mcdia puposc. Thc designated offrcial $Fll oEly dcletc comna€nts after

consultation with thc mmicipal official(s).

g. Soeech: Expressioo or communication of &oughts or opinions in spoken worcls, in writing, by
expressive mnduct, symbolisl, photogaphs, videotapc, or related forms of communication.

Itr. POLICY


